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CORPORATE INFORMATION
~AEER

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

Dah Sing Bank, Limited

Wing Hang Bank, Limited

BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited

UBS, AG Hong Kong Branch

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
IN HONG KONG

29/F.,, Paul Y. Centre
51 Hung To Road
Kwun Tong, Kowloon
Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

The Bank of Bermuda Limited
6 Front Street

Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG

Secretaries Limited

26/E, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai, Hong Kong

WEBSITE

http://www.macauprime.com

STOCK CODE
Hong Kong Stock Exchange 199

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

EFEERRIT
FERT (B BRAT
@ IR (T (M) ARAF

RGRITAER QA
RHRITERAE
KFRITER AT
EBERIRITEE

)

-

7

PIERERTARAT]

ImTRITERBDIT

EER g =Y

Clarendon House

Church Street
Hamilton HM
Bermuda

11

BREITEERME,

)
NLEEBE
T BES 1557

REDEFR L2912

FTEROECRBEZE

The Bank of Bermuda Limited

6 Front Street
Hamilton HM

Bermuda

11

RO BERERZERETE

WERMERBER DA

BB

2R RER285%
T S0 2618

4k

http://www.macauprime.com

BRAD IR

BB R

199



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R # F i E X E AR A A

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EERES

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s turnover for the year ended 31st March, 2007 was
approximately HK$881.6 million, representing a growth of 4.7% as
compared with last year of HK$842.3 million. As a condition for the
acquisition of Orient Town Limited (“Orient Town”, and together with
its subsidiaries the “Orient Town Group”), the Group has in aggregate
advanced a shareholder’s loan of HK$978 million to Orient Town on
which interest is charged at Hong Kong Prime Rate. Total loan financing
income, including amount charged on shareholder’s loan to Orient Town,
of HK$81.1 million was included in the Group’s turnover for the year.
Furthermore, there was additional turnover contribution from the newly
acquired golf and leisure business of HK$52.4 million which was partly
offset by the decrease from securities investment due to less transactions

during the year.

In addition to the acquisition of Orient Town, the Group has acquired
another associate, More Profit International Limited (“More Profit”).
Profit in aggregate of HK$40.9 million was recognised through equity
accounting of Orient Town and More Profit as included in share of results
of associates for the year in which More Profit contributed a profit of
HK$92.1 million, mainly representing revaluation gain recognised. Since
Concordia Land Development (as defined below) was still in its early
stage of development, Orient Town Group incurred a loss during the
year mainly as a result of interest charged on shareholders’ loans and the
loss attributable to the Group amounted to HK$51.2 million. After taking
into account the interest income from loan to Orient Town of HK$56.2
million and the gain on cancellation of option for acquisition of additional
5% interest in Orient Town of HK$23.4 million, there was a profit

contribution of HK$28.4 million from the investment in Orient Town.

The acquisition of the entire issued share capital of Donson (International)
Development Limited (“Donson”, and together with its subsidiaries the
“Donson Group”) was completed in stages from June 2006 to February
2007 and hence its financial results had been consolidated by the Group.
As a result, there were overall increases in all expense items. Due to the
additional issue of convertible notes, the related interest expenses, which
are calculated with reference to the effective interest rate, increased to
HK$89.3 million for the year as compared with last year of HK$33.4
million. The Group achieved a profit after tax and minority interests of
HK$79.1 million for the year as compared to a loss of HK$73.0 million

for last year.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETEHRESE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Conr4)

Property Development and Investment

In June 2006, the Group acquired 40% of the issued share capital of
Orient Town at their nominal value of HK$280 and in March 2007, its
shareholding in Orient Town was further increased to 45%. Orient Town’s
principal asset is its indirect interest, through its effective 59.5%
shareholding interest in Empresa De Fomento Industrial E Comercial
Concérdia, S.A. (“Concordia”), in 14 parcels of leased land situated in
Estrada de Seac Pai Van, Macau (“Concordia Land Development”). In
addition, the Group advanced in aggregate a shareholder’s loan of HK$978
million to Orient Town in order to partially finance its indirect investment
in the land. The acquisition enables the Group to diversify into the
property market in Macau and to have a significant interest in a quality
residential development project of total gross floor area over 740,000 m?.
Orient Town becomes an associated company of the Group after the

acquisition.

In January 2007, the Group acquired a 40% interest in More Profit which
in turn owned 50% interest in Great China Company Limited (“Great
China”). Great China is the owner of Grand Waldo Hotel in Macau
which is destined as a five-star hotel complex comprised of four portions
namely, the hotel block, the casino block, the leisure block and the car
park. The hotel is leased to an operator for a fixed annual rental income
of HK$200 million for 5 years.

24 residential units and 1 commercial unit at Talon Tower on Connaught
Road West remained unsold as at 31st March, 2007.

Development and Operation of Golf Resort and Hotel

In June 2006, the Group acquired an indirect effective 55.6% interest
in, and certain loan owed to the vendors by, Donson for an aggregate
consideration of HK$140 million, which was satisfied as to HK$80
million by cash and HK$60 million by issue of convertible notes. In
January and February 2007, the Group has further bought out all minority
interests in Donson for about HK$117 million. Donson Group is
principally engaged in operation of golf-clubs, hotel, resorts and
development and management of luxurious residential properties in

Yalong Bay, Sanya, Hainan and Lotus Hill, Panyu, Guangdong,.

Since acquisition by the Group, turnover and segment profit of Donson
Group, represented by golf and leisure business, up to 31st March, 2007
were HK$52.4 million and HK$3.4 million respectively.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EERES

BUSINESS REVIEW (Conri)

Securities Investment

During the year, turnover and segment profit from securities investment
were HK$329.2 million (2006: HK$503.5 million) and HK$26.8 million
(2006: a segment loss of HK$3.4 million) respectively. At year end, the
Group had available-for-sale investments and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss in an aggregate sum of HK$196.8 million, mainly
comprised of shares listed in Hong Kong, Japan, Singapore and USA.

Manufacture and Trading of Medicine and Health Food

In January 2007, the Group entered into an agreement to dispose of all
its shareholding interest in, and shareholder’s loan due from, Tung Fong
Hung Investment Limited (“Tung Fong Hung”) which was the Group’s
vehicle engaged in manufacture and trading of medicine and health food.
The disposal is expected to be completed in the third quarter of 2007,
after which the Group will cease to engage in any medicine and health

food business.

Turnover and segment loss from Tung Fong Hung, as represented by the
medicine and health food business, were HK$400.6 million and HK$0.1
million respectively. The profit contribution from Tung Fong Hung was
approximately HK$2.0 million. The total assets and net assets of Tung
Fong Hung at 31st March, 2007 were HK$252.3 million and HK$129.4
million respectively. As compared with the Group’s total assets and net
assets at 31st March, 2007 of HK$3,382.1 million and HK$1,671.8
million respectively, the disposal will not have any material adverse

financial impact on the Group.

Loan Financing Services

During the year, the Group had interest income from loans due from
associates and other loan receivables of HK$81.1 million which was
included in turnover for the year. At year end, loans and interest due
from associates and other loan receivables of the Group amounted to

HK$1,285.5 million and HK$266.1 million respectively.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETEHRESE

FINANCIAL REVIEW

A total amount of HK$1,060 million convertible notes was issued during
the year under review. On 8th June, 2006, HK$60 million unsecured
zero coupon convertible notes due 2010 at an initial conversion price of
HKS$0.44 per share due on 11th August, 2010 were issued as part of the
consideration for acquisition of Donson Group. On 15th June, 2006,
the Company had further issued 5-year unsecured 1% convertible notes
in an aggregate principal amount of HK$1,000 million, with an initial
conversion price of HK$0.70 per share and repayable before the fifth
anniversary from the issue date. These newly-issued HK$60 million and
HK$1,000 million convertible notes, unless they are previously converted
prior to their maturity, will be redeemed at 108.3% and 110% of their
principal amounts respectively.

During the year, convertible notes in an aggregate principal amount of
HK$394 million were converted into approximately 895.3 million shares
of the Company and the outstanding principal amount of the convertible
notes as at 31st March, 2007 was approximately HK$1,642.1 million.

To further strengthen the Group’s resources for expanding its activities
in property investment, the Company had also placed 833,332,000 new
ordinary shares at HK$0.60 per share to raise approximately HK$500
million (before expenses) in June 2006. Mainly due to the placement of
new ordinary shares, issuance of new convertible notes, conversion of
convertible notes and the profit of HK$79.1 million for the year ended
31st March, 2007, the net asset value of the Group attributable to its
shareholders was HK$1,621.6 million as at 31st March, 2007, showing
a substantial increase of HK$1,176.6 million from the position at 31st
March, 2006.

The Group adopts a prudent funding and treasury policy with regard to
its overall business operations. In addition to the above convertible note
payables, a variety of credit facilities is maintained so as to meet its working
capital requirements.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETREHRES

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Conz4d)

As at 31st March, 2007, total borrowings from financial institutions
amounted to HK$119.5 million, of which HK$8.0 million was repayable
after one year. The borrowings from financial institutions included those
of Donson Group at 31st March, 2007 as a result of the consolidation of
its financial position since the acquisition during the year. The net gearing
ratio of the Group, calculated with reference to the bank and other
borrowings of HK$125.7 million and the fair value of the debt component
of convertible note payables of HK$1,368.4 million, offsetting with the
pledged bank deposits and the bank and cash balances of HK$295.4
million, and the Group’s shareholders’ funds of HK$1,621.6 million,
was 0.74 as at 31st March, 2007 as compared with 0.39 at 31st March,
2006.

About HK$33.3 million of the bank borrowings were interest-bearing
with reference to Hong Kong inter-bank offer rate while interests of most
of the remaining balances were calculated on fixed rates. The management
believes that interest rate remained stable in the capital market and
therefore no hedge was to be made against interest rate fluctuation. Most
of the assets and liabilities of the Group were denominated in Hong
Kong dollars and Renminbi, hence the Directors considered that the

Group was not subject to any material adverse exchange rate exposure.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, REMUNERATION
POLICIES AND SHARE OPTION SCHEME

As at 31st March, 2007, the number of employees of the Group was
1,726 (2006: 583). Employees are remunerated according to their
qualifications and experience, job nature and performance, under the
pay scales aligned with market conditions. Other benefits to employees
include medical, insurance cover and retirement schemes. On 15th
August, 2006, the Company had granted share options with an exercise
price of HK$0.50 per share to certain directors and senior management
of the Company pursuant to the terms and conditions of the share option

scheme adopted by the Company on 26th August, 2002.

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

BT FEEEE )

RZZEZELF=A=+—H AR EEES
B 4578 %119,500,0007T & 5 #8,000,0007T
BR—FREE- CHREEERERILEE
R_ZET+F=ZA=Z+—HZomEEEs
TR EF ABE RSB B E 5T AR
BARRATBCRN _EE+F=A=+—H 4%
B FEEBBLRA074 B -TTNF=
A=+—H8/039 ' EFEsTRRITREMER
75 #125,700,0007T & AR E R B RIB A G
20 2 N FEEH1,368,400,00070 WHKHE
KRR TEREARTERRESEHBBE
295,400,000 TARAEBBRRES B
1,621,600,0007T

#9785 %33,300, 000752%&171%%?)5%”%5;‘%5&
TRIZEFBFHE B THRBHEHRZETE
PR B - BEERE EATISMNERDERE
T HUBZARE B R BN E L B AR B R E 5
BERABEHUBBERARBIE HESR
R AEEEEEEAEREERRC

S B FMBRKERE

—_—

&
=3
R-ZELFE=ZA=1t—"H AEBZETA
BR1L726 N (ZETRF 583 N) AKEKE
TZEENES THEEERRBULTISH
MEREE F B AR B EN e R

Rbe FORRETE R — 2T RFN\ATRE K
RARBER-_FZ_FN\A-T BRAZE
BB 2GR R G METEZRSRE
BABRHEBRITEEBR.SOTTZ BAE-



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETEHRESE

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENTS

In addition to the acquisitions of interests in (1) Orient Town Group,
More Profit and Donson Group as mentioned in the previous paragraphs
headed “Properties” and “Golf and Leisure”; (2) the issue of convertible
notes and placing of shares as mentioned in the previous paragraphs
headed “Financial Review” and the proposed disposal of Tung Fong Hung
as mentioned in the previous paragraphs headed “Manufacture and
Trading of Medicine and Health Food”,

corporate developments from the beginning of the year under review as

there were other significant
follows:

On 23rd May, 2006, the name of the Company was changed from
Cheung Tai Hong Holdings Limited to Macau Prime Properties Holdings

Limited so as to signify the Group’s business strategy and focus.

On 19th June, 2006, the Group granted consent for the partial
cancellation of call option to purchase additional 5% shareholding in
Orient Town for an estimated compensation to the Group of

approximately HK$23.4 million.

On 11th November, 2006, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement for acquiring 44 residential units in a residential/office/
commercial complex in Macau for a consideration of HK$88.5 million
which completion had taken place in April 2007. These properties are
held for the purpose of resale or rental after major renovation and

improvements.

On 25th January, 2007, the Group entered into an agreement to acquire
an additional 8.7% interest in Concordia for a consideration of HK$245.7
million, upon which completion the Group’s effective interest in

Concordia will increase from 26.8% to 35.5%.

On 9th May, 2007, the Group entered into sale and purchase agreements
for acquiring 18 residential units and 18 car parking spaces in a newly
completed residential building in Macau for a consideration of HK$118.6
million which completion is expected to take place in around July 2007.

These properties are intended to be held for resale purpose.

On 18th May, 2007, the Company entered into a placing and subscription
agreement for the issue of 300,000,000 new shares at HK$0.56 each
which was completed in June 2007. The net proceeds of approximately

HKS$162 million were retained as general working capital.

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

TEBR

() EX %I RIEBREIERER M
ER Pt Y B 2 SR 52 ) More Profic S R SE B4
75 EX M EE] —BRATi 3T R iR
BREERNARTRERBEERENMEFR
ol —BAT R ER T AN MBEFETRE
EH T EBRBEHR:

R-BETZRNFREA-+=H ARaLBHEE
FTEEERA RN AR EEES
BE’AT AR B SRS R E -

RIEERNFNATNE AEERLEREF
HAT R B E R E R IN % IR E 2 S0 R B
FE - (i ETERIS #0785 %523,400,0007T 2 B (E -

RZEEAF+—A+—RH AEEHIVES
W LAR(B %5 88,500,000+ YR BE B PT — &
FE/MAE HELAEH Z44EFEE
A WEER ST FNATK -FEELY
ESHETANBTNNETREEEEES
egizD

RZEE+F A= +HB NEBEF LB
LARE 15 245,700,000 45 B £ 3R 2 8.7%
e W TR AEBREERR 2 ERE
G E26.8% 38 N ZE35.5% ©

R-ETLFRANBE AEETVEE B
W BRI — B ITAREERNE 2 18AFESBA
KMI18{ERE AL - (R {E A E 118,600,000 - TE &
WBERR ZEE+F L AL A TR -ZED
ETETENSEEE Rk

R-EZEEFRA+NB ARRGIIEER
REEE  REIREE0.567TE17300,000,0008%
- R FERZEEFRNATKPTERIE

@%Ei@/%ﬁ%wzoooOOOM% BE—REEE



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EERES

OUTLOOK

Momentum of the economy of Macau is expected to continue in the
years ahead. Booming development in gaming and tourism industries
enables Macau to become a top leisure and entertainment destination in
the region. Overall investment and business environment is improving,
as exemplified by the influx of investors and expatriates. Macau citizens
are enjoying enviable increases in their household income which
accelerates their demand for better living conditions. As a result, the
Macau property market has been strong in all sectors, including residental,

shops, office and hotels.

In addition, subsequent to the year end, the Group acquired 44 residential
units at Zhu Kuan Mansion, which is superbly located at the back of
“Venetian Macau” (Sands), and 18 residential units together with car
parking spaces at Pearl on the Lough on Taipa waterfront. These units

are intended to be held for resale or rental purposes.

The property development of Donson Group is progressing well. Approval
for the development of luxurious residential properties within the Lotus
Hill Golf Resort in Guangzhou of gross floor area of about 23,000 m?
has been obtained, which development is expected to complete in 2008.
The contribution from the golf business is improving after opening of
the club house at Sanya golf resort in December 2006. In addition,
construction of another 9 holes in Sanya golf resort will be completed in
around third quarter of 2007 such that there will be in total 27 holes in
operation so as to capture more guests in the coming peak season. The
Group is also actively reviewing and planning further property

development within the golf resorts.

The Group has also acquired a development site on the waterfront of the
Henggin Island facing Macau side. This site has an area of approximately
26,500 m? and is capable of development into gross floor area of

approximately 42,500 m? of residential and/or commercial uses.

In May 2007, the Company has further raised approximately HK$162
million by issuing 300 million new shares through a top-up placing.
After the disposal of Tung Fong Hung, the Group can concentrate all its
resources on the development of properties in Macau and the PRC, golf
and leisure businesses and relevant luxury low-density property
development. The Group is actively and cautiously looking for further
investment opportunities with primary focus on Macau and the PRC,
with a view to expand its existing businesses. Barring unforeseeable
circumstances, the Directors are optimistic about the Group’s future

prospects to take advantage of the excellent opportunities ahead.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETEHRESE

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31st March, 2007, the Group’s properties held for sale in an aggregate
value of approximately HK$58.5 million, bank balances of HK$40.8
million, prepaid lease payments of HK$143.2 million, available-for-sale
investments of approximately HK$76.0 million and investments held-
for-trading of approximately HK$29.6 million had been pledged to banks
and financial institutions to secure bank borrowings and general banking

facilities granted to the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at the year end, the Group had contingent liabilities in respect of a tax
indemnity given upon disposal of a subsidiary in the previous year at
HK$60 million, and a guarantee in the amount of approximately HK$250
million on a several basis in favour of a bank in relation to a loan granted
to Great China to facilitate the completion of the subscription of the

40% equity interest in More Profit.

SECURITIES IN ISSUE
During the year, the Company had issued 895,340,902 ordinary shares

upon conversion of convertible notes at the conversion price of HK$0.44
per share. In addition, the Company had issued 833,332,000 new
ordinary shares at HK$0.60 per share by way of placement.

As at 31st March, 2007, there were 2,312,314,541 ordinary shares in
issue and outstanding share options of 31,300,000 shares at an exercise
price of HK$0.50 per share.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, the Company had repurchased a total of 47,795,000
ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange for an aggregate consideration
(excluding expenses) of HK$20,041,500. The highest and lowest prices
per share paid for such repurchases were HK$0.465 and HK$0.345
respectively. All these shares were cancelled upon repurchase. Save as
disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year ended 31st March, 2007.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETREHRES

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to express my appreciation to the
shareholders for their support, to the management and staff for their
dedicated efforts and to our client, consultants and partners for all their

valuable assistance offered during this past year.

Cheung Hon Kit

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25th June, 2007
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESRERNEEAEEE

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mzr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 53, joined the Company as Chairman in
April 2005 and a director of various subsidiaries of the Group. He
graduated from the University of London with a bachelor of arts degree.
Mr. Cheung has over 29 years of experience in real estate development,
property investment and corporate finance, and has worked in key
executive positions in various leading property development companies
in Hong Kong. He is the managing director of Wing On Travel (Holdings)
Limited (1189.HK), an executive director of ITC Corporation Limited
(0372.HK), an independent non-executive director of International
Entertainment Corporation (8118.HK) and Innovo Leisure Recreation
Holdings Limited (0703.HK). Mr. Cheung previously held directorships
as an executive director of PYI Corporation Limited (formerly known as
Paul Y. - ITC Construction Holdings Limited) (0498.HK) (retired on
8th September, 2005) and Hanny Holdings Limited (0275.HK) (retired
on Ist September, 2005) and an independent non-executive director of
Panva Gas Holdings Limited (1083.HK) (resigned on 23rd May, 2007).

Mr. Chan Fut Yan, aged 53, joined the Company as Managing Director
in April 2005 and a director of various subsidiaries of the Group. He is
also a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr.
Chan has over 31 years of experience in the local construction field
specialising in site supervision, planning of works and progress
monitoring. He is an executive director of ITC Corporation Limited
(0372.HK). Mr. Chan previously held directorship as an executive director
of PYI Corporation Limited (formerly known as Paul Y. - ITC
Construction Holdings Limited) (0498.HK) (retired on 8th September,
2005).
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESNEREEBAEEE

DIRECTORS (Contd)

Executive Directors (Cont'd)

Mr. Wong Kam Cheong, Stanley, aged 49, joined the Company in
2006 and is now the Deputy Managing Director and an Executive
Director of the Company. Mr. Wong is responsible for overseeing the
property development and investment of the Group. He is also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Wong holds an Honours Degree
in civil engineering awarded by the University of Manchester, U.K. and
a Master of Science degree in finance awarded by the Chinese University
of Hong Kong. He is a member of the Hong Kong Institution of
Engineers, a Registered Professional Engineer in Hong Kong, a Chartered
Professional Engineer of Australia, a U.K. Chartered Civil and Structural
Engineer and a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institution of Real
Estate Administration. Mr. Wong is also a Registered Structural Engineer
and Authorised Person (Engineer) registered under section 3 of the
Buildings Ordinance (Chapter 123 of the Laws of Hong Kong). He has
over 25 years of experience in the field of design, construction, project
management, property development and management. Mr. Wong
previously held directorship as an independent non-executive director of
ITC Corporation Limited (0372.HK) (retired on 13th September, 2006).

M. Cheung Chi Kit, aged 41, joined the Company in 2005 and is now
an Executive Director and the Qualified Accountant of the Company.
Mr. Cheung is responsible for the finance and accounting functions of
the Group. He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Group. Mr.
Cheung has over 19 years of experience in auditing, accounting and
financial management. He holds a bachelor’s degree in accounting. Mr.
Cheung is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The

Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators.

Mr. Lai Tsan Tung, David, aged 53, joined the Company in 2006 and
is now an Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Lai is also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Group and he is responsible for the leisure
and golf operations in the People’s Republic of China. He graduated
from the University of Birmingham with a bachelor’s degree in civil
engineering. Mr. Lai has over 28 years of experience in the construction
field and has worked for several international construction companies at

a senior managerial position.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESRERNEEAEEE

DIRECTORS (Conzd)

Executive Directors (Cont)

Mzt. Ma Chi Kong, Katl, aged 36, joined the Company as an Executive
Director in May 2007 and a director of various subsidiaries of the Group.
He is responsible for its real estate acquisitions and property development
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). Mr. Ma holds a bachelor’s
degree in Business Administration and a Master’s degree in Finance. He
is also a holder of AIMR Certified Financial Analyst. Mr. Ma has over 14
years of experience in banking industry and property development in
the PRC. Since 1998, he has been involved in SOE restructuring and
acquisitions, projects financing and real estate investments in major cities
of the PRC. He has successfully invested and managed several property
deals for private investors including a villa project in Beijing, a vineyard
property in Jiangsu Province and office developments in Guangdong
Province. Mr. Ma is very active in the property sector in Beijing and is
currently a standing member of Beijing Xicheng District China’s People

Consultative Committee.

Non-executive Directors

Mzr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman, aged 51, joined the Company in
December 2004 and is now the Deputy Chairman and a Non-executive
Director of the Company. He holds a bachelor of arts degree from the
University of Exeter, and is a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and a fellow member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Ho has over 24
years of experience in finance, management and property development.
He is an executive director of Miramar Hotel and Investment Company,
Limited (0071.HK) and New World Mobile Holdings Limited
(0862.HK) and a non-executive director of Taifook Securities Group
Limited (formerly known as Tai Fook Securities Group Limited)
(0665.HK). Mr. Ho is also an independent non-executive director of
CITIC Pacific Limited (0267.HK), Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings)
Company Limited (0050.HK), Lee Hing Development Limited
(0068.HK), Shun Tak Holdings Limited (0242.HK) and Starlight
International Holdings Limited (0485.HK).

15

-0 )

HITESE ()
EXBILE 365 R-ETHERAMAAE
ARRRTES MAREESTHBELR Y
EEHAEREARKNE ([HE]) Bt
EWERMEER- SRR IREEEL
(T K B S 1 B0 TN AR B B IR
@ 7 B DT BT 5 S AN RITE R E
MEERBEETOELH - —NANE K
RAEEEHT2EEE 0 ESHRIKE B
BRVE REHMERE BRI AT AREE
BRERERZEANLEEREIL R HIZEE
BOIHECEERMEURERE Y HLE
FHRE B ENL R WERIES TR
BARTERERREEEE-

FHITES

AESHEE 515 R-EZME+-AMNA
RAT BARAFRIEFRIFPTEST H
T%ﬁUniversity of Exeter X B+ 2] AIEIKEH
;BB TetAaees Y ARBEET
MAgGERGE -RLERSR TREERME
BRIMBEO - TNFER-KAEEEAE
P EBR AT (0071.HK) Rttt R e ERE
FRAFI(0862.HK) ZFTTES W RKBESH
EBEARAF(0665.HK) Z IFMITEF AL
ERAREREFRARF(0267.HK) « HE/)
(£ E) AR 2 F)(0050.HK) « FIEERERA
7](0068.HK) * {52 &EBFR 2 R](0242.HK) &
FHE EIBE AR A 7)(0485.HK) 2 B FEHITE
$o



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R # F i E X E AR A A

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESNEREEBAEEE

DIRECTORS (Contd)

Non-executive Directors (Cont)

Mt. Lo Lin Shing, Simon, aged 51, joined the Company in December
2004 and is now a Non-executive Director of the Company. He possesses
over 20 years of experience in the financial, securities and futures
industries. Mr. Lo has been a member of the CME and IMM since 1986.
He is the chairman of Mongolia Energy Corporation Limited (formerly
known as New World CyberBase Limited) (0276.HK) and New World
Mobile Holdings Limited (0862.HK). Mr Lo is also the deputy chairman
of Taifook Securities Group Limited (0665.HK) and an executive director
of International Entertainment Corporation (8118.HK).

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chi Keung, Alvin, aged 44, joined the Company as an
Independent Non-executive Director in May 2003. He is also the
chairman of both the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee of the Company. Mr. Wong is a fellow member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of The
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants. He has over 20 years
of experience in accounting and corporate finance gained in property
development, construction and manufacturing companies. Mr. Wong is
an executive director of CNT Group Limited (0701.HK).

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, aged 59, joined the Company as an
Independent Non-executive Director in October 2001. He is also a
member of both the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee
of the Company. Mr. Kwok has been a marketing manager in an
international company engaging in the design of business administration
system. He has over 24 years of experience in the insurance and investment
business, principally in the senior managerial position leading a sizable
sales team. Mr. Kwok is an executive director and the chief executive
officer of China Strategic Holdings Limited (0235.HK) and an
independent non-executive director of Hanny Holdings Limited
(0275.HK) and Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited (1189.HK).
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESRERNEEAEEE

DIRECTORS (Contd)

Independent Non-executive Directors (Conrd)

Mr. Chui Sai Cheong, aged 53, joined the Company as an Independent
Non-executive Director and a member of the Audit Committee of the
Company in September 2005. He is a Certified Public Auditor in Macau,
a fellow member of CPA Australia and a Civil Constructor by profession
with a master’s degree in business administration from Chaminade
University of Honolulu, U.S.A. Mr. Chui is a member of several key
governmental committees both in China and Macau SAR. They include
the National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference, the Committee for the Basic Law of Macau SAR under the
Standing Committee of the National People’s Congress, the Executive
Committee & Standing Committee of All-China Federation of Industry
& Commerce, the Legislative Assembly of Macau SAR. He also holds
several prominent positions in professional bodies including the Macau
Chamber of Commerce (Vice President) and the Macau Management
Association (President). Mr. Chui is also an independent non-executive
director of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited (8033.HK) and Innovo
Leisure Recreation Holdings Limited (0703.HK). He previously held
directorships as an independent non-executive director of AGTech
Holdings Limited (formerly known as Megalnfo Holdings Limited)
(8279.HK) (resigned on 19th July, 2006) and as a non-executive director
of Honesty Treasure International Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Pearl Oriental Enterprises Limited) (0600.HK) (resigned on 25th August,
20006).

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Ms. Yan Ha Hung, Loucia, aged 37, is the Company Secretary of the

Group. Ms. Yan holds a master’s degree in business administration. She
is an Associate Member (Practitioner’s Endorsement) of both The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Prior to joining the Group in July 2005,
Ms. Yan was the company secretary of certain listed companies in Hong
Kong. She has over 13 years of experience in company secretarial and

legal affairs.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEREE

The directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated

financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal activities
of the Group are property development and investment in Macau, the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) and Hong Kong, golf resort and
hotel operations in the PRC, trading of motorcycles, securities investment,
loan financing services and manufacture and trading of medicine and
health products. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in

note 48 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2007 are set out

in the consolidated income statement on pages 59 and 60.

No dividend was paid during the year. The directors do not recommend
the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2007.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 13 to the consolidated financial

statements.

PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

Particulars of the Group’s principal properties at 31st March, 2007 are
set out on pages 183 and 184.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the Company

are set out in note 37 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, the Company repurchased certain of its own shares
through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”), details of which are set out in note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements. The directors, considered that, as the Company’s
shares were trading at a discount to the net asset value per share, the

repurchases would increase the net asset value per share of the Company.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at
31st March, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Contributed surplus NGRS
Surplus (deficit) Rk (B4

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus of the Company is available for distribution. However,
the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution

out of contributed surplus if:

(@)  itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or
(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium accounts.

Pursuant to a resolution of the Directors passed on 29th September,

20006, the amount of contributed surplus was transferred to the deficit.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEREE

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Chairman)

Mr. Chan Fut Yan (Managing Director)

Mr. Wong Kam Cheong, Stanley (Deputy Managing Director)
(appointed on 11th December, 2006)
(appointed on 17th August, 2006)
(appointed on 17th August, 2006)
(appointed on 30th May, 2007)

Mr. Cheung Chi Kit
Mr. Lai Tsan Tung, David
Mr. Ma Chi Kong, Karl

Non-executive directors:
Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Wong Chi Keung, Alvin

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva

Mr. Chui Sai Cheong

Pursuant to Bye-law 86(2) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Wong Kam
Cheong, Stanley, Mr. Cheung Chi Kit, Mr. Lai Tsan Tung, David and
Mr. Ma Chi Kong, Karl, executive directors, being appointed by the
board of directors (the “Board”) during the year and up to the date of
this report, shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting (the
“AGM?”). Pursuant to Bye-law 87(1) and the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”), Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman and
Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon, non-executive directors, and Mr. Kwok Ka
Lap, Alva, an independent non-executive director, will retire at the AGM
by rotation. All retiring directors, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election at the AGM except Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman and Mr.
Lo Lin Shing, Simon, who will not offer themselves for re-election at
the AGM. Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Chan Fut Yan, executive
directors, and Mr. Wong Chi Keung, Alvin and Mr. Chui Sai Cheong,
independent non-executive directors, continue in office for the ensuing
year.

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the AGM has a
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

The term of office of each non-executive director and independent non-
executive director appointed from time to time is fixed with the terms of
office in accordance with the requirements of code provision A.4.2 of
the Code which states that all directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy
should be subject to election by shareholders at the first general meeting
after their appointment and every director, including those appointed
for a specified term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years, subject to the Company’s Bye-laws.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES AND
CONVERTIBLE NOTES

As at 31st March, 2007, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executive and/or their associates in the shares, underlying shares
and convertible notes of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO”), which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required to be
entered in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, or which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as

follows:

Long position
(i) Interests in the ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

Name of director

EEsA

Capacity
&)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
(“Mr. Cheung”)
SROEGS A ([SRFAED

Beneficial owner

EmBEAA

Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman
(“Mr. Ho”)
ARG ([ E])

Interest of controlled

corporation

XY AE RS
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(%)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES AND
CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Consd)

Long position (Cont4)
Convertible notes of the Company

(ii)

Amount of

convertible

Name of director Capacity notes

EEnE 55 RBREEEHE

(HKS$)

(&)

Mr. Ho Interest of controlled 50,000,000
(Bp= corporation
XY EE S

Mr. Lai Tsan Tung, Interest of controlled 39,272,307

David (“Mr. Lai”)
RBER A ([MEEE])

Notes:

1.

corporation
XA B

Each of Mr. Ho, the deputy chairman and a non-executive
director of the Company, and his brother, Mr. Ho Hau Hay,
Hamilton, owns 50% interest in Kopola Investment Company
Limited (“Kopola”) which beneficially owns 71,417,726 shares
of the Company and HK$50,000,000 zero coupon convertible
notes due 2010 issued by the Company on 11th August, 2005.
During the conversion period as specified under convertible notes
agreement, Kopola has an option to convert the convertible notes
into 113,636,363 ordinary shares of the Company at a
conversion price of HK$0.44 per share specified in the
convertible notes agreement.

Mr. Lai, an executive director of the Company, beneficially owns
100% interest in the issued share capital of Green Label
Investments Limited (“Green Label”) which beneficially owns
HK$39,272,307 zero coupon convertible notes due 2010 issued
by the Company on 8th June, 2006. During the conversion
period as specified under convertible notes agreement, Green
Label has an option to convert the convertible notes into
89,255,243 ordinary shares of the Company at a conversion
price of HK$0.44 per share specified in the convertible notes
agreement.
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Number of
underlying

Approximate
percentage of
the issued

convertible notes share capital
of the Company  of the Company
AARAHERERE ERATERIT
EHTZHEERGEE BABNE DL
(%)
113,636,363 491

(Note 1)

(HizF1)
89,255,243 3.86

(Note 2)

(Htaz2)

Bfat:
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Kopola Investment Company Limited
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FPTET BRI EA A Kopola A& 121%
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES AND
CONVERTIBLE NOTES (contd)
Long position (Contd)
Interests in the share options
Name of director Date of grant Exercisable period
EEpg REBEH ATEHE
Mr. Cheung 15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 -
wEAE “EEXNFNATEA 14th August, 2008
“EE FN\A+HBEZE
—TEN\FN\ATEA
Mr. Chan Fut Yan 15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 -
(“Mr. Chan”) —EERFN\ATHEA 14th August, 2008
BREERLE “EE FN\A+HBEZE
(BT “EEN\FNATEA
Mr. Wong Kam Cheong,  15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 -
Stanley (Note) —EERFN\ATREA 14th August, 2008
BRELE (W) “TERENATHEZRE
—TEN\FN\ATEA
Mr. Cheung Chi Kit 15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 -
(Note) “EE FENATHA 14th August, 2008
REHLE (i) “EENFN\A+HBEZE
—TEN\FNATEA
Mr. Ho 15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 —
ks —“TTRF/\A+EA 14¢th August, 2008
“EENFN\A+HAZE
“EE\FNATEA
Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon  15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 -
(“Mr. Lo”) “EERFN\ATHEA 14th August, 2008
BERAE “TEXENATHEZR
([BEE]) —TEN\FNATEA
Mr. Wong Chi Keung, 15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 -
Alvin (“Mr. Wong”) “EE FNATHEA 14th August, 2008
TEEREE “EENFN\A+RBAZE
([E%XAE]) —TEN\FNATEA
M. Chui Sai Cheong 15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 -
EELE “TTAF/\A+EA 14¢th August, 2008
“EENFN\A+HAZE
“EE\FNATEA
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(i)  RBREZ #zx
Approximate
percentage
of the issued
Exercise share capital
price Number of of the Company
pershare  share options {EAARERIT
BROTHE BREHE BRIMNEIL
(HK$) (%)
(&%)
0.50 10,000,000 0.43
0.50 6,000,000 0.26
0.50 2,000,000 0.09
0.50 2,000,000 0.09
0.50 3,000,000 0.13
0.50 1,500,000 0.06
0.50 1,500,000 0.06
0.50 1,500,000 0.06
27,500,000
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES AND

CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Contd)

Long position (Cont4)

(iii) ~ Interests in the share options (Contd)

Note:  Mr. Wong Kam Cheong, Stanley and Mr. Cheung Chi Kit were

appointed as executive directors of the Company on 11th
December, 2006 and 17th August, 2006 respectively. The share
options were granted to them before their appointment as
executive directors.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the directors or chief executive
nor their associates had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or convertible notes of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which required the notification to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which any such director or chief executive is taken or
deemed to have taken under such provisions of the SFO); or which were
required pursuant to section 352 of the SFO to be entered into the register
maintained by the Company; or which were required, pursuant to the
Model Code contained in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), to be notified to the
Company or the Stock Exchange.

SHARE OPTIONS

There are two share option schemes adopted by the Company on 28th
February, 1994 (the “1994 Scheme”) and on 26th August, 2002 (the
“2002 Scheme”). Pursuant to a resolution passed on 26th August, 2002,
the 1994 Scheme was terminated.

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in note 38

to the consolidated financial statements.
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BRE e

TREBAQTRBHNERZ 28):

SHARE OPTIONS (Conzd)

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options

during the year:

Number of share options of the Company

ERABRERE
Outstanding Granted Exercised ~ Cancelled  Outstanding
Exercise  at 1.4.2006 during during during  at 31.3.2007
pric R-BERE the year the year theyear RZBBLE
Date of grant Exercisable period per share A-H £n £R £ ZA=t-H
RitiAH AT ERE BRITKE WA R il i WA
(HKS)
(£%)
2002 Scheme
200258
Directors 15.8.2006 15.8.2006 to 14.8.2008 0.50 - 27,500,000 - - 27,500,000
g% ZEEENATRR ZEESEN\ATRAZR
“TRN\E/\A+EA
Employee 15.8.2006 15.8.2006 to 14.8.2008 0.50 - 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000
€& ZEEENATRR ZEESEN\ATRAZR
“TRN\E/\A+EA
Other participant 15.8.2006 15.8.2006 to 14.8.2008 0.50 - 2,300,000 - - 2,300,000
A2 RE ZEENENATRR ZEESEN\ATRAR
“TRN\E/\A+EA
Tol At - 31,300,000 - - 31,300,000

The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before 15th - XENB+HB (BE20025 2112
HEERE B H) AT AR B 2 W ERER

0.4457T°

August, 2006, the date of grant of the options under the 2002 Scheme,
was HK$0.445.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING ESENBFEBoES
BUSINESSES

Interests of directors of the Company in competing businesses as at 31st
March, 2007 required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing
Rules were as follows:

Name of director

=g

Mr. Cheung
RAEAE

Mr. Ho
Bps

Name of company

DAER

Wing On Travel (Holdings)
Limited and its subsidiaries

ek (FR) BRAA R
HitBRH

Manwide Holdings Limited
(a non wholly-owned subsidiary
of Hanny Holdings Limited)
(REERERARZIEZE
iEPNG)

China Development Limited

P RBERERAR

Artnos Limited

Co-Forward Development Ltd.
BRERERAR

Orient Centre Limited

Super Time Limited

Asia City Holdings Ltd.

Supreme Best Ltd.

Miramar Hotel and Investment
Company, Limited and its
subsidiaries

IBEREMCEBRATR
HitB A

Shun Tak Holdings Limited
EEEEFR AR

IR

Nature of competing business

BEREME

Property business and hotel operation
in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”)

BERHEARLME ([HE])
MEEBREELE

Property business in the PRC
FEYEER

Property investment in Hong Kong

BREMERE

Property investment in Hong Kong

BEMERE

Property investment in Hong Kong

BEMERE

Property investment in Hong Kong

BEMERE

Property investment in Hong Kong

BEMERE

Property investment in Hong Kong

BEMERE

Property investment in Hong Kong

BEMERE

Property investment, property
development and sales, and
hotel operation

MERE BRRBERBELE

Property investment in Macau

RFMERE
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Nature of interest

BEME

As the managing director

EREZRERE

As a director

fFRES

As a director and shareholder

FRESIRR

As a director and shareholder

FRESRRR

As a director and shareholder

FRESIRR

As a shareholder
EBRR

As a director and shareholder

FRESRRR

As a director and shareholder
ERESRRE

As a shareholder
EBRR

As a director

fFRES

As an independent
non-executive director

ERBUIFTES
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES (Contd)

Name of director Name of company

Nature of competing business

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

EENHERERZER

Nature of interest

EEng DEER BEEBME BEME
Mr. Lo The Kwong Sang Hong Property development, sales of As a director
Br4 International Limited and properties and property leasing ERESE
its subsidiaries NEER HEREE
BAETERERAR RANELF
Mongolia Energy Corporation Limited ~ Property investment As the chairman and
(formerly known as MERE an executive director
New World CyberBase Limited) ERIRRIMITESR
and its subsidiaries
ShiRERAT
(AfEst REBEHERAF) Rk
H B
Mr. Wong CNT Group Limited and Property investment and development As an executive director
B its subsidiaries in Hong Kong and the PRC ERRITES
EEERERAFNAMBERR BERTENERERER

Mr. Cheung is the Chairman of the Company who is principally
responsible for the Group’s strategic planning and management of the
operations of the Board. His role is clearly separated from that of the
Managing Director, Mr. Chan, who is principally responsible for the
Group’s operations and business development. Mr. Ho and Mr. Lo, being
non-executive directors and Mr. Wong, being an independent non-
executive director, do not participate in the daily management of the

Group.

In addition, any significant business decision of the Group is to be
determined by the Board. A director who has interest in the subject matter
being resolved will abstain from voting. In view of the above, the Board
considers that the interests of Mr. Cheung, Mr. Ho, Mr. Lo and Mr.
Wong in other companies will not prejudice their capacity as directors
nor compromise the interests of the Company and the shareholders of
the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st March, 2007, none of the directors of
the Company or their respective associates was interested in any business
apart from the Group’s businesses which competes or is likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEREE

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate. In
addition, none of the directors or their spouses or children under the age
of 18 had any right to subscribe for securities of the Company or had

exercised any such right during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Other than as disclosed under the heading “Connected Transactions” as
set out below and in note 45 to the consolidated financial statements,
there were no other contract of significance, to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the

end of the year or at any time during the year.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the independent

non-executive directors are independent.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Connected transactions undertaken by the Company during the year

and up to date of this report are set out below:

()

As stated in the announcement on 28th April, 2006 and the
circular dated 22nd May, 2006 (the “Circular”), on 27th April,
2006, the Company entered into seventeen conditional
subscription agreements with different subscribers. On the same
date, the Company entered into a placing agreement with a placing
agent. Each of the subscription agreements and the placing
agreement are not inter-conditional on each other.

Of the seventeen subscribers, four of them were fund subscribers
who were funds managed by Stark Investments (Hong Kong)
Limited, an investment manager of the fund subscribers (the “Stark
Funds”), with the remaining thirteen subscribers being Hanny
Holdings Limited (“Hanny”), ITC Corporation Limited (“ITC”)
and the eleven other note subscribers. Pursuant to the subscription
agreements, the Stark Funds, Hanny, ITC and eleven other note
subscribers had in aggregate conditionally agreed to subscribe by
cash for an aggregate of HK$1,000 million 1% convertible notes
due 2011 at a conversion price of HK$0.70 per share proposed
to be issued by the Company pursuant to the subscription
agreements (the “2011 Convertible Notes”) with principal amount
of HK$123 million, HK$270 million, HK$30 million and
HK$577 million, respectively. ITC is a company incorporated in
Bermuda with limited liability and its shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange. ITC, through its subsidiary, held approximately
24.28% of the issued share capital of Hanny as at 18th May,
20006, the latest practicable date of the Circular. Hanny and the
Stark Funds are connected persons of the Company pursuant to
the Listing Rules by virtue of its approximately 20.71% and
17.26% interest in the total issued ordinary shares of HK$0.01
each in the share capital of the Company, respectively, as at the
date of the subscription agreements entered. Therefore, the
subscription of the 2011 Convertible Notes by Hanny and Stark
Funds constituted connected transactions of the Company under
the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to the placing agreement, the placing agent would
procure, on a best effort basis, no less than six placees to subscribe
by cash for up to 833,332,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.01
each in the share capital of the Company at HK$0.60 per share
(the “Placing”). The aggregate amount of the Placing would be
approximately HK$500 million before expenses. The subscription
was approved by shareholders in a special general meeting held
on 8th June, 2006 and was completed on 15th June, 2006.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Conz4d)

(b)

As stated in the announcement on 17th August, 2006, the
Company entered into a shareholders’ agreement dated 8th June,
2006 (the “Shareholders’ Agreement”) with Everight Investment
Limited (“Everight”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
Braniff Developments Limited (“Braniff”), Mr. Lai, Mr. Chan
Jink Chou, Eric, Smart Sharp Investment Limited (“Smart Sharp”)
and the Company. Braniff was owned as to 43.55% by Mr. Lai,
23.45% by Mr. Chan Jink Chou, Eric and 33% by Mr. Chang
Rong Wu and Smart Sharp was owned as to 63.03% by Everight
and 36.97% by Braniff at that time.

Pursuant to the Shareholders’ Agreement, Everight agreed to
provide financing to Smart Sharp or its subsidiaries for working
capital requirements for a period of two years commencing from
the date of the Shareholders’ Agreement up to 2 maximum amount
of HK$80 million. On the same date, Everight entered into a
facility agreement with Donson (International) Development
Limited (“Donson”), a subsidiary of Smart Sharp. Pursuant to
the facility agreement, Everight agreed to provide a revolving loan
facility of up to HK$80 million to Donson during the period
from date of the facility agreement to 8th June, 2008 (the
“Facility”). The Facility was unsecured, interest bearing at Hong
Kong Prime Rate from time to time quoted by The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited and repayable on
demand.

By virtue of Mr. Lai’s 14.2% effective interest in Donson and
upon his appointment as an executive director of the Company
with effect from 17th August, 2006, the provision of the Facility
has become a continuing connected transaction for the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. On 28th February, 2007,
Donson became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and
the provision of the Facility ceased to be a continuing connected

transaction.

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, approximately HK$73.2
million was drawn down under the Facility.

The independent non-executive directors confirm that the
transactions have been entered into by the Company in the
ordinary course of its business, on normal commercial terms or
on terms no less favorable than terms available to independent
third parties, and in accordance with the terms of the agreement
governing such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Conz4d)

(©

(d)

As stated in the announcement on 5th January, 2007, Everight
entered into an agreement with AIM Pacific Limited (“AIM”)
which was owned as to 65% by Mr. Lai and 35% by Mr. Chan
Jink Chou, Eric. Pursuant to the agreement, Everight agreed to
acquire the entire interest in Braniff which was owned as to 67%
and 33% by AIM and Mr. Chang Rong W, respectively, and
aggregate amount of shareholders’ loans owing by Braniff to AIM
and Mr. Chang Rong Wu and the interests accrued thereon up to
the completion of the agreement for an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$98 million (the “Acquisition”). The
principal asset of Braniff was its indirect holding of 36.97%
effective interest in the issued share capital of Donson and the
guarantors of the Acquisition were Mr. Lai and Mr. Chan Jink
Chou, Eric.

In addition, Everight should, immediately after the completion
of the Acquisition, repay on behalf of Donson or procure Donson
to repay loans due to Mr. Lai and L.F. Sam (HK) Ltd. of
approximately HK$1.3 million and HK$1.6 million, respectively,

and interest accrued thereon.

Mr. Chan Jink Chou, Eric and Mr. Chang Rong Wu were directors
of certain subsidiaries of the Company. By virtue of Mr. Lai, Mr.
Chan Jink Chou, Eric and Mr. Chang Rong Wu’s interests in
Braniff, the Acquisition constituted a connected transaction for

the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, Kopola had converted
HK$100 million unsecured zero coupon convertible notes due
2010 into 227,272,727 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the
capital of the Company at a conversion price of HK$0.44 per
share. Each of Mr. Ho and his brother, Mr. Ho Hau Hay,
Hamilton, owns 50% interest in Kopola. As Mr. Ho was a
connected person of the Company under Rule 14.11 of the Listing
Rules, the conversion of the convertible notes constituted a

connected transaction of the Company under the Listing Rules.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March, 2007, the interests and short positions of any substantial
shareholders or other persons (not being directors or chief executive of
the Company) in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which
have been disclosed to the Company pursuant to the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and have been recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of

Part XV of the SFO were as follows:

Long position

(1) Interests in the ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

Name of shareholder
BRERAE

Loyal Concept Limited
(“Loyal Concept”)

Hanny Magnetics (B.V.I.) Limited
(“Hanny Magnetics”)

Hanny
i 5

Famex Investment Limited
<« »
(“Famex”)

Mankar Assets Limited
(“Mankar”)

ITC Investment Holdings Limited
(“ITC Investment”)

ITC

Capacity
&)

Beneficial owner

EDEAA

Interest of controlled
corporation
S AE R

Interest of controlled
corporation
XY AE RS

Interest of controlled
corporation
XY AE RS

Interest of controlled
corporation

R AE S

Interest of controlled
corporations
XY AE RS

Interest of controlled
corporations

R N g
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AR AR RIREES LAEEHIEXVERE
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(i) R R IR BB #0.01 T2 ZiEAR

ZH#Ea

Number of
issued shares

ERITROEE

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(BtaE2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(HizF2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(BtaE2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(BtaE2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(HizF2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(BtaE2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(BtaE2)

Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
of the Company
HARARE BT
REBABTSHE

(%)

15.40

15.40

15.40

15.40

15.40

15.40

15.40
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

()

Interests in the ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

(Contd)

Name of shareholder
BEREE

Galaxyway Investments Limited
(“Galaxyway”)

Chinaview International Limited

(“Chinaview”)

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles
(“Dr. Charles Chan”)
PREdSRIE L ([FRIGL])

Ms. Ng Yuen Lan, Macy
(“Ms. Ng”)
thmmz L ([Mthxt])

Kopola

Mr. Ho
Al A

Mr. Ho Hau Hay, Hamilton
EF I E

Shepherd Investments International,

Ltd. (“Shepherd”)

Capacity
59

Interest of controlled
corporations
XY EE S

Interest of controlled
corporations
L E s

Interest of controlled

corporations
XY EE S

Interest of spouse

[

Beneficial owner

EDEAA

Interest of controlled

corporation
XY EE S

Interest of controlled
corporation

R N g

Beneficial owner

EDEAA
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(@) RN FIFREHEE 0.0l T2 ZER

K ()

Number of
issued shares

ERTROEE

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(Ktaz2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(HfzE2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(Ktaz2)

356,137,272
(Note 2)
(Ktaz2)

71,417,726
(Note 3)
(KizE3)

71,417,726
(Note 3)
(B17E3)

71,417,726
(Note 3)
(bt53)

96,418,727
(Note 4)
(Btat4)

Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
of the Company
ERAR BT
BAEBHNBES

(%)

15.40

15.40

15.40

15.40

3.09

3.09

3.09

4.17
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EETHRES

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

() Interests in the ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company (i) AR AR EEE0.01 7T Bk
(Contd) i (E)
Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
Number of of the Company
Name of shareholder Capacity issued shares EARQATE BT
BERATRE =% ERITRAEE BAGHNES L
(%)
Stark Asia Master Fund, Ltd. Beneficial owner 57,847,636 2.50
(“Stark Asia”) BEiEA A (Note 4)
(Kizt4)
Stark Master Fund, Ltd. Beneficial owner 134,978,817 5.84
(“Stark Master”) EnBEEA
Stark Investments (Hong Kong) Investment manager 214,252,725 9.27
Limited (“Stark HK”) AR (Note 4)
(Hiat4)
OZ Master Fund, Ltd. Beneficial owner 1,267,527 0.05
(“OZ Master”) EmEA A (Note 5)
(BtaEs)
OZ Management, L.L.C. Investment manager 2,727,727 0.12
(“OZ Management”) BRI (Note 5)
(BtaEs)
Highbridge Capital Management Investment manager 70,016,817 3.03
LLC (“Highbridge Capital”) A (Note 6)
(Kizte)
Highbridge GP, Ltd. Interest of controlled 70,016,817 3.03
(“Highbridge GP”) corporation (Notes 5 and 7)
XY EE S (Bats5%7)
Mr. Clive Harris Interest of controlled 70,016,817 3.03
Clive Harris 7o 4 corporation (Note 7)
XY EE S (Kizt7)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

()

Interests in the ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

(Contd)

Name of shareholder
BERBRE

Mr. Richard Crawshaw
Richard Crawshaw?3t 4

Gandhara Master Fund Limited
(“Gandhara”)

Lone Cypress, Ltd.

Lone Pine Capital LLC

Evolution Master Fund, Ltd.
SPC, Class “M” Shares

(“Evolution Master”)

Evolution Capital Management,
LLC (“Evolution Capital”)

Harmony Investment Fund Limited

(“Harmony”)

Capacity
59

Interest of controlled

corporation
XY EE S

Investment manager

AR

Beneficial owner

EDEAA

Investment manager

wEKE
Beneficial owner
EnBEEA
Investment manager

REKLE

Beneficial owner

EmBEAA
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i) RN FIFREHEE 0.0l T2 ZER

K ()

Number of
issued shares

ERTROEE

70,016,817

(Note 7)

(Ffat7)

195,000,000

211,573,908

258,332,000

83,335,000

83,335,000

51,205,000

Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
of the Company
ERAR BT
BAEBHNBES

(%)

3.03

8.43

9.15

11.17

3.60

3.60

2.21
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

(i1)  Interests in the underlying shares under convertible notes of the

Company (as defined in Part XV of the SFO)

Name of shareholder Capacity
BERARE =%
Loyal Concept Beneficial owner
EnBEEA
Hanny Magnetics Interest of controlled
corporation
XY AE RS
Hanny Interest of controlled
il corporation
XY AE RS
Famex Interest of controlled
corporation
L E s
Mankar Interest of controlled

corporation
XY AE RS
ITC Investment Interest of controlled

corporations
XY EE S

ITC Interest of controlled
corporations

R AE S
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FEE N AHR G <

EAY

#in (E&REFRPRIEPIEXVES)

Number of
underlying shares
HERGEA
(Note 1)

(Ffat1)

1,135,714,285
(Note 2)
(HizF2)

1,135,714,285
(Note 2)
(Hiz#2)

1,135,714,285
(Note 2)
(Hiz2)

1,135,714,285
(Note 2)
(HizF2)

1,135,714,285
(Note 2)
(Hiz#2)

1,178,571,427
(Note 2)
(Hiz2)

1,178,571,427
(Note 2)
(HizF2)

Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
of the Company
ERAR BT
BAEBHNBES

(%)

49.12

49.12

49.12

49.12

49.12

50.97

50.97
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

(ii)

Interests in the underlying shares under convertible notes of the

Company (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) (Cont'd)

Name of shareholder
BERAE

Galaxyway

Chinaview

Dr. Charles Chan
PRiE L+

Ms. Ng
th&z+

Kopola

Mr. Ho
s A

Mr. Ho Hau Hay, Hamilton

MEHELE

Capacity
&)

Interest of controlled

corporations
XY EE S

Interest of controlled

corporations
XY EE S

Interest of controlled
corporations
L E s

Interest of spouse

[k e

Beneficial owner

EDEAA

Interest of controlled
corporation
L E s

Interest of controlled

corporation
XY EE S
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(i)  RARAAJBRREER N2 HEER D2
H#a (ERALEHRYENFOIEXVES)

(%)

Number of
underlying shares
HERDEE
(Note 1)

(Hax1)

1,178,571,427
(Note 2)
(Ktat2)

1,178,571,427
(Note 2)
(HizE2)

1,178,571,427
(Note 2)
(HfzE2)

1,178,571,427
(Note 2)
(Ktat2)

113,636,363
(Note 3)
(B17E3)

113,636,363
(Note 3)
(KfzE3)

113,636,363
(Note 3)
(B17E3)

Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
of the Company
HAEQT D BT
REBABTSE
(%)

50.97

50.97

50.97

50.97

491

491

491
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

(ii)

Interests in the underlying shares under convertible notes of the

Company (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) (Contd)

Name of shareholder
BRERARE

Shepherd

Stark Asia

Stark Master

Stark HK

OZ Master

OZ Management

Highbridge Capital

Capacity
&)

Beneficial owner

EmBEAA

Beneficial owner

EDEAA

Beneficial owner
EnBEEA
Investment manager

AR

Beneficial owner

EmBEAA

Investment manager

A

Investment manager

A
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FEE N AHR G <

#at (EFSEH R EIFOIEXVED)

(#)

Number of
underlying shares
HERDEE
(Note 1)

(Bax1)

200,016,234
(Note 4)
(Hizt4)

76,152,597
(Note 4)
(Hizt4)

264,594,157

391,623,377
(Note 4)
(Btat4)

122,875,000
(Note 5)
(Ktats)

152,386,364
(Note 5)
(BtaEs)

147,012,987
(Note 6)
(Kizte)

Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
of the Company
HAEQT D BT
BREBHABTSE

(%)

8.65

3.29

11.44

16.94

5.31

6.59

6.36
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

(ii)

Interests in the underlying shares under convertible notes of the

Company (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) (Cont'd)

Name of shareholder
BERAE

Highbridge GP

Mr. Clive Harris
Clive Harris#c 4

Mr. Richard Crawshaw
Richard Crawshaw?3t 4

Gandhara

Evolution Master

Evolution Capital

Harmony

Capacity
&)

Interest of controlled

corporation
XY EE S

Interest of controlled

corporation
XY EE S

Interest of controlled
corporation

R AE S

Investment manager

REKLE

Beneficial owner

EmBEAA

Investment manager

REKLE

Beneficial owner

EmBEAA
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FEE N AHR G <

EAY

#am (EEEZ RBEIRPIEXVES)

(%)

Number of
underlying shares

HERGEE
(Note 1)
(HizE1)

147,012,987
(Notes 6 and 7)
(Kitck7)
147,012,987
(Note 7)
(bta7)
147,012,987
(Note 7)
(Hizt7)

357,142,857

48,571,429

48,571,429

114,285,714

Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
of the Company
HAEQT D BT
REBABTSE

(%)

6.36

6.36

6.36

15.45

2.10

2.10

4.94
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

(ii)

Interests in the underlying shares under convertible notes of the

Company (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) (Contd)

Notes:

The underlying shares represent the new shares to be issued upon
full conversion of HK$1,000,000,000 unsecured zero coupon
convertible notes due 2010 at a conversion price of HK$0.44
per share issued by the Company on 11th August, 2005 (the
“2010 Convertible Notes”) and the 2011 Convertible Notes.

Hanny and Hanny Magnetics were taken to have an interest in
356,137,272 shares, HK$330,000,000 2010 Convertible Notes
and HK$270,000,000 2011 Convertible Notes held by Loyal
Concept since Loyal Concept is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Hanny Magnetics which, in turn, is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Hanny, the shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange.
Selective Choice Investments Limited (“Selective”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of ITC Investment, owns HK$30,000,000
2011 Convertible Notes. Famex, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Mankar, is the controlling shareholder of Hanny. Mankar is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC Investment, which in turn is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC. Galaxyway, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Chinaview, is the controlling shareholder of ITC.
Dr. Charles Chan owns the entire issued share capital of
Chinaview. Ms. Ng is the spouse of Dr. Charles Chan. Famex
and Mankar are deemed to be interested in HK$356,137,272
shares, HK$330,000,000 2010 Convertible Notes and
HK$270,000,000 2011 Convertible Notes held by Loyal
Concept. ITC Investment, ITC, Galaxyway, Chinaview, Dr.
Charles Chan and Ms. Ng are deemed to be interested in
356,137,272 shares and HK$330,000,000 2010 Convertible
Notes and HK$270,000,000 2011 Convertible Notes held by
Loyal Concept and HK$30,000,000 2011 Convertible Notes
held by Selective.
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(%)

Wik
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%ﬁkaf (=2 —ZFAHBEE
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BT Z MR AD

Loyal Concept/3Hanny Magnetics,Z
2 EHIEBAR] fHanny Magnetics £
R (RIS R AT L) 2 2 &
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Magnencs?&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁLeyal COnCCpt
FT#H356,137,272K% B
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Conzd)
Long position (Cont4)

(i1)  Interests in the underlying shares under convertible notes of the
Company (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) (Cont'd)

Notes: (Contd)

3.

Each of Mr. Ho, the deputy chairman and a non-executive
director of the Company, and his brother, Mr. Ho Hau Hay,
Hamilton owns 50% interest in Kopola which beneficially owns
71,417,726 shares and HK$50,000,000 2010 Convertible
Notes.

Stark HK was taken to have an interest as an investment manager
in 214,252,725 shares, HK$95,000,000 of 2010 Convertible
Notes and HK$123,000,000 of 2011 Convertible Notes jointly
held by Centar Investments (Asia) Ltd., Shepherd, Stark Asia

and Stark International.

OZ Management was taken to have an interest as an investment
manager in 2,727,727 shares and HK$67,050,000 of 2010
Convertible Notes jointly held by OZ Asia Master Fund, Ltd.
and OZ Master.

Highbridge GP was taken to have an interest in 70,016,817
shares, HK$10,000,000 2010 Convertible Notes and
HK$87,000,000 of 2011 Convertible Notes held by Highbridge
Master L.P. (“Highbridge Master”), and Highbridge Asia
Opportunities Master L.P. (“Highbridge Asia”), since
Highbridge Master and Highbridge Asia are the wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Highbridge GP. Highbridge Capital is an
investment manager of Highbridge Master and Highbridge Asia.

Each of Mr. Clive Harris and Mr. Richard Crawshaw owns 50%
interest in Highbridge GP.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified of

any other relevant interests or short positions in the issued share capital
of the Company as at 31st March, 2007.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31st March, 2007, the aggregate amount of turnover
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of
the Group’s total turnover. The aggregate amount of purchases attributable
to the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 45% of
the Group’s total purchases and the purchase attributable to the Group’s
largest supplier was approximately 20% of the Group’s total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued

share capital) has any interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, the Company had repurchased
a total of 47,795,000 shares on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate
consideration (excluding expenses) of HK$20,415,000, representing an
average price of approximately HK$0.42 paid for each share repurchased.
The highest and lowest prices per share paid for such repurchases were
HK$0.465 and HK$0.345, respectively. All these shares were cancelled
upon repurchases. Save as disclosed herein, neither the Company nor
any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed

securities of the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2007.
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CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS UNDER
CHAPTER 13 OF THE LISTING RULES

The following disclosure is made by the Company pursuant to
Rules 13.20 and 13.22 of the Listing Rules:

1. ADVANCES TO ENTITIES
In accordance with Rule 13.20 of the Listing Rules, details of the
advances and guarantee to entities made by the Group as at 31st
March, 2007, which individually exceeds 8% of the assets ratio
as set out in the Rule 14.07 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

EHRAE+=FR T 2&E&

B

TXARARIRE EMHRANE13.20%13.221&
EHZ B E:

[ B B8 3K

B FHREIFE13.2006 REBR -F
EHE=A=1+—HRATEARLER
(ERIFTE BB E AR RIE 14.0716FTH
W2 BELERZ8%) 25T

Attributable Percentage
interest held Interest Guarantee of total assets
Entities by the Group Advances receivable given Total 5
1] rRERAZELRER B3 BWFIE BATER &t BAk
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 (Note 2)
BEFT BETT BT BT (Hfz£2)
Orient Town Limited
(“Orient Town”) (Notes 1 and 3)
FEARLA (124)) (WiH1R3) 45% 978,000 56,182 - 1,034,182 30.6%
More Profit International Limited
(“More Profit”) and
its affiliated company (Notes I and 4)
(IMore Profic) ) R BB A ]
(Frzt1R4) 40% 247,908 3,106 250,000 501,014 14.8%
1,225,908 59,288 250,000 1,535,196 45.4%
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CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS UNDER
CHAPTER 13 OF THE LISTING RULES (Conrd)

ADVANCES TO ENTITIES (Cont4)

1.

Notes:

1)

@)

3

4)

The advances are unsecured, interest bearing at the best lending
rate for Hong Kong dollars as quoted by The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited from time to time and
no demand for repayment will be made by the Group unless
approved by the respective board of directors of Orient Town
and More Profit.

“Total assets” mean the total assets value of the Group of
HK$3,382 million as at 31st March, 2007 according to the
Group’s audited consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March,
2007.

Pursuant to an acquisition agreement dated 29th March, 2006
for the Group to acquire 40% issued share capital of Orient
Town, the Group undertook to advance to Orient Town by way
of shareholder’s loan in the amount of HK$885 million (the
“First Shareholder’s Loan”). On 30th March, 2007, the Group
has exercised the right to acquire further 5% issued share capital
of Orient Town, as a condition of which an additional loan of
HK$93 million (the “Second Shareholder’s Loan”) was advanced
to Orient Town. The shareholder loans were principally used
for financing acquisition of indirect interest in 14 parcels of
leased land situated in Estrada de Seac Pai Van, Macau and for
repayment of shareholder’s loan due by Orient Town to the
vendor. The First Shareholder’s Loan and the Second
Shareholder’s Loan have been approved in special general
meetings of the Company held on 15th June, 2006 and 23rd
March, 2007, respectively.

Pursuant to an acquisition agreement dated 6th October, 2006
for the Group to acquire 40% issued share capital of More Profit,
the Group undertook to advance to More Profit by way of
shareholder’s loan up to HK$500 million which was principally
used for financing acquisition of 50% issued share capital of
Great China Company Limited (“Great China”) by More Profit.
The guarantee was given to a bank in respect of banking facility
granted to Great China in proportion to the Group’s 20%
effective shareholding interest in Great China on a several basis.
Such facility had been fully utilized at the year end date. The
acquisition agreement and the sharcholder’s loan have been
approved in a special general meeting of the Company held on
5th January, 2007.
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CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS UNDER
CHAPTER 13 OF THE LISTING RULES (Conzd)

2. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND GUARANTEE TO
AFFILIATED COMPANIES
Details as set out in the previous paragraph headed “ADVANCES
TO ENTITIES”, the Group had provided financial assistance to,
and guarantee for, affiliated companies in the aggregate amount
of HK$1,535,196,000, which represented 45.4% of the Group’s
total asset value as at 31st March, 2007. In accordance with the
requirement under Rule 13.22 of the Listing Rules, the proforma
combined balance sheet of those affiliated companies and the
Group’s attributable interests in those affiliated companies based

on their latest financial statements available are presented below:

Non-current assets IEREEE

Current assets MBEE

Current liabilities mEaE

Non-current liabilities EmEaE
DONATION
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mEtE A RRM BRI R
BR

HEHIRN ERIZER M ERBR]
REED R E L RIREAZE A
1,535,196,0007T 2 B 1R By R B AR - 1A
BT F =A==t HEAEEEE
KRB 2 45.4% ° RIE ETRAIE 132205
VARZ SR N R AT 2B 2 ST B T 4R
REBEE ZEHBARIZBEAHE
EBERRAEERZEHMBE AT 2IE
=2 T

Group’s

Combined attributable
balance sheet interests
EHEEEER FEEEGER
HK$000 HK$°000
ABETFT ABETFT
124,625 1,048
3,020,915 342,618
(306,172) (3,110)
(2,745,475) (248,378)
93,893 92,178

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations of — FR AEEELEZF R AMBFERE10,000

HK$10,000.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy regarding the employees of the Group is set up
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications

and competence.

The emolument of the directors of the Company is decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating

results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme are set out in note

38 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws or the laws in Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to offer

new shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 31st March, 2007.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
pany g g p
overnance. Information on the corporate governance practices adopted

g g
by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report, which

is on pages 48 to 56 of this annual report.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the significant post balance sheet events are set out in note 46

to the consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheung Hon Kit
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25th June, 2007
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TREARES

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices and procedures and to complying with statutory
and regulatory requirements with an aim to maximising the shareholders’
values and interests as well as to enhancing the stakeholders’ transparency

and accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES
Throughout the year ended 31st March, 2007, the Company has

complied with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”).

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the directors. Specific enquiry has been made with all
directors of the Company and the directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31st March, 2007. The Company has also
adopted a code of conduct governing securities transactions by employees

who may possess or have access to price-sensitive information.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Members of the Board are individually and collectively responsible for
leadership and control, and for promoting the success, of the Company
by operating and developing the Group’s business operations and
implementing the Company’s business strategies. As at the date of this
report, the Board consists of eleven directors which include six executive
directors, two non-executive directors and three independent non-

executive directors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERARES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Consd)

The Company has a balanced Board composition of executive and non-
executive directors (including independent non-executive directors). With
five Board members being non-executive directors possessing professional
expertise and diverse range of experience, the Board can effectively exercise
independent judgment and give advice to the management of the
Company, and it can make decisions objectively in the interests of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole. The biographical details of the
directors are set out on pages 13 and 17 of this annual report. There is no
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship among

the members of the Board.

The Board has delegated the Executive Board or Committee with
authority and responsibility for handling the management functions and
operations of the day-to-day business of the Company while specifically
reserving certain important matters and decisions for the approval by the
Board such as annual and interim period financial reporting and control,
equity fund raising, declaration of interim dividend, recommendation
of final dividend or other distributions, decision regarding notifiable
transactions under Chapter 14 and Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
and recommendation for capital reorganisation or scheme of arrangement

of the Company.

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year with at least 14
days’ notices being given to all directors. Additional meetings, if necessary,
are arranged as and when required. Directors may attend Board meetings
either in person or through electronic means of communication. A total
of nine Board meetings (including four regular Board meetings) were
held during the year ended 31st March, 2007.

The directors are provided with relevant information to enable them to
make informed decisions, and appropriate arrangements are in place to
ensure that they are given every opportunity to include matters in the
agenda of the Board meetings. All directors have separate and independent
access to the advice and services of the Group’s senior management and
consultants with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all

applicable rules and regulations are observed.
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N
TEERBREE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Conid) EE5g @)
The attendance record of each individual Board member at the meetings ~T&RH=HFIEEFEARREEFESGHER
of the Board, Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee during EF® BFZEZESGRTHEESSERSEZ
the year under review, on a named basis, is as follows: HE
Meetings Attended/Eligible to Attend
EHEER SEREEERRE
Audit Remuneration
Name of Director Board Committee Committee
ESpE Exg BEREEE FHZEEE
Executive directors: BITESE .
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Chairman) RORBLLE (FE) 8/9
Mr. Chan Fut Yan (Managing Director) REBLLE (EFRLE) 9/9 3/3
Mr. Wong Kam Cheong, Stanley 4 =Yl
(Deputy Managing Director) (BlEF#HEHE) 4/4
(appointed on 11th December, 2006) (RZZZXRF
TZAT—BEZE)
Mr. Cheung Chi Kit REGEE 6/6
(appointed on 17th August, 2006) (RZZERF
NAT+BEZE)
Mr. Lai Tsan Tung, David BERLE 6/6
(appointed on 17th August, 2006) (RZZZXRF
NAT+BEZE)
Non-executive directors: FHITEE
Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman A E# k4 5/9
(Deputy Chairman) (BIEE)
Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon BEW LA 0/9
Independent non-executive directors: BUHHTESE .
Mr. Wong Chi Keung, Alvin THEkE 9/9 5/5 3/3
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva I Sve e 9/9 5/5 3/3
Mr. Chui Sai Cheong EtEEE 6/9 3/5
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TRERARES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Consd)

Chairman and Managing Director

The roles of the Chairman and the Managing Director, held by separate
individuals, are clearly segregated with an aim to providing a balance of
power and authority. The Chairman is principally responsible for the
strategic planning of the Group and the management of the operations
of the Board. The Managing Director is mainly responsible for the

operations and business development of the Group.

Non-executive Directors

Pursuant to the bye-laws of the Company as amended by a special
resolution passed at the annual general meeting of the Company held on
9th September, 2005 (the “Bye-laws”), every director is subject to re-
election and retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Non-
executive directors are subject to the aforesaid retirement requirements

and are appointed for a specific terms of not more than three years.

At least one of the independent non-executive directors has appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Company has received,
from each of the independent non-executive directors, an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing

Rules and considers them to be independent.

Nomination, Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Board as a whole is responsible for the appointment of directors and
the nomination of directors for re-election by shareholders at the annual
general meeting of the Company. Pursuant to the Bye-laws, the directors
shall have the power from time to time and at any time to appoint any
person as director either to fill a casual vacancy on the Board or as an
addition to the existing Board who is subject to retirement and re-election
at the first general meeting or first annual general meeting respectively
after his/her appointment. The Board should take into account of the
candidate’s qualification, ability and potential contribution to the
Company. A candidate to be appointed as an independent non-executive
director must satisfy the independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. During the year under review, no director has involved
in fixing his own terms of appointment and no independent non-executive

director has participated in assessing his own independence.
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TREARES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Consd)

Nomination, Appointment and Re-election of Directors
(Contd)

Under code provision A.4.2 of the Code, every director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years. At the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 9th September, 2005, retirement of directors by
rotation was governed by the previous Bye-laws which stipulate, inter
alia, that one-third of the directors for the time being (o, if their number
is not a multiple of three (3), the number nearest to but not greater than
one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that
notwithstanding anything therein, the Chairman and/or the Managing
Director shall not, whilst holding such office, be subject to retirement by
rotation or be taken into account in determining the number of directors
to retire in each year. In order to comply with code provision A.4.2 of
the Code, relevant amendments to the Bye-laws were proposed and
approved by the shareholders at the same annual general meeting of the
Company, pursuant to which every director, including those appointed
for a specific term, shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once

every three years.

Throughout the year ended 31st March, 2007, the Company has
complied with code provision A.4.2 of the Code by receiving confirmation
in writing from each of the non-executive directors (including
independent non-executive directors) in relation to their renewed term
of office so that every director, including those appointed for a specific
term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years and pursuant to the Bye-laws, at each annual general meeting one-
third of the directors of the Company for the time being shall retire from
office by rotation such that each director shall be subject to retirement at

least once every three years at the annual general meeting.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established the Remuneration Committee with specific
written terms of reference which clearly defined its role, authority and
function. As at the date of this report, the members of the Remuneration
Committee are Mr. Wong Chi Keung, Alvin (chairman of the
Remuneration Committee), Mr. Chan Fut Yan and Mr. Kwok Ka Lap,
Alva. With the exception of Mr. Chan Fut Yan who is an executive
director, the other members of the Remuneration Committee are

independent non-executive directors.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Conrd)

The main responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee include
making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy and
structure for all remuneration of directors and senior management,
establishing a formal and transparent procedure for developing policy
on such remuneration and reviewing and determining the remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management. The terms
of reference of the Remuneration Committee, which follow closely with
the requirements of the Code and have been adopted by the Board, are
posted on the Company’s website. The Remuneration Committee has

been provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties.

The Remuneration Committee convened three committee meetings
during the year ended 31st March, 2007. The major issues discussed and
resolved during these meetings included: considering and recommending
the amount of directors’ fees for the shareholders” approval at the
Company’s annual general meeting; reviewing and approving the
remuneration packages of the executive directors of the Company and
senior management of the Group; and making recommendation for the
approval by the Board the grant of share options to the directors,
employees and other participants of the Company.

Details of the remuneration of the directors are set out in note 11 to the
financial statements. During the year under review, no director has

involved in deciding his own remuneration.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has set up the Audit Committee with specific written terms
of reference which clearly defined its role, authority and function. As at
the date of this report, the members of the Audit Committee are the
three independent non-executive directors, namely, Mr. Wong Chi
Keung, Alvin (chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr. Kwok Ka Lap,
Alva and Mr. Chui Sai Cheong. Mr. Wong Chi Keung, Alvin is a qualified
accountant with extensive experience in financial reporting and controls

as required by the Listing Rules.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Conzd)

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include reviewing the
Group’s interim and final results prior to recommending them to the
Board for its approval, appointing, and reviewing the relationship with,
the external auditors of the Company and reviewing the Group’s financial
information and the Group’s financial reporting system and internal
control procedures. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, which
follow closely with the requirements of the Code and have been adopted
by the Board, are posted on the Company’s website. The Audit Committee

has been provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties.

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, the Audit Committee held
five committee meetings. During these meetings, the Audit Committee
had reviewed and made recommendation, for the Board’s approval, the
draft audited financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2006
and the draft unaudited interim financial statements for the six months
ended 30th September, 2006; had a discussion on the accounting policies
and practices which may affect the Group with the management and the
external auditors of the Company; made recommendation regarding the
re-appointment of external auditors for the shareholders” approval at the
Company’s annual general meeting and reviewed the fees charged by the

external auditors; and the internal control policy of the Company.

The Board and the Audit Committee did not have any differences of
opinion during the year ended 31st March, 2007.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements for each financial period to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows for that
period. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2007, the directors have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently, made judgments and estimates that are
prudent, fair and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis. The Board was not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that might cause significant doubt upon
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. The statement of the
external auditors of the Company regarding their reporting responsibilities
on the financial statements of the Group is set out in the Auditors’ Report,

which is set out on pages 57 and 58 of this annual report.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”) were re-appointed by
shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 8th September, 2006
as the Company’s external auditors until the next annual general meeting.
For the year ended 31st March, 2007, the total auditors’ remuneration
in respect of statutory audit and non-audit services provided by Deloitte
is set out below:

2T kA

EH-MER DGR ([BE]) R_FF
NELANRRTZERBFRE ERRE
BERARRLZNSZEE EHE NERRE
FAEGL-BE_ZTTHF=A=+—HILF
B BB IR UEAE B R MIIFR IR 22
AN AR T -

Fees paid/payable

Services rendered FriR AR 7% e ENER

HK$°000

BT

Statutory audit fees EEEZER 3,676
Fees for non-audit services: IEEZRIEER

Ad hoc projects RIEE 893

Review of interim results ERMPHES 533

Review of final results announcement ERRHEE R 30

Total auditors’ remuneration for the year FRRBEMEAE 5,132

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and effective
system of internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness, particularly
in respect of the controls on financial, operational, compliance and risk
management, to achieve the Company’s business strategies and the Group’s
business operations. The directors of the Company have adopted an
internal control policy of the Group, which has been developed with a
primary objective of providing general guidance and recommendations
on a basic framework of internal control and risk management. The
Company’s internal control systems include a well-established
organisational structure, comprehensive policies and standards, periodic
reviews on the implementation of the internal control systems for newly
acquired businesses and operational and financial controls on the acquired
property investments in Macau and the People’s Republic of China.
Procedures have been designed to secure assets against unauthorised use
or disposition, to ensure maintenance of proper accounting records for
the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or for
publication, and to ensure compliance with the Group’s accounting
policies, applicable laws, rules and regulations. The aim of the Group’s
internal control policy is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss rather than to eliminate risks of
failure in operational systems and achievement of the objectives of the
Group. The Audit Committee conducted period reviews on the internal
audit checklists and reports prepared by the internal audit manager of
the Company which are presented to the Board for its consideration and
approval.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board always strives to maintain an ongoing and transparent
communication with all the shareholders of the Company and, in
particular, use general meetings as a means to communicate with its
shareholders and encourage their participation in the Group’s business.
In respect of each distinctively separate issue put forward for consideration
at a general meeting, a separate resolution is proposed by the Chairman
of that meeting. The Chairman of the Board has attended the annual
general meeting and was available to answer questions at the meeting.
The Company communicates with its shareholders through the
publication of annual and interim reports, press announcements, circulars
and dissemination of additional information about the Group’s activities,
business strategies and developments. Such information is also available
on the Company’s website: http://www.macauprime.com. Details of the
poll voting procedures complying with the Listing Rules and the Bye-
laws are included in the Company’s circulars sent to the shareholders of
the Company and in the proceedings of the Company’s general meetings.
During the year ended 31st March, 2007, some resolutions put forward
at the special general meetings had been conducted by way of poll and
poll results were published in the newspapers and posted on the websites
of the Company and the Stock Exchange in compliance with the

requirements of the Listing Rules.

By order of the Board

Yan Ha Hung, Loucia
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 25th June, 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BLRD ¥ 5 E

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE MEMBERS OF MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Macau Prime
Properties Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 59 to 181, which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March, 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that

are reasonable in the circumstances.
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B REE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2007 and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

25th June, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

mEBEZmR

(For the year ended 315t March, 2007) (&

Turnover

Property sale and rental income
Golf and leisure income
Sales of motorcycles

Sales of medicine and health products

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Net income from loan financing

Net increase (decrease) in fair value of
financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Other income

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Compensation for cancellation of call
options for acquisition of additional

interest in an associate

Impairment loss recognised in respect of

goodwill arising from acquisition
of subsidiaries

Impairment loss of property, plant and
equipment

Share of results of associates

Finance costs

Profit (loss) before taxation

Taxation

Profit (loss) for the year
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+F=ZA=+—HIFFE)

2007 2006

—EELHF TERRF

NOTES HK$’000 HK3$°000
Bt et BT T BT T
6 881,621 842,256
5,251 2,198

52,367 =

13,125 11,756

400,638 324,800

471,381 338,754

(302,381) (220,788)

169,000 117,966

80,219 =
28,623 (2,597)

7 51,448 21,787
(85,270) (72,630)
(121,756) (50,363)
(3,550) (39)

19() 23,370 -
17 - (21,885)
13 - (25,851)
40,916 ()
8 (98,844) (36,818)
84,156 (70,435)
9 (10,055) (2,657)
10 74,101 (73,092)
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mEBR@ER

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)

2007 2006
—EZLHF ZETRF
NOTE HKS$°000 HK$°000
HtaF BT BT T
Attributable to: THIALRE(,:
Equity holders of the Company KARIERFEA 79,091 (72,960)
Minority interests DR (4,990) (132)
74,101 (73,092)
Earnings (loss) per share SRAF (BE) 12
— Basic (HK cents) —HA (B(L) 3.7 (17.2)
— Diluted (HK cents) — 858 (B 3.6 N/ANE A

60



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E SE AR 2 A

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
REEERER

(At 315t March, 2007) (R —_ZFEE+F=H=+—H)

61

Annual Report 2006-2007 F 5

2007 2006
—BELF TEERF
NOTES HKS$’°000 HK$°000
Kt BT BT
Non-current assets FEREBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y2 INE S 13 279,956 38,627
Prepaid lease payments of leasehold land HMETHENEE
R 14 96,772 1,375
Premium on prepaid lease payments of HETAENEE
leasehold land FIBZ (B 15 131,527 -
Intangible assets B AE 16 430 2,986
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 18 130,036 -
Interests in associates N /NI P 19 93,879 -
Unsecured loans and interest due from Bip A A) 2 S
associates BERRERFE 20 1,234,443 -
Deposit and expenses paid for acquisition Wb - 3 (50 FR A
of a land use right BftEe kX 21 41,466 =
Deposits and expenses paid for acquisition L HE BT /BB 1 ) R B
of subsidiaries and associates NCITRE N
X 22 90,675 253,964
Deposits and expenses paid for acquisition IR EYZE
of investment properties Ze kX 23 27,125 -
Other loan receivables EAth el E 5K 24 9,634 4,635
2,135,943 301,587
Current assets REBEE
Inventories rE 25 76,919 70,859
Properties held for sale FHESHEWE 58,536 58,536
Properties under development BRPYE 25 11,296 =
Financial assets at fair value through BATHEYRRETA
profit or loss BamseREE 26 66,725 9,043
Debtors, deposits and prepayments FEWBRTR & K
BNFIR 27 476,727 193,365
Other loan receivables EAth el & 5K 24 256,495 59,314
Prepaid lease payments of leasehold land HETBENEE
EXQE] 14 2,480 30
Amounts due from associates JELCHE:  R B) R IE 20 68 -
Tax recoverable AR EIFE 5K 1,506 -
Pledged bank deposits BIERIRITIFHK 28 40,783 3,000
Bank balances and cash RITRHBERE 28 254,622 705,480
1,246,157 1,099,627
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NOTES
MfaE
Current liabilities REBAE
Creditors, deposits and accrued charges BB ZE R
FEETRASE 29
Tax payable FESTiIE
Obligations under finance leases — —FEREEzfE
due within one year THE A 30
Convertible note payables MR ERENFKIE 31
Amounts due to minority shareholders AR R=WNCIE: -
of subsidiaries AR R I8 32
Dividend payable to a minority JERT — Kt &)
shareholder of a subsidiary — D EIRRAE
Bank borrowings — due within one year —FREEZRIT
BE 33
Unsecured loans from minority MEARLEBRE 2
shareholders of subsidiaries EEAER 34
Unsecured loan from a related company —RRERRZ
EIERER 35
Net current assets BRBEE
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTBAS
Non-current liabilities FEREBEE
Obligations under finance leases — —FBE|E 2 FhE
due after one year THE A 30
Bank borrowings — due after one year —FRERZRIT
BE 33
Convertible note payables MR ERENFKIE 31
Deferred tax liabilities BLEHIEBE 36

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

2007 2006
—EBtE  —2EAE
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT BB
158,947 70,237
12,340 1,273

24 143
7,945 221
1,884 -
2,354 -
111,439 45,170
4,515 =
1,616 -
301,064 117,044
945,093 982,583
3,081,036 1,284,170
71 96
8,081 -
1,360,455 838,241
40,609 -
1,409,216 838,337
1,671,820 445,833
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NOTE
Hiat
Capital and reserves RAEK &
Share capital L 37
Reserves &
Equity attributable to the equity RATEETAA
holders of the Company FE(G
Minority interests DEIREE

The consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 181 were approved ~ 5 59% 181 B F &l
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2007 2006
—EELE  —TEAF
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT BT
23,123 6,314
1,598,516 438,703
1,621,639 445,017
50,181 816
1,671,820 445,833

FEMBHRERER_FTZTL

and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25th June, 2007 F/NA -+ A BHEZS#/ERKETZ I

and are signed on its behalf by: HTIEERRESR:
Cheung Hon Kit Cheung Chi Kit
RIEA REGE
Chairman Executive Director
TE HITEE
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

B FE R E & B A R

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
SEEREER

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)

Ac st April, 2005, as restated

Exchange differences arsing on
transltion of foreign operations
and income recognised
directly in equity

Loss for the year

Tota recognised income

and expenses for the year
Recognition of equity

component of convertible notes
Conversion of convertible notes
Capital contrbuton of

minority shareholders

At31st March, 2006
Exchange differences arsing on
translation of foreign operations
Gain on fair value changes
of available-for-sle

investments

Income recognised directly
in equity

Profc for the year

R-ZERERA-R:
Bl

RERERHELZR
iR ERERED
ZBA

FERER

RERRHIMAR
g
Salles
ush)

AETAREE

DERRIR

THHERENTE
£

iiFELER
B2
]

2 A

Atributable to equity holders of the Company

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

RARBREEARERD
Convertible
loannotes  Share-  Available-
Capital ~ equity based  for-sale
tedemption  reserve  payment  investments Minority

Share Share  msre  TER reeme  resene Other ~ Special Revaluation Translation Accumulated intefests

apid  premion - RAHE & ROAR THEE  rene  reme  mee  reene  pofis Tl HEER Total

Br BfE  BE BABE  BR RERE RMGR RARR EEGR BERR AN & @ 4%

HKS000 HKSOO0  HKSUOO  HASUO0  HKSO00  HKS000 - HKSUO0  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSOMO  HKSUOO  HKSUW0  HKSUOO  HKSU00
BeTn ARTn AR BT Bk B BT BT Bk Bk BT B BRI BT
(notei) — (note t)
() (i)

3610102357 646 3,120 - = 30,308 (8.908) - 67 1504 248804 - a0
- - - - - - - - - 1,669 - 1,669 U 1,693
= = = = = = = = = - (90) (2%0)  (32)  (7B092)
; ; - ; ; - - ; S ) o) ) (139)
- - - 160914 - - - - - - - 160914 - 160914

L04 110867 = (6981) - - - - - - - 106590 - 106590
- - - - - - - - - - - - 924 924

G W o 1570 ; S ) S W W sl s
- - - - - - - - - 8,008 - 8,068 S0 Bl
- - - - - - - - - -3 -
= = = = = 3481 - - - 8,068 -1 S0 16626
= = = = = = = = = S Y1) Y Y1) S 1) I )
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
RERERBER

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

KLAREREARER?
Convertible
loan notes Share-  Available-
Capital ~ equity based  for-sale
tedemption ~reserve  payment  investments Minority
Share Share  rsee  THR  eseme  rsee  Other  Special Revaluatin Transation Accumulated interests
il premion - RAHE S BOAR  TREE e meme  reme  mene  puofis Tl HHER Total
Re BHEE B RARE  BE RERE RMRE GHBE EHEE ARRE ZhEW & BB 4%
HKS000  HKSO00  HKSUG0  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKS000  HKS000  HASUAO  HKSO00  HKSUO0  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSU00  HKS000
B Bk BETn ARTn BETn BETr BETn BT BMTn BETr AR BETr BT BETr
(notei) — (notes)
(i) (i)
Total recogpised income REREBMAR
and expenses for the year Fxig = = = = - 3481 - - - 8068 ML 90640 0
Transfer (nore i) E2 (k) - - - - - - (3308) - - - g - - -
Recognition of equity TARER
component of convetible pLus)
notes - - - 7464 - - - - - - - 464 - 7464
Conversion of convertible notes HHTAREE 8953 393,688 - (633%) - - - - - - - B8 - 3948
Tssue of shares il 833 491,666 - - - - - - - - - 500,000 - 500,000
Expenses incurred in connection BRhEERR
with issue of shares - (1298) - - - - - - - - - (12908) - (129)
Repurchase and cancellation B Rk
of shares (478)  (1915) 478 = = = = = = = (478)  (20093) - (2009)
Recognition of equitysetled AR
share-based payments HRAVART - - = = 3,09 = = = = = = 3% = 3%
Dividend payableoaminorty BRI~ EREMS
sharcholder - - - - - - - - - - - - B4 )
Acquired on acquistion RUEHEBAER
of subsidiares (note 39) B (H39) - - - - - - - - 1,79 - - 1,79 51,63 53407
At31st March, 2007 RoSBEEZAZT-B 318 1066055 LI 3B3M 306 31 - (B8) L5 I036h 1305 L6639 SOISL  L67LAN
Notes: Hiat
(i) Other reserve of the Group represents net balance from capital reduction, (i) AEBHEMRBERRER _TT=F0A
cancellation of share premium and set-off against the deficit pursuant to THEZBRASHEEBRA - EH A E
the capital reorganisation on 15th April, 2003. Pursuant to a resolution EREHBEARSER BREEER_F
of the Directors passed on 29th September, 2006, the amount of other TERFNAZTABEBBZRESR - At
reserve was transferred to the accumulated profits. EESECEBZE RRH -
(i1) Special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the (i) REBRFRREEARNRRRER —NAAT

nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries acquired and the

nominal amount of the share capital of the Company issued as

consideration under the group reorganisation in 1994.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R # F ESXE AR A A

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
GERTRER

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

2007
—Z2ZtF
HK$°000
BEFIT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RERE
Profit (loss) before taxation BRI RTR A (E18) 84,156
Adjustments for: HEIAR :
Finance costs &R 98,844
Share of results of associates JE(REE N AR (40,916)
Allowance for (reversal of) amounts JE U B = N R FRIE
due from associates B (e 1
Amortisation of intangible assets B EESE 225
Bank interest income RITH S UHA (33,942)
Depreciation of property, plant and MmN R EITE
equipment 20,797
Allowance for inventories TFERE 10,870
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments MHE 3 TR 7E ERIB# i
of leasehold land 1,984
Amortisation of premium on prepaid HE A EERIE
lease payments of leasehold land st (B HE 2,502
Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries WHEMT B A mlTRE (4,207)
Dividend income received from an B —AEEE AR 2 R BMA
associate (7,452)
Compensation of cancellation of call AL SHUE — AR AT
options for acquisition of additional FHHME R RS HARE
interest in an associate Z e (23,370)
Equity-settled share-based payments VARS8 B LA R 0 25X
expense (NE d 53 3,296
Impairment loss recognised in respect of SUEHTE R RIFTESE
goodwill arising from acquisition BRI EBE
of subsidiaries -
Impairment loss of property, plant MR BN REZ
and equipment RIEEE -
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE WK
and equipment R ER 235
Write-off of intangible assets WEHER EE 2,550
Net (increase) decrease in fair value of BATEYIRRFTABRZ
financial assets at fair value through TREEATE
profit or loss (3% hn) A FEE (28,623)
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2006
ZETARF

=

HK$000

BT T

(70,435)

36,818
5

3)
171
(19,323)

10,246
5,964

30

21,885
25,851
544

299

2,597




MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E KX EABERAEF
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

MERERER

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EZF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

Increase in unsecured loans to associates

Increase in other loan receivables

(Increase) decrease in amounts due from
associates

Increase in inventories

Decrease in properties held for sale

Increase in properties under development

Increase in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Increase in debtors, deposits and
prepayments

Increase in creditors, deposits and

accrued charges

Cash used in operations
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Overseas taxation paid

Interest paid

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Rt EEESBBAIZ
KREXBHERE
ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ AR A A

FIB AN

ﬁ’rﬁlﬁﬂﬁlg geyill
JE Bk & A RIFRIA

(&) /JQEQ\
FEE M
FHEHEMFER D
EIEGL/E S
BRAFEIRLETA

Bamz eMEEEM

TE R FRIBLE AN
FERTBRTR 1R ® M BT RT3 N

REFARE
EHEENEH
ERUESIMRIA
ERHE

AR
BeFE
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2007 2006
—EELF TERRF
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
86,950 14,649
(1,010,606) —
(202,180) (32,449)
(69) 3
(15,178) (17,543)
213 -
(5,696) —
(29,059) (1,351)
(18,440) (341)
33,070 9,449
(1,160,995) (27,583)
(34) (5)
(1,930) (2,420)
(9,744) (6,686)
(1,172,703) (36,694)




MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R # F ESXE AR A A

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
GERTRER

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)
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2007 2006
—EELF —EFERF
NOTE HKS$’°000 HK$°000
MfaE BEFIT ABETFIT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEK
Refundable earnest money received BEWAIFRERE R 140,000 -
Interest received B U IS 19,630 14,682
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE W RE
plant and equipment FT{S /18 135 1,146
Refundable earnest money paid BRI FREHE S (352,075) (150,136)
Purchase of available-for-sale investments WA EIRE (126,555) =
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash U BB B A B (30
and cash equivalents acquired) PTREEIR & &
ReFEEE E ) 39 (120,315) (1,297)
Deposits and expenses paid for acquisition L B B BB A ]
of subsidiaries and associates =N ) ﬁ?
diiib:a (90,675) (253,964)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment B AY)ZE HHk K 5R (44,019) (10,172)
Deposit and expenses paid for acquisition Wi — b AR
of a land use right e kA (41,466) =
Increase in pledged bank deposits EHEIRRITEFIE N (37,783) -
Deposit and expenses paid for acquisition Wi EYMEE N
of investment properties RekAXZ (27,125) -
Acquisition of associates g1 NG (4,942) (5)
Development cost incurred EELEREKA (219) (1,441)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING REXBIERESFE
ACTIVITIES (685,409) (401,187)
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E SE AR 2 A

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

MEREMER

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EZF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net proceeds from issue of convertible notes

Proceeds from issue of shares

New bank borrowings raised

Advance from minority shareholders of
subsidiaries

Unsecured loan from a related company

Capital contribution of minority
shareholders

Repayment of unsecured other borrowings

Repayment of unsecured loan from
a director

Repayment of loans from minority
shareholders of subsidiaries

Share repurchase and cancellation

Expenses paid in connection with issue
of shares

Repayment of bank borrowings

Repayment of obligations under
finance leases

Repayment of promissory notes

NET CASH FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 1ST APRIL

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31ST MARCH,

representing bank balances and cash

BMEXK
BITARERE
PRSI AR
AT PSR
FIBIRITEE
MEARDERRZ
EEN
—fRRER R | E R
DERBERTE

HipEmEEE
—HREFZEEAMER

BENBEARIERR
75X

%@&E%%ﬁ
BOIROENZHAX

Iﬂl?v

RIRTTEE
EREMEAE

BMEXBRE
BeFE

RERREEEER (BD)
B

REA—-BRzRER
RE%EER

HERE TE

R=A=t—-RAzH&E
RREEEHER:
BIRTTRHR LIRS
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2007 2006
—EZLF TEERF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
BET T BT T
981,730 988,867
500,000 -
37,815 264
507 -
67 —
- 924
(36,565) -
(3,998) =
(30,386) =
(20,093) -
(12,908) -
(10,939) (22,865)
(144) (12)
- (13,000)
1,405,086 954,178
(453,0206) 516,297
705,480 187,980
2,168 1,203
254,622 705,480




MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R # F ESXE AR A A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B E—EE+F=HA=+—"HILFZF)

1.

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
The address of the registered office of the Company is Clarendon
House, Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and the
principal place of business of the Company is 29th Floor, Paul Y.
Centre, 51 Hung To Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the

Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are property development and investment
in Macau, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) and Hong
Kong, development and operation of golf resort and hotel in the
PRC, trading of motorcycles, securities investment, loan financing
services and manufacture and trading of medicine and health
products. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 48.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a
number of new standards, amendment and interpretations (“new
HKEFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”), which are effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1st December, 2005, 1st January,
2006 or 1st March, 2006. The adoption of the new HKFRSs had
no material effect on how the results and financial position for
the current or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been

required.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E SE AR 2 A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M

Annual Report 2006-2007 F 5

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (Bz —FFE+F=HA=1—"HIFFE)

FE R ¥TE] B RIERT BB B

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Contd)

The Group has not early applied the following new standards,
amendment or interpretations that have been issued but are not
yet effective. The Directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these new standards, amendment or interpretations
will have no material impact on the results and the financial

position of the Group.

Hong Kong Accounting Capital Disclosures'

Standard (“HKAS”) 1

(Amendment)
HKEFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures'
HKERS 8 Operating Segments”

HK(IFRIC) — INT 8

HK(FRIC) - INT 9

HK(FRIC) - INT 10

HK(IFRIC) - INT 11

HK(IFRIC) - INT 12

2007

2009

2006

2006

November, 2006

2007

2008

Scope of HKFRS 2°

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives*

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment’

HKEFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share

Transactions®

Service Concession Arrangements’

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st May,
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st June,
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after Ist
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March,

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

il

M & %= E & B 8 R 2 7

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments, which
are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies

set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating

policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,

as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line with those

used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are

eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries
are presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in
the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment to cover

the losses.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E SE AR 2 A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate
of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet
the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business
Combinations” are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition
date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business combination,

the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of the

assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to Ist January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which the
agreement date is before Ist January, 2005 represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary

at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions after
Lst January, 2001, the Group has discontinued amortisation from
Ist April, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be

impaired.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R # F ESXE AR A A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)
Goodwill (Contd)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after Ist January, 2005

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary for which the
agreement date is on or after Ist January, 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interests in the
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such

goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is presented

separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata
on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for goodwill

is not reversed in subsequent periods.
On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount

of goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the

amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E SE AR 2 A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Interest in associates
An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint

venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted
for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest
in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a liability
is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that

associate.
Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after Ist January, 2005

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment

as part of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised immediately

in profit or loss.
Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,

profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest

in the relevant associate.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (2 —EFE+F=H=+— Eiﬁir)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold
and services provided in the normal course of business, net of

discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title

has passed.

Revenue in relation to hotel and golf club operations are

recognised when the services are provided.
Golf club subscription fees are recognised on an accrual basis.

Golf club membership transfer fees are recognised upon approval
of the transfer by the management committee of the golf

operations.

Building management fee income is recognised over the relevant

period in which the services are rendered.

Sales of securities investments are recognised when the related

bought and sold notes are executed.

Sale of trading properties is recognised on the execution of a

binding sales agreement.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of

the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E SE AR 2 A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Revenue recognition (Contd)
Rental income, including rentals invoiced in advance, from
properties under operating leases, is recognised on a straight-line

basis over the terms of the relevant lease.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s

rights to receive payment have been established.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment (other than construction in
progress) are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment other than construction in progress, over
their estimated useful lives and after taking into account of their

estimated residual value, using the straight-line method.

Construction in progress represents property, plant and equipment
in the course of construction for production or for its own use
purposes. Construction in progress is carried at cost less any
recognised impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets,
on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the

assets are ready for their intended use.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected
useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter,

the term of the relevant lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year in which

the item is derecognised.

77

Annual Report 2006-2007 F 5

FESIBE @

KSR (@)

RS LAE D MEFRBHES WA
BIETBRYWR T A REBE NS
SRR

RE 2 BB WA AR S B BRI 2 #E
ST s R o

E S TS

M W AR (RIERETARSN) BARK
ARE R REITE R R R EFET
AEo

W R (BRERTIZIN 297
EREBMA AT RS U E BRI EA
STRIBREER AR AR ERAMIE

st
H o
A

ERTREEMFR M R&E £1R
PRERERRELEEXBR-EET
2 AR HIBR B R E B RSB E
TRk ERARE ER2TIEAS
D BRME BN RE-EXEE
AEREE Mgy BT ERMiaat E L R
HipxEEFEAE T EER

URERERE < EERETAERSF
HiziREE EEERR . EENEHH
H(ABREERE) TE-

W EWMERBRERN L EHE TR
#iitﬁﬁﬁEZEFH%T\@EE*X%@H
R I TER R IR R BERTE
EEH@EE (VA & PSSR R B %
A B RREER 2 288 et ARLE
ERZBABFEZFARERA-



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
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M & %= E & B 8 R 2 7

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)
Prepaid lease payments of leasehold land

Prepaid lease payments of leasehold land, which represent up-
front payments to acquire leasehold land interest, are stated at
cost and released to profit or loss over the period of the lease on a

straight-line basis.

Premium on prepaid lease payments of leasehold land
Premium on prepaid lease payments of leasehold land represents
premium on acquisition of prepaid lease payments of land use
rights as a result of acquisition of subsidiaries, which are stated at
cost and released to profit or loss on the same basis as the related

land use rights.

Intangible assets
Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in

the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated that the
development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be
recovered through future commercial activity. The amount initially
recognised for internally-generated intangible asset is the sum of
the expenditure incurred from the date when the intangible asset
first meets the recognition criteria. The resultant asset is
subsequently amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life,
and carried at cost less subsequent accumulated amortisation and

any accumulated impairment losses.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period

in which it is incurred.

Inventories
Hotel inventories and other inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the weighted

average method.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E SE AR 2 A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)
Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Net realisable value is determined by reference to
professional valuations or directors” estimates based on prevailing

market conditions.

Properties under development

Properties under development for future sale in the ordinary course
of business are included in current assets at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. It comprises the costs of land use right and
development expenditure directly attributable to the development

of the properties.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised as
part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for

capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which they are incurred.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

il

M & %= E & B 8 R 2 7

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Financial instruments (Cont/)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted

in respect of each category of financial assets are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
subcategories, including financial assets held-for-trading and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held-for-trading may
be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial

recognition if:

. such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would

otherwise arise; or

. the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the grouping
is provided internally on that basis; or

o it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and Measurement” permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at
fair value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

80

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

FESIBE @

EBRTH &)

AEEZ SREERA T ={EEHIE
PR RAFEIIRMTABSEZE
BEE ERLEUGARAIHEES
MEE-FMESREE REBER
7 AR LRI ER - —REBRAR
EMISHRRAHEPIRTE RN E
EZeREERE MEREREER
M BETBRREIIN T

BAVEIERGAER  SREE
BAFEIEMG A BRRZ SREESR
MEER BREFIEEECEREE
MEVRRER R E R A FESIERTA
BRZSREE-

WHRTIER AFEEREZ S /BE
EPASNZ & BB EE » R X F46 AR 1
0 R AT EIIR M AR

. BRI D MHR AR R &
IR AR IR — B2 B
%

. CREEEANSREENTH
BESESME ZE D LR
BAKBERERBREESRE
REG RN EEEEE RFHE
HER MoBEMARZEE
A ERER AL 3K

. CREEMAKRBE BN E
BARTAETE ZAQHFAL
o MBEAETEFEIGR £
BT A -BRRE] R THE
MEHEY (BEXAR) 85
BRAFEFABRZEHME
Eo

KRR R &REE B RAFED
AT ARG EREENRAFER
B AVEEHEHRNEER RS
R



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R R E SE AR 2 A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Financial instruments (Cont7)
Financial assets (Contd)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including debtors and other receivables, other
loan receivables, unsecured loans and interest due from associates,
amounts due from associates, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject
to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised

cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until the
financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at
which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse in profit or loss in
subsequent periods. For available-for-sale debt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed to equity if an increase
in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an

event occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

il

M & %= E & B 8 R 2 7

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Financial instruments (Cont4)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial

liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect of financial

liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including creditors, dividend payable to a
minority shareholder of a subsidiary, amounts due to minority
shareholders of subsidiaries, bank borrowings, unsecured loans
from minority shareholders of subsidiaries and unsecured loan
from a related company are subsequently measured at amortised

cost, using the effective interest method.

Convertible note payables

Convertible note payables issued by the Company that contain
both the liability and conversion option components are classified
separately into respective items on initial recognition. Conversion
option will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s

own equity instruments is classified as an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component is
determined using the prevailing market interest of similar non-
convertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of the issue
of the convertible note payables and the fair value assigned to the
liability component, representing the conversion option for the
holder to convert the note payables into equity, is included in

equity (convertible loan notes equity reserve).
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
(Contd)

Financial instruments (Cont7)
Financial liabilities and equity (Contd)
Convertible note payables (Contd)

In the subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible note payables is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The equity component, represented by
the option to convert the liability component into ordinary shares
of the Company, will remain in convertible loan notes equity
reserve until the embedded option is exercised (in which case the
balance stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve will be
transferred to share premium). Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible
loan notes equity reserve will be released to accumulated profits.
No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or

expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible note
payables are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction costs
relating to the equity component are charged directly to equity.
Transaction costs relating to the liability components are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised over
the period of the convertible loan notes using the effective interest
method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Upon repurchase of the Company’s own shares, the respective
shares are subsequently cancelled upon repurchase and
accordingly, the issued share capital of the Company is diminished
by the nominal value thereof. The premium payable on repurchase
was charged against the Company’s share premium account. An
amount equal to the nominal value of the shares repurchased is

transferred from accumulated profits to capital redemption reserve.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
(Contd)
Financial instruments (Cont4)
Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial
asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity

is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised

in profit or loss.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount
of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line

basis over the lease term.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Leasing (Cont4d)

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the
Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower,
at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged
directly to profit or loss unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s general policy on borrowing costs (see above).

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an
operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense

over the lease on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value was
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity,
in which case, the exchange differences are also recognised directly
in equity.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Foreign currencies (Contd)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the balance sheet date, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a
separate component of equity (the translation reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period

in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit

nor the accounting profit.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)
Taxation (Contd)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary

difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all

or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when
it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which

case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Funds and state-managed
retirement benefit schemes are charged as expenses when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the

contributions.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees before 7th November, 2002

The financial impact of share options granted is not recorded in
the consolidated balance sheet until such time as the option are
exercised, and no charge is recognised in the consolidated income
statement in respect of the value of options granted in the year.
Upon the exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the
nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price
per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by the
Company as share premium. Options which lapse or are cancelled
prior to their exercise date are deleted from the register of

outstanding options.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Contd)

Share-based payment transactions (Cont)
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions (Contd)

Share options granted to employees after 1st April, 2005

The fair value of services received determined by reference to the
fair value of share options granted at the grant date is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period or is recognised as
an expense in full at the grant date when the share options granted
vest immediately, with a corresponding increase in equity (share-

based payment reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact
of the revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or
loss with a corresponding adjustment to share-based payment

reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payment reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are forfeited
after the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share-based payment reserve

will be transferred to accumulated profits.

Impairment losses (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an

expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as

income immediately.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management makes the following estimate based on past
experience, expectations of the future and other information. The
key source of estimation uncertainty that can significantly affect
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements

is disclosed below.

Allowance on other loan receivables

The Group performs ongoing credit evaluations of its borrowers
and adjust credit limits based on payment history and the
borrowers’ current credit-worthiness, as determined by the review
of their current credit information. The Group continuously
monitors collections and payments from its borrowers and
maintains an allowance for estimated credit losses based upon the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate. If the financial conditions of the
borrowers of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an
impairment of their ability to make payments, additional

allowances may be reprised.

Income taxes

As at 31st March, 2007, a deferred tax asset of HK$1,935,000 in
relation to unused tax losses has been recognised. No deferred tax
asset has been recognised on the tax losses of HK$693,932,000
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The
realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be
available in the future. In cases where the actual future profits
generated are less than expected, a material reversal of deferred
tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in the consolidated
income statement for the period in which such a reversal takes

place.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. EMITA
a.  Financial risk management objectives and a. MERREEBEERK
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policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-
for-sale investments, financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, unsecured loans and interest due from
associates, debtors, other loan receivables, amounts due
from associates, pledged bank deposits, bank balances,
creditors, bank borrowings and convertible note payables.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in the
respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

(1) Currency risk
The Group has minimal currency exposure as the
majority of the Group’s transactions were
denominated in the functional currency of the
relevant group entities. The management
conducted periodical review of exposure and
requirements of various currencies, and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency

exposure should the need arises.

Certain bank balances and cash held by subsidiaries
established in the PRC are denominated in
Renminbi, the remittance of which outside the

PRC is subject to foreign exchange control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Conz4d)

a.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Cont'd)
Market risk (Contd)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to variable-rate unsecured loans and
interest due from associates, other loan receivables,
bank balances, bank borrowings and unsecured
loans from minority shareholders of subsidiaries
(see notes 20, 24, 28, 33 and 34 for details). It is
the Group’s policy to keep its borrowings and loans
at floating interest rate so as to minimise the fair

value interest rate risk.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed-rate other loan receivables,
convertible note payables, bank borrowings and
unsecured loan from a related company (see notes
24, 31, 33 and 35 for details). Currently, the Group
does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, the management monitors interest rate
exposures and will consider hedging significant

interest rate exposure should the need arises.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity security price risk
through available-for-sale investments and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. The
management manages this exposure by reviewing

the investment portfolio regularly.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Cons) 5. TMIHR @
a.  Financial risk management objectives and a. MERREEBEERK
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policies (Cont'd)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance the
Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations
in cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation
of bank borrowings and ensures compliance with loan

covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings and convertible
notes as significant sources of liquidity. As at 31st March,
2007, the Group has available unutilised credit facilities
from financial institutions of approximately
HK$240,227,000.

Credit risk

As at 31st March, 2007, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group
due to failure to perform and discharge an obligation by
the counterparties and financial guarantees, respectively,
issued by the Group is arising from the carrying amount
of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in
the consolidated balance sheet and the amount of

contingent liabilities as stated in note 40.

In order to minimise credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for the
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other
monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade
debt and loan receivables at each balance sheet date to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Conz4)

a.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Cont'd)

With respect to trade debts and other loan receivables, the
Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with
exposure spread over a number of counterparties and

customers.

With respect to unsecured loans and interest due from
associates and amounts due from associates, balances are
due from two associates only. The management reviews
the operations of those investments to ensure there were
no irrecoverable debts. In this regards, management
considers that the Group’s credit risk on unsecured loans
and interest due from associates and amounts due from

associates are reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with good reputation.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by geographical
locations is mainly in Hong Kong,.

Fair value
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

are determined as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded on active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask

prices, respectively; and

. the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis or using prices from

observable current market transactions.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements

approximate their fair values.
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MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRRME

(For the year ended 315t March, 2007) (8 2

6.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the aggregate of the net amounts received

and receivable from third parties, less returns and allowance and

is summarised as follows:

Securities trading
Dividend income from investments

held-for-trading (Note)

Sales of motorcycles

Sales of medicine and health products

Sales of properties

Rental income

Hotel operations

Golf club subscription fees and
handling fees

Green fees, practice balls and
car rental income

Food and beverage sales

Pro shop sales

Property management fee income

Loan interest income

Less: Sales and other tax
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The outgoings arising from rental income are negligible.

Note:  Fair value changes on investments held-for-trading include

dividend income.
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THREEREE

BREW N ERCHE R 2 A0 Bt an

2007 2006
—gTLE  —TTNAF
HKS$°000 HK3$°000
BT BT T
328,693 502,914
462 588
13,125 11,756
400,638 324,800
1,275 _
12,569 _
9,093 _
29,179 _
8,974 _
1,857 _
1,519 _
81,085 _
(9,506) -
881,621 842,256
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e

OTHER INCOME

Bank interest income
Dividend income from an
associate (Note)
Discount on acquisition of
subsidiaries (zote 39)
Others
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Note:  The amount represents the excess of dividend income from an
associate over the carrying amount of interest in that associate.

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Interest on unsecured loans from
minority shareholders of
subsidiaries

Interest on unsecured loans from
related companies

Interest on obligations under
finance leases

Interest on an unsecured loan from

a director

Effective interest on convertible notes

\\\

EEZFE
ERp=pNCI S P8 E 5 i
ERZHE

7

AN A FAEBRIEE 2 R/RTT

RERREERERZH S

BMEREAE B

—REFEERERZNE

AREREZ BRANE
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HAslr A

2007 2006
—EELHF —ETRF
HKS$’000 HK$000
BET T BT T
33,942 19,323
7’452 -
4,207 —
5,847 2,464
51,448 21,787

fet: AETREERE —REE QR 2K
SHEBHNZEZ AR 2 ERREE

ZERe

MZEH

2007 2006
—EELHF TEERF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
BT BT T
7,017 3,428
2,051 =
221 —

12 18

222 =
89,321 33,372
98,844 36,818
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

9.

TAXATION
Current tax: REFRIA:
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEFER

HAtb Rl AHEE 2 BB

Taxation in other jurisdictions

Deferred tax (note 36): BEREFRLIE (M15#36) :
Current year REE
Attributable to a change in tax rate iR Z BFTE B

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) of

the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at rates

prevailing in the relevant jurisdiction.

Pursuant to the relevant law and regulations in the PRC, f&8g)T
SREZEARAT (“‘BFIEIRE) is entitled to full
exemption from PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years
commencing from its first profit-making year of operation and
thereafter, is entitled to a 50% relief from PRC Enterprise Income
Tax for the following three years. The first profit-making year of
28T 2 REE commenced on 1st January, 2005.

Other than 28I &R, the provision for PRC Enterprise
Income Tax for all other PRC subsidiaries is calculated at a range
of 15% to 33% of the estimated assessable profits for the year
determined in accordance with the relevant income tax rules and
regulations in the PRC. The PRC Enterprise Income Tax will be
changed to 25% with effect from 1st January, 2008. The effect of
this change has been reflected in the calculation of deferred
taxation at 31st March, 2007.

96
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2007 2006
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HK$°000 HK$°000
BT BT
37 33
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334 2,657
3,190 -
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (2 —EFE+F=H=+—HIFFE)

9. TAXATION (Contd)

9.

Details of deferred taxation are set out in note 36.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit (loss)

per the consolidated income statement as follows:

Profit (loss) before taxation

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate

Tax effect of expenses not deductible

for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purpose

Tax effect of deductible temporary
differences not recognised

Utilisation of deductible temporary
differences previously
not recognised

Tax effect of share of results
of associates

Effect of tax exemptions granted to
subsidiaries in the PRC

Effect of different tax rates of
subsidiaries operating in
other jurisdictions

Effect of change in tax rate

Tax charge for the year

BRI A (&)

REBNEHBERFE 2B
AR 2
R &
M%HWAZ
i)
RIER Tmm%%%ﬁz
R &
B LRI AR Z
A R = R

FEIGBE R RIRAE
BGEE
B R AR IR
%@%ZE&?B
REAM R A REZ S
B ARHEARZ
oZ
MEBE 2T E

REEHIA
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BiIE @)

IEFERIRFFIF S M RE36 ©

NEFHIASL HEREBERI NS
F (B8 2 HROT:

2007 2006

=EBBLF ZEERF
HKS$°000 HK$°000

BET T BT T
84,156 (70,435)
14,727 (12,326)

20,247 9,998
(23,112) (1,675)

7,465 7,093
(7,654) (756)

(7,160) 1

(73) (511)

916) 833

6,531 _

10,055 2,657
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10. PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 10. &NFEERF (FE8)
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2007 2006
—ETEF TEERF
HKS$’°000 HK$000
BT BT T
Profit (loss) for the year has been REZRF (BE)
arrived at after charging (crediting): Bk GTA)
Auditors’ remuneration B AT EN &
— current year —RFE 3,359 2,659
— underprovision in previous years —BEFERBTE 317 379
3,676 3,038
Directors’ emoluments (zote 11A) BEMNE (Hat114) 13,699 3,990
Salaries and other benefits e REAMEA 87,948 50,465
Equity-settled share-based payments ~ LARR#ERAE AN A 2T
expenses to employees BEZFRX 702 =
Retirement benefits scheme RIRFEFIFT B R
contributions, net of forfeited KRB 2RI
contributions of HK$251,000 f,\TA/ #251,0007T
(2006: HK$288,000) (ZZTREF 1 /8%288,0007T) 3,715 2,293
Total staff costs B TR AN 4E%E 106,064 56,748
Less: Amount capitalised RN EEERTER
in intangible assets ZFR (43) (96)
106,021 56,652
Cost of inventories recognised as FEMAERRBAX
an expense 291,511 214,824
Depreciation of property, plant and ~ #1% ## SR @ T E
equipment:
— assets owned by the Group —AEEBREEE 20,774 10,209
— assets held under finance leases —RIEREREREZEE 23 37
Amortisation of prepaid lease FHE T FE I E B
payments of leasehold land 1,984 30
Amortisation of premium on prepaid Tﬁﬁ_iﬁﬂfﬁﬁfﬂ SIEZ
lease payments of leasehold land i (B 5K 2,502 -
Amortisation of intangible assets ?ﬂiﬁ?ﬁ R 225 171
Total depreciation and amortisation — HT& R # 45 25,508 10,447
Allowance for inventories FERE 10,870 5,964
Research and development costs 7t & R A 304 261
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE W RRE
and equipment ZER 235 544
Write-off of intangible assets WEHER B E 2,550 299
Net exchange (gain) losses bE 5, (Yezs) }%TE‘ FER (2,767) 968
Allowance for (reversal of ) JE Ui B = ) ) FRIE
amounts due from associates B (%é@) 1 (3)
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)

11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND 11. EEMEeRESHFM A
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS +

A. Directors’ emoluments A. EEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten (2006: EfNREMN TR (ZETRE:
ten) directors were as follows: THR)EFEEZHMEMT:

Other emoluments

Hit#e
Equity-settled
share-based  Contributions
Salaries payments to retirement
and other expense benefits
benefits URELE schemes Total

Fees ek URGBHR BIEF emoluments
ae Hittgdl  ARziX AR e
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BETFT BETFT BYETFT BYETFT BETFT

2007 “BBtE
Cheung Hon Kit FEh 10 4,140 1,053 12 5,215
Chan Fut Yan REER 10 3,400 632 240 4,282
Wong Kam Cheong, Hif S

Stanley 3 813 39 4 859
Cheung Chi Kit Rifht 6 1,123 80 41 1,250
Lai Tsan Tung, David BER 150 766 - 7 923
Ho Hau Chong, Norman EH 10 - 316 = 326
Lo Lin Shing, Simon BiE 10 - 158 - 168
Wong Chi Keung, Alvin 5% 120 - 158 - 278
Kwok Ka Lap, Alva ElEAy) 120 - - - 120
Chui Sai Cheong iaue= 120 - 158 - 278

559 10,242 2,594 304 13,699
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)

11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND 11. EEME R ESEHFEM A
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Consd) + @

A. Directors’ emoluments (Conzid) A. ESBME @

Other emoluments

EthEe

Contributions

Salaries  to retirement

and other benefits
benefits schemes Total
Fees g2k RIFEH  emoluments

e ReN  HESRR #HesE
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
BETT  BETT  BETT AR

2006 “BENF
Cheung Hon Kit REH 9 2,200 10 2,219
Chan Fut Yan iR 9 1,000 100 1,109
Tse Cho Tseung EiRiE) 360 - - 360
Cheung Sze Man R = = = -
Ho Hau Chong, Norman B4 10 - - 10
Lo Lin Shing, Simon Bigy, 10 - - 10
Wong Chi Keung, Alvin Bt 94 = - 94
Kwok Ka Lap, Alva L 94 - - 94
Chui Sai Cheong EtE 67 - - 67
Zhang Shichen it Fe 27 - - 27
680 3,200 110 3,990
No directors waived any emoluments during the years BE_ZTLFR-_ZTTRF
ended 31st March, 2007 and 2006. = A=+t—HIFE WEEM

EEREMNE-
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(For the year ended 315t March, 2007) (B2 —EE+F=H=—1—HIEFE)
11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND 11. EEMEeRESHFM A

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Conz4)
B. Highest paid individuals

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in
the Group, all (2006: two) were directors of the Company
whose emoluments are included in (A) above. Of these
directors, three of them (2006: none) were appointed
during the year. Their emoluments of HK$2,278,000 for
the period before their appointment as directors were
excluded from the amounts disclosed in (A) above. Their
emoluments before their appointment as directors (2006:

the emoluments of the remaining three individuals) were

as follows:

Salaries and other benefits Fre REMET

Retirement benefits scheme RIRREAIFTEIHERK
contributions

Equity-settled shared-based AR E ARG R
payments expense NG P53

For the year ended 31st March, 2007, the emoluments of
the above directors in their role as employees (2006: three
employees) were below HK$1,000,000.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
five highest paid individuals, including directors and employees,
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as

compensation for loss of office.
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AEBEEMEZAEALTHR
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HRNEZTAESHZMESE
#52,278,0007TI7 R ET A L3 (A)
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=ZATZEME) T
2007 2006
—BTtFE  —TTAF
HKS$’°000 HK$°000
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29 41
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)

12. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share

attributable to the ordinary equity holders of
based on the following data:

Earnings:

Profit (loss) for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company and
earnings (loss) for the purpose of basic

earnings (loss) per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

— interest on convertible note payables

Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings

per share

Number of shares:
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purpose of basic earnings (loss)

per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

— convertible note payables

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of diluted earnings

per share

12.

the Company is

5

2007
bt 3
HK$’000
BT T
EH:
NARERTFTE AR
REERF (BE) &
SFEEREARAEF (EE)
2 BF (E18) 79,091
BEEETBER  FE
— A % 22 5 e A< 08
ZFE 89,321
TEEREERN 2 B
168,412
HECE
SHEEREARET (EE)
2R ANRE T R
2,119,525,127
BEEELBER  FE
— AR IR S SRR 2,611,225,804
STESREERR 2 TR
hniEFHE
4,730,750,931
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2006
e

HK$°000
BT T

(72,960)

424,304,856
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)
12. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Cons) 12. BRERN (BE) @

The effect of the outstanding share options of the Company has RATHARITEBRE 2 X ERER
not been adjusted as the exercise price of the options was higher B hARERECITREREE
than the average market price for shares for the year ended 31st TELF=A=+—RHILFEZHS
March, 2007. FHRE RS

No diluted loss per share was presented for the year ended 31st A PMERER AT BB A I S T R R 3R
March, 2006 because assuming the exercise of the share options BeangREER)D WEHE-ZZ
and the conversion of convertible notes would result in a decrease NE=ZA=+—BHILEFRELEZ7
in the loss per share. IS B 1E
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (&=
13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FErE= A=+ —HILEE)

:l:—??

13. Y% -Ewk ke

Furniture,
fixtures and Construction
Leasehold ~ Plantand  equipment Motor in
Buildings improvements  machineries B vehicles  progress Total
BT RENXEE HERRE RERRA RE  EBIR Eh
HKS000  HK$000  HKS$000  HKS000  HKS$000  HKSU00  HK§U00
B¥Tr  EETn BETn BETn EETn BT BETx
COST B
At Lst April, 2005 R-ZTREMA-A 2,764 47,138 14,415 5317 2,025 = 71,659
Exchange adjustments EREE 84 469 - 101 59 = 713
Acquired on acquisition of YE-FHEAR
a subsidiary Bk - - - - 1,264 - 1,264
Additions hE 2978 3,876 331 1,095 2,001 - 10,281
Disposals & - (1,440) (379) (1,641) (1,09) - (4,513)
At 315t March, 2006 RZZEAE=A=T-AR
and 1t April, 2006 “2FFNA-A 5,826 50,043 14367 4872 4,296 - 79,404
Exchange adjustments B % 6,957 095 1,641 34 303 1,170 11,020
Acquired on acquisition of WM E AR A
subsidiaies (note 39) (Hetss) 161,325 16 8,867 307 1343 37761 209819
Additions hE 288 1,920 3,927 1,662 2,193 34,029 44,019
Transfer gz 33,892 = = 1,245 - (35,137) -
Disposals HE (34) (801) (1,535) (%) (1,147) - (3,607)
At 31st March, 2007 R=Z2tE=R=1-H 208,254 51,873 27,267 8,230 7,208 37,823 340,655
DEPRECIATION il
Ac 1t April, 2005 R-FERFMA-A 58 4823 764 1,532 129 - 7,306
Exchange adjustments B % ) 9 = 56 4] - 197
Provided for the year AEERE 124 7,57 964 1317 584 - 10,246
Impairment loss recognised ~ HEEE - 17478 8373 - - - 25,851
Bliminated on disposals HERHH - (1,001) (26) (1,524) (272) - (2,823)
At 315t March, 2006 Eﬁ‘?g/\_ﬁ_ﬂ_‘l‘ BR
and Ist April, 2000 “ZEREMA-A 187 28,652 10,075 1,381 482 - 40,777
Exchange adjustments B % 402 224 1,302 193 211 - 2,362
Provided for the year AEERE 8,766 7439 1,946 1492 1,154 - 20,797
Eliminated on disposals it ERHH 2) (673) (1,450) (76) (1,036) - (3,237)
At 31st March, 2007 RZB2tE=R=1-H 9,353 35,642 11,873 2,990 841 - 60,699
CARRYING VALUES kA
At 31t March, 2007 R-FELEZA=T-H 198,901 16,231 15,394 5,40 6,367 37,823 279956
At 31st March, 2006 RZZEAE=A=T1-H 5,039 21,391 4292 3,491 3,814 - 38,627
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13.
(Contd)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:
Buildings 4% or over the remaining terms of

the relevant lease, if shorter

Opver the terms of the leases
5% — 15%
10% — 33'/3%

Leasehold improvements
Plant and machineries
Furniture, fixtures and
equipment

Motor vehicles 10% — 20%

At 31st March, 2006, the directors conducted a review of the
recoverable amount of the Group’s manufacturing assets and
determined that a number of those assets were impaired.
Accordingly, impairment losses of HK$17,478,000 and
HK$8,373,000, respectively, had been recognised in respect of
leasehold improvements and plant and machineries, which were

used in the Group’s medicine and health products segment.

The buildings of the Group were situated on land held under

medium-term lease in the PRC.

At 31st March, 2007, the carrying values of property, plant and
equipment of the Group included an amount of HK$101,000
(2006: HK$198,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases.

At 31st March, 2006, the property, plant and equipment of the
Group amounting to HK$2,902,000 were pledged to a bank to
secure general banking facilities granted to the Group. The pledged
property, plant and equipment was released upon the expiry of
these general banking facilities during the year ended 31st March,
2007.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)
14. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS OF 14. fHELhFB{(HHEHIE

LEASEHOLD LAND

The Group’s prepaid lease payments of leasehold land comprise:

Land use rights in the PRC on

medium-term lease

Analysed for reporting

purposes as:

Current asset

Non-current asset

AEE7HELENEERABRE:

2007 2006
—EELE —ETRF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
BT T BETFT

R BREP RSS2
It {F A 99,252 1,405

MERDONT A -

MENEE 2,480 30
EmEEE 96,772 1,375
99,252 1,405
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)

15. PREMIUM ON PREPAID LEASE
PAYMENTS OF LEASEHOLD LAND

The amount represents the premium on acquisition of prepaid
lease payments for the rights to use land situated in the PRC on
medium-term lease as a result of acquisition of Everight Investment
Limited (“Everight”) and its subsidiaries as set out in note 39,
which is amortised on the same basis as the related prepaid lease

payments of the relevant land use rights.

The movement of premium on prepaid lease payments is set out

below:

COST A

Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries
and balance at 31st March, 2007

AMORTISATION
Charge for the year and balance at
31st March, 2007

i

CARRYING VALUE fREE

At 31st March, 2007
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15.

RUEEMT B A B EE AR
RIBZELF=RA=1+—RHz&EH

AERHRARR —2FLF
=A=t—BHz#&s

R-BEE+tH=H=+—H

HE T ESHERRE
2B

%o REIE R IEMT 5139 FrEk U B ok
WEERAR ([kiE]) REKBAFR
mENAP R HEERE 2+
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BNEEREZ BB ZEINT:
HK$°000
BT T
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

COST

At 1st April, 2005
Additions
Written-off

At 31st March, 2006 and
1st April, 2006

Additions

Written-off

At 31st March, 2007

AMORTISATION
At 1st April, 2005
Provided for the year

At 31st March, 2006 and at
Lst April, 2006
Provided for the year

Eliminated on written-off

At 31st March, 2007

CARRYING VALUES
At 31st March, 2007

At 31st March, 2006

16. BILEE

Development
costs
B R A
HK$000
BT T
2N
R-ZEZERFMA—H 2,086
NE 1,441
5K (299)
RIEERF=A=+—"HBK
RZETFMH—H 3,228
NE 219
5 (2,927)
R-BEtHF=HA=+—H 520
]
RZZEZERFMA—H 71
NEE S 171
R-EERF=A=+—"HBK
RZZEZFMNA—H 242
NEE S 225
T 55 B T 88 377)
R-EZELtHF=H=+—H 920
BREE
R-ZBZEtF=A=+—H 430
R-EEF=A=+—H 2,986
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Contd)

The development costs of HK$219,000 (2006: HK$1,441,000)
incurred on Chinese medicines and pharmaceutical products are

internally generated. They have definite useful lives and amortised,

16. BEE »
R B ELE AR AR
219,0007T (ZZZ /N F B % 1,441,000
JT) R NEEA - B ARAERFE
WIABE R A IR £ E R B HARE

using the straight-line method, over a period of five years from

the date of commencement of commercial operation.

At 31st March, 2007, other than the amount of HK$69,000
(2006: HK$1,833,000) which related to products in the stage of

development, the remaining intangible assets had been put into

commercial use.

17. GOODWILL

COST
At 31st March, 2006, 1st April, 2006
and 31st March, 2007

IMPAIRMENT

Impairment loss recognised for the year
ended 31st March, 2006 and
balance at 31st March, 2006,
Lst April, 2006 and 31st March, 2007

CARRYING VALUE
At 31st March, 2007

At 31st March, 2006

At 31st March, 2006, the Group used business segment, as
explained in note 49, as its primary segment for reporting segment
information. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
which arose from the acquisition of Tung Fong Hung Investment
Limited (“TFH”), had been allocated to a cash generating unit
(the “CGU”) of medicine and health food segment.

T HAMEE-

BREMZK

R-ZEELF=A=+—H BE@EAH
TH 8 #69,0007T (—EZF
7N B #41,833,0000T) I R ERE

ENERAEERR-
17. &
HK$000
BT T
R
RIEERF=A=+—"H —ZTZEFNUA—H
UKk =—EE+F=A=+—H 21,885
BE
HE_ZZF=-A=1+—HLFE
BHERRERE &R
—EERE=A=+—H/0 BT FNA-B K
—ETE=-A=+—Hz&E% 21,885

FREE
R-BEE+tH=H=+—H

A= S

F=A=+—H

HMERZEESF

fERE MY P
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17.

GOODWILL (Contd)
The recoverable amount of the CGU had been determined based

on a value in use calculation. That calculation used cash flow
projections for a 5-year period based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a 1-year period and discount rate of
8%. The CGU’s cash flows beyond the 1-year period were
extrapolated using a steady 4% growth rate. This growth rate was
based on the relevant industry growth rate forecasts. Other key
assumptions for the value in use calculations were the terminal
value at the end of the fifth year, which was determined based on
the price earnings ratio by reference to the market, and the
budgeted gross margin, which was determined based on the unit’s
past performance and management’s expectations for the market
development. Management believed that any reasonably possible
change in any of these assumptions would not cause the aggregate
carrying amount of the CGU to exceed the aggregate recoverable
amount of the CGU.

Since the recoverable amount was lower than the carrying amount
of the CGU, the Group recognised an impairment loss of
HK$21,885,000 on goodwill and HK$25,851,000 on related
property, plant and equipment for the year ended 31st March,
2006.

On 27th February, 2007, the Company entered into a conditional

agreement with a third party to dispose of the entire interest in
TFH as set out in note 46(a).
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18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sale investments comprise:

Listed investments:
— Equity securities listed in
Hong Kong
— Equity securities listed

elsewhere

EHRE
—RBEBLETZ
BRANE 55
—REAMMTT EHZ
PR 55

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Cost of investment in associates,
unlisted
Share of post-acquisition profits (losses),

net of dividend received

R 2SR 2 RERA
JEET

FEIE W BB EN (B518)
kR 2 WA B
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Contd)

Notes:

(i)

On 29th March, 2006, the Group entered into an acquisition
agreement with Pacific Wish Limited (“Pacific Wish”) (the
“Acquisition Agreement”), a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands (“BVI”) in relation to the acquisition of 280 shares
in Orient Town Limited (“Orient Town”), representing 40% of
the issued share capital of Orient Town for a cash consideration
of HK$280, being the nominal value of the 280 shares of Orient
Town (the “Orient Town Acquisition”). Orient Town is a
company incorporated in Hong Kong and its principal asset is
its indirect shareholding interest in a subsidiary, namely Empresa
De Fomento Industrial E Comercial Concérdia, S.A. (Hi A2
B D BBRAF]) (“Concordia”), a company incorporated in
Macau, which previously held the leasehold interests of 14 parcels
of land (the “Leasehold Interests”) situated in Estrada de Seac
Pai Van, Macau (BPIEEIREEAEIHFR). The lease of the
Leaschold Interests was expired in 2000. Concordia is in the
process of renewing the lease terms. Pursuant to the Orient Town
Acquisition, the Group undertook to advance to Orient Town
by way of shareholder’s loan in the amount of HK$885,000,000,
of which a deposit of HK$240,000,000 was paid during the
year ended 31st March, 20006, for financing part of the working
capital requirement of Orient Town.

As further consideration for the Group agreeing to enter into
the Acquisition Agreement, Pacific Wish had granted the Group
an option to purchase all or any of the 70 shares of Orient Town
(the “Option Shares”), representing 10% of the issued share
capital of Orient Town held by Pacific Wish (the “Call Option”).
Pursuant to the Call Option, the Group had the right to require
Pacific Wish, from time to time within one year following the
completion date of the Orient Town Acquisition (the “Exercise
Period”), to sell all or any part of the Option Shares to the Group
or its nominee(s) at the aggregate nominal value of the Option
Shares. The Call Option was measured at cost less impairment
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates was so
significant that the directors of the Company were of the opinion
that its fair value could not be measured reliably.

Pursuant to the Orient Town Acquisition, Pacific Wish
undertook not to dispose of any shares in Orient Town held by
it within the Exercise Period unless (a) the prior written consent
of the Group had been obtained; and (b) Pacific Wish had
undertaken to the Group to pay to the Group half of the
consideration, less related expenses, on disposal of shares in
Orient Town (the “Disposal”) to potential purchaser by Pacific
Wish. In the event of the Disposal, the number of Option Shares
would be reduced by half of the number of shares subject to the
Disposal.
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Conzd)

Notes: (Contd)

(ii)

After the completion of Orient Town Acquisition on 15th June,
2006, the Group granted a consent to Pacific Wish for disposal
0f 105 shares of Orient Town held by Pacific Wish to a purchaser,
pursuant to which the purchaser had the right to require Pacific
Wish to sell to the purchaser additional 70 shares in addition to
the 105 shares of Orient Town. The Group agreed that the
number of Option Shares were reduced by half and compensated
by HK$23,370,000, after deduction of transaction costs, was
recognised in the consolidated income statement during the year.

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, the Group had
exercised its right to purchase 35 Option Shares from Pacific
Wish for a cash consideration of HK$35, being the nominal
value of the 35 shares of Orient Town. Upon the completion of
exercise of the call option, the Group undertook to further
advance to Orient Town by way of shareholder’s loan in the
amount of HK$93,000,000, for financing partial repayment of
shareholder’s loan to Pacific Wish by Orient Town.

As stated in the announcement dated 14th June, 2007, offer for
renewal of the lease terms of the Leasehold Interests by way of
termination of the lease and grant of a new concession had been
granted by the Government of Macau and accepted by Concordia
in June 2007 at an additional land premium of approximately
MOP578.4 million (equivalent to approximately HK$561.6
million). The new concession is subject to official endorsement
by the Government of Macau.

On 6th October, 2006, the Group entered into a subscription
agreement to subscribe for 4,000 new ordinary shares of US$1
each in More Profit International Limited (“More Profit”) for a
cash consideration of US$4,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$32,000), representing 40% of the issued share capital of
More Profit as enlarged by the subscription shares of 5,000 new
shares at US$1 each in More Profit, and to provide a shareholder’s
loan of HK$248,000,000 to More Profit. More Profit is an
investment holding company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands with limited liability. On the same date, More Profit
entered into an acquisition agreement to acquire 50% interest
in Great China Company Limited which is a company
incorporated in Macau with limited liability and is the owner of
a land situated in Su da Marina Taipa-Sul Junto a Rotunda do
Dique-Oeste, Macau and a hotel complex erected on the land.
The acquisition was completed on 1st February, 2007.

Included in the cost of interest in associates is goodwill of

HK$1,701,000 arising on acquisition of associates during the year
ended 31st March, 2007 (2006: Nil).
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Conrd) 19. REBEE QT 2R @)

At 31st March, 2007, the Group had interest in the following RZEZELF=A=1+—H KAEER
associates: THIE R EER
Nominal value Proportion of
Form of Place of of issued and nominal value of
business incorporation/ Class of fully paid issued share capital
structure operation shares held shate capital held by the Group
Name of associate FHEE ERERL,/ Fi% BETRAR FARREZ Principal activity
BELRER 78 BEw Rt &5 RAmEE BRORAEELS  EEXB
(Note) 2007 2006  Directly  Indirectly
(i3) SBREE CTIAF E# %
% %
Jean-Bon Pharmaceutical Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000  HK$10,000 - 50 Inactive
Technology Company KL Eh TEk  B%00007 E%10,000T ImEH
Limited (“Jean-Bon”)
EABENRARAR
()
Orient Town Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary HK$700 - - 45 Investment holding
2 AL R LAk EB7007T RERK
Best Profit Holdings Limited ~ Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 - - 315  Investment holding
EEEEERAA AL &R LAk E%1,0007 AR
Concordia Incorporated Macau Quota Capital  MOP100,000,000 - - 26.8  Property development
HEER AL RF Fialig=¥ 1oL NEER
100,000,0007%
Giant Energy Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary HKS$1 - - 45 Tnvestment holding
EYERAR AL &2 LAk BEIT RERK
Great China Incorporated Macau Quota Capital MOP100,000 - - 20 Investment property
RpE Bl i1 HMTAR  EFI%100,0007T holding
RERENE
Macau Properties Holdings Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - - 45 Investment holding
Limited AL R LAk BELT RERK
EFIEEEBRAR
Orient Town Project Incorporated Macau Quota Capital MOP25,000 - - 45 Property project
Management Limited FEMEKIL b1 HMER  RPI%25,0007 management
ERRAERERAR WEEAER
San Lun Mang Investimentos, ~ Incorporated Macau Quota Capital MOP100,000 - - 315 Investment holding
Limitada A &P AR AFI%100,0007 RARR
FRBREARAT
More Profit Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary US$10,000 - - 40 Investment holding
a4 Ioands BER X&100007 RAMR
AWELES
Note:  Quota capital represents the Portuguese equivalence of registered Bifit: #EEH Z Quota capital BIFHTE AR
capital as Portugnese is the official language of Macau. HiEARMPAEHES
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Conci) 19. REEENT 2R )

AEEBENRZAHYBERBRE

The summarised combined financial information in respect of

the Group’s associates is set out below:

Total assets BEHE

Total liabilities BERRE

Net assets (liabilities) BESE(BE) F8E

Group’s share of net assets REERGHE AR EEFE
(liabilities) of associates (BE) F58

Turnover B

Profits (loss) for the year REE A (BE)

Group’s share of results of NEE I E R T
associates for the year FRER
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2007 2006
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HKS$’000 HK3$°000
BET T BT T
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78,297 (16)
92,178 (8)
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Conz4)

The Group has discontinued recognition of its share of losses of
associates. The amounts of unrecognised share of losses of those
associates, extracted from the relevant management accounts of

the associates, both for the year and cumulatively, are as follows:

Unrecognised share of losses of RF G ARMERIEL
associates for the year k- UNG]) i

Accumulated unrecognised share of ~ RFTAREERIE(

losses of associates N g}

20. UNSECURED LOANS AND INTEREST 20.

DUE FROM ASSOCIATES/AMOUNTS
DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

Unsecured loans and interest due from associates

Loans to associates R NECTN= /¢
Interest receivables JFE LU B,

Less: Loss allocated in excess of cost of & -FBHIREK A2
B EE

investment

The loans to associates are unsecured, bear interest at Hong Kong
Prime Rate and have no fixed repayment terms. The effective
interest rate of the loans to associates are ranging from 7.75% to
8% per annum. In the opinion of the directors, the amounts will
not be repaid within twelve months from the balance sheet date

and the amount was therefore classified as non-current assets.

116

REEENTIZER @

7 8 [ B 4 RS L (B % 2 B
180 O B A KRR e S SR
AAEESE (BRARSHERTY
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2007 2006
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ERT T T
(1,353) _
(1,353) _

BEQAT 2 BERAERREM
B

2007 2006
—ETLE  TEAA
HK$°000 HK3$°000
BEFT BT

1,226,237 =
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20. UNSECURED LOANS AND INTEREST 20. & 4\ 5] 2 # 1K 4 &
DUE FROM ASSOCIATES/AMOUNTS BRI B R Uk B e
DUE FROM ASSOCIATES (Conz) NEFIE @)

Amounts due from associates A INGIE O
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
BEFT BT T
Amounts due from associates JE Y B 2 X B FUOR 83 14
Less: Allowance B R (15) (14)
68 =
The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest-free and FE B 4N B F0IE A EIK IR RNEH B

repayable on demand. IRER(EE

21. DEPOSIT AND EXPENSES PAID FOR 21. Wi+ b AT 4R

ACQUISITION OF A LAND USE RIGHT ENEX

On 22nd March, 2007, Wealthy First Investment Limited, an R-TE+E=A—+—F AQFAR
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company incorporated EESIR Y EE2ENBARS
in Hong Kong, entered into an acquisition agreement with BB EBRE AT EE T E = HEI LW
independent third parties in relation to the acquisition of a land B W iE—IE R Y+ i(E B
use right in the PRC for a cash consideration of RMB50,964,000 1 BeRE A ARES50,964,0007T (F8
(equivalent to HK$51,479,000). The balance at 31st March, 2007 SEPAEEES] 479.0007T) R BELF
represents deposit paid for the acquisition. A=+ —Br &k kER
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22. DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES PAID FOR 22. WEH B A
CIEA R ﬁ

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ASSOCIATES

Deposits and expenses paid for

acquisition of:

WA T RAIEMZRE
KX

Subsidiaries [ DPEENE]
Associates /NG|
Notes:

(i)

As stated in the announcement on 7th February, 2006 and the
circular dated 26th April, 2006, New Smarten Limited, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company entered into
an acquisition agreement dated 2nd February, 2006 with Green
Label Investments Limited (“Green Label”), Concord Link
Development Limited, Magnum Company Limited and Mr.
Ku Yuet Kan, Tony (collectively referred to as the “Vendor”)
and Mr. Chan Jink Chou, Eric and Mr. Lai Tsan Tung, David
(“Mr. Lai”) (collectively referred to as the “Guarantors”) in
relation to the acquisition of the entire interest in Everight, a
company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability, and
the loan owed by Everight and its subsidiaries (the “Everight
Group”) to Green Label for an aggregate consideration of
HK$140,000,000 (the “Acquisition”), of which HK$80,000,000
was satisfied by cash and HK$60,000,000 by issue of zero coupon
convertible notes due on 11th August, 2010.

The Everight Group was engaged in the development and
operation of a golf resort and hotel and property development.
Upon completion of the Acquisition, Everight became an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. The Acquisition was
approved by shareholders at a special general meeting held on
23rd May, 2006 and was completed on 8th June, 2006.

As at 31st March, 2006, the Group paid a deposit of
HK$5,000,000 for the Acquisition and the remaining balance
of HK$7,099,000 was paid as expenses incurred for the
Acquisition. During the year ended 31st March, 2007, the
Acquisition was completed and the deposit was transferred to
cost of acquisition of subsidiaries as set out in note 39.
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22. DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES PAID FOR
ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ASSOCIATES (Conzd)

Notes: (Contd)

(i)

The amount at 31st March, 2006 represented deposits and
certain expenses incurred for the acquisition of Orient Town as
set out in note 19(i). During the year, the amounts of
HKS$1,865,000 and HK$240,000,000 were transferred to the
cost of acquisition of associates and loans due from associates,
as set out in notes 19(i) and 20, respectively, upon the completion
of the Orient Town Acquisition.

As stated in the announcement on 1st February, 2007 and the
circular dated 7th March, 2007, Top Century International
Limited (“Top Century”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands,
entered into an acquisition agreement dated 25th January, 2007
(the “Concordia Acquisition Agreement”) with Forever Charm
Group Limited (“Forever Charm”), an existing shareholder of
Concordia holding 11.3% interest in Concordia, in relation to
the acquisition of 8,700 shares in Concordia, representing 8.7%
of the registered share capital of Concordia as at 2nd March,
2007 (the “Latest Practicable Date ”), from Forever Charm and
a shareholder’s loan due by Concordia to Forever Charm in the
principal sum of approximately MOP40,800,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$39,600,000) together with all interests
accrued thereon, which amounted to approximately
MOP73,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$71,400,000) as at the Latest Practicable Date, for a total
cash consideration of approximately HK$245,700,000 (the
“Concordia Acquisition”).

Pursuant to the Concordia Acquisition Agreement, Top Century
further undertook to advance to Concordia a shareholder’s loan
of not more than HK$70,000,000 after the completion of the
Concordia Acquisition Agreement.

At the Latest Practicable Date, Top Century was effectively
interested in 31.5% of the issued share capital of San Lun Mang
Investimentos, Limitada (“XLM”), which in turn was the owner
of 85% of the registered share capital of Concordia. Upon the
completion of the Concordia Acquisition, the Company would
have an effective interest in approximately 35.5% of the
registered share capital of Concordia and Concordia will remain
as an associate of the Group.

At 31st March, 2007, the Group paid approximately
HK$90,675,000 for the Concordia Acquisition, of which
HK$90,000,000 was used to satisfy the consideration of the
Concordia Acquisition and the remaining balance of
approximately HK$675,000 was used as expenses incurred for
the Concordia Acquisition. The Acquisition has not yet been
completed at the date of this report.
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23. DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES PAID FOR

E & B AR 2 A

ACQUISITION OF INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES

As stated in the announcement dated 21st November, 2006 and
the circular dated 18th December, 2006, the Company had
accepted an offering letter (the “Offering Letter”) from The First
International Property Planning & Management Company
Limited (“First International”) in relation to the acquisition of
44 residential units in Macau at a consideration of approximately
HK$88,520,000. An amount of HK$5,000,000 had been paid

as initial deposit upon the acceptance of the Offering Letter.

Pursuant to the Offering Letter, Hayton Limited, an indirectly
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, should enter into a
sale and purchase agreement with First International in relation
to the acquisition of the properties on 11th December, 2006. An
additional amount of HK$21,556,000 had been paid as further

deposit upon signing of the sale and purchase agreement.

At 31st March, 2007, the amount represented deposits and certain
expenses incurred for the acquisition. The acquisition was
completed on 30th April, 2007. In the opinion of the directors of
the Company, the properties will be held for rental purposes
subsequent to the completion of the acquisition and therefore

will be classified as investment properties.
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24.

OTHER LOAN RECEIVABLES

Fixed-rate loan receivables ERBEWERR
e~

Variable-rate loan receivables Z R EWER

Carrying amount analysed for SERMON 2 BRE(E:
reporting purposes:

Current assets (receivable within mEEE (BEEH
12 months from the REET121E A R FE I
balance sheet date) FKIE)

Non-current assets (receivable #mu@J BE (B#EA
after 12 months from the FEET121E A 18 FEUL
balance sheet date) FKI8)

The Group’s fixed-rate loan receivables are denominated in US
dollars, which is not the functional currencies of the relevant group
entities and carries interest from 3% to 8%. Amounts of
HK$4,635,000 and HK$4,999,000 are repayable on 5th October,
2008 and 6th December, 2008, respectively. Included in the fixed-
rate loan receivables is a loan receivable of HK$4,999,000, which
is secured by 25,000,000 shares of a private limited company
incorporated in Malaysia, with a nominal value of RMO0.25 per
share. The remaining fixed-rate loan receivable is unsecured.

Except for a loan of HK$20,000,000 which carries interest at the
higher of Hong Kong Prime Rate or 4% per annum and is secured
by the borrower’s investment in convertible note with a principal
amount of HK$20,000,000 issued by a company whose shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange and is repayable on 28th
September, 2007, all remaining variable-rate loans are unsecured,
carry interest at Hong Kong Prime Rate plus 2% per annum and
are repayable on demand. The effective interest rates of other loan
receivables are ranging from 7.75% to 10% per annum.

At 31st March, 2006, the Group’s loan receivables of
HK$59,314,000 and HK$4,635,000 were denominated in Hong
Kong dollars and US dollars, respectively.
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25. INVENTORIES/PROPERTIES UNDER 25. £§

DEVELOPMENT

Inventories

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

Consumables

Properties under development

Rt

R an
SUPK
JHRER

Properties under development under current assets at 31st March,

2007 are expected to realise after twelve months from the balance

sheet date.

26.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

26.

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Investments held-for-trading include:

Listed securities:
— Equity securities listed in

Hong Kong

— Equity securities listed elsewhere

Financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss:

Equity-linked notes

HHFE EIRE B
EWES:
—REB LM
AR
— R Ef s £ RAES

BAHESER KAt AR

ZEMEE:

PR H R IZ
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26.

27.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (Conzd)

At the balance sheet date, all financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are stated at fair value. The fair values of listed
securities are determined based on the bid prices quoted in active
markets and those of the equity-linked notes are based on fair
values quoted by the respective issuing banks or financial

institutions.

Equity linked notes are designated at fair value through profit or
losses. During the year ended 31st March, 2007, the loss arising
from the change in fair value of financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement of HK$206,000 (2006: Nil).

DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND

PREPAYMENTS
The Group allows credit period ranging from 0 to 30 days to its

trade customers. The following is an analysis of debtors, deposits

and prepayments at the balance sheet date:

Trade debtors aged: FEUE SRR 2 BRER :
0 — 60 days TERTH

61 — 90 days ANtTt—ZEA+H
Over 90 days i@+ A

ATREHES (Hi)

HAt WK IR (M7£39)

HAb YR e &
BNHIA

Refundable earnest money (Note)
Other receivable (note 39)
Other debtors, deposits and

prepayments
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362,075 150,136
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27. DEBTORS,

PREPAYMENTS (Conz4d)

Note:

In June 2005, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and an
independent third party (“Vendor A”) signed a non-binding letter of
intent with a view of negotiating a possible acquisition from Vendor A
of 50% of its ownership and interest in certain land located in Macau
which was initially intended for redevelopment purposes, at an initial
consideration of HK$495,000,000. Upon signing of the letter of intent,
an amount of HK$10,000,000 was paid by the Group as refundable
earnest money.

At 31st March, 2006, included in refundable earnest money was an
amount of HK$140,000,000, which was paid by the Group with a view
of negotiating possible acquisition of ownership and interest in properties
located in PRC and was fully refunded to the Group during the year
ended 31st March, 2007.

In March 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and an
independent third party (“Vendor B”) signed a non-binding letter of
intent with a view of negotiating a possible acquisition from Vendor B
and a party as procured by Vendor B (“Vendor C”) of their aggregate
interests of 67.5% in a company which was established in the PRC and
is engaged in development and operation of golf resort (the “PRC
Company”), and of shareholders’ loans due by the PRC Company to
Vendor B and Vendor C of approximately US$14,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$109,200,000). Upon signing of the letter of intent,
an amount of US$2,800,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$21,884,000) was paid by the Group as refundable earnest money.

On 28th December, 2006 and 21st March, 2007, further amounts of
refundable earnest money of approximately HK$170,000,000 and
HK$160,191,000, respectively, were paid by the Group with a view of
negotiating possible acquisition of ownership and interest in properties

located in the PRC.

No formal agreements in respect of the possible acquisitions have been
entered into up to the date of this report. In the opinion of the directors
of the Company, the possible acquisitions may or may not materialise
and fully refundable, therefore, the refundable earnest money is classified
as current asset accordingly.
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28. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK 28. CIKIFRITER RITE

BALANCES AND CASH BRRRE

Pledged bank deposits BEARITER

The amount represents deposits pledged to banks to secure general Ze BB TFRITUEREAER 2
banking facilities granted to the Group. The deposits carry interest —RIBITRE 2 TR RN F A=
at 4.2% (2006: 3.15%) per annum. B42B (ZEERNF 3.15E)

Bank balances and cash RITESRRRS

The bank balances carry interest at rates ranging from 2.5% to IRITEB TR RS ERSIE (ZF
5.1% (2006: ranging from 1.3% to 4.0%) per annum. TRF13ER40E) TF-

29. CREDITORS, DEPOSITS AND ACCRUED 29. FE{IEREF-RE& KR FESTR
CHARGES X

The following is an analysis of creditors, deposits and accrued FERNERF R MR NEERZ
charges at the balance sheet date: DT
2007 2006
—EZLF BT RF
HKS$’000 HK3$°000
BEF T BT T
Trade creditors aged: B E SRR BRER ¢
0 — 60 days TENTH 61,825 22,496
61 — 90 days ANtTt—ZEA+H 8,956 21,329
Over 90 days HiEh+H 9,245 8,138
80,026 51,963
Other creditors, deposits and EMEMERER - Bek
accrued charges BT 78,921 18,274
158,947 70,237
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30. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE 30. Mi&EHEXRE

LEASES
Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
BIEHETE BEEESRERE
2007 2006 2007 2006
“EEtFE BT RE  CZEEtFE ZTERE
HKS$’000 HK$000 HKS$’000 HK$000
BYTTT BT BYETTT BT
Amount payable under finance leases: REREREREMNZA
Within one year —FR 36 162 24 143
In the second to fifth year inclusive FEERF (B
BEME) 91 127 71 96
127 289 95 239
Less: Future finance charges i BRERBEER (32) (50) - =
Present value of lease obligations MERERE 95 239 95 239
Less: Amount due within one year HORBAREAT—FA
shown under current liabilities B8z A (24) (143)
Amount due after one year —FRIH 2 TR 71 96
It is the Group’s policy to lease certain motor vehicles and fixtures AEBZBRAREREHERRAET
and equipment under finance leases. The average lease term is AEEENEE - FHAROANE-
approximately four years. Interest rates underlying all obligations FERMEHESE FREZBEERRT7.S
under finance leases are fixed at respective contract dates ranging EZ92B (ZZ2ZTRF:75EF9.2E)
from 7.5% to 9.2% (2006: ranging from 7.5% to 9.2%) per TE - BERREAHNBHEE-
annum.
The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured by the AEEREREAETIALEAZ HHE
lessors’ charge over the leased assets. BEEHMR
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31. CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLES

(@)

(b)

On 23rd February, 2005, the Company issued HK$100
million 2% unsecured convertible notes due 2008 at
conversion price of HK$0.42 (subject to adjustments). The
convertible note payables carried interest at 2% per annum,
would mature on 23rd February, 2008 (or the next
following business day if it was not a business day) and
were transferable but might not be transferred to a
connected person of the Company without prior written
consent of the Company. The holders of the convertible
note payables had the rights to convert the convertible
notes into shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company at
any time during the period from 23rd February, 2005 to
23rd February, 2008. During the year ended 31st March,
2006, HK$43.3 million and HK$46.7 million 2%
unsecured convertible notes due 2008 were converted into
103,197,616 and 112,698,063 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each in the capital of the Company at conversion
prices of HK$0.42 and HK$0.414, respectively, as set out
in note 37(1). As at 31st March, 2006, all the HK$100
million 2% unsecured convertible notes due 2008 were

fully converted.

On 8th April, 2005, the Company entered into seven
subscription agreements with seven subscribers. On 20th
April, 2005, the Company entered into another two
subscription agreements and a placing agreement with two
subscribers and a placing agent, respectively. Each of the
subscription agreements and the placing agreement were

not inter-conditional on each other.
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Of the nine subscribers, seven of them were subscribers
who were funds managed by global asset management
firms (the “Fund Subscribers”), with the remaining two
subscribers being Loyal Concept Limited (“Loyal
Concept”) and Kopola Investment Company Limited
(“Kopola”). Pursuant to the subscription agreements, the
Fund Subscribers in aggregate, Loyal Concept and Kopola
had agreed to subscribe by cash for HK$956 million
unsecured zero coupon convertible notes due 2010 issued
by the Company pursuant to the subscription agreements
(the “First 2010 Convertible Notes”) with principal
amounts of HK$356 million, HK$450 million and
HKS$150 million, respectively (the “Subscription”). Loyal
Concept is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Hanny
Holdings Limited (“Hanny”), a company incorporated in
Bermuda with limited liability and the shares of which are
listed on the Stock Exchange. Loyal Concept and Hanny
were then not connected persons of the Company. Kopola
was 50% held by each of Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman
(“Mr. Ho”), the deputy chairman and non-executive
director of the Company and his brother, Mr. Ho Hau
Hay, Hamilton, and therefore an associate of Mr. Ho.

Pursuant to the placing agreement, the placing agent would
procure not less than six placees to subscribe by cash for
HK$44 million unsecured zero coupon convertible notes
due 2010 proposed to be issued by the Company (the
“Placing Convertible Notes”) pursuant to the placing
agreement with a principal amount of HK$44 million (the
“Placing”). The terms of the First 2010 Convertible Notes
and Placing Convertible Notes were identical. None of
the placees would be the subscribers.

Upon full conversion of the First 2010 Convertible Notes
at the initial conversion price of HK$0.44 per ordinary
share of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company
(subject to anti-dilutive adjustments), a total of
2,172,727,272 new ordinary shares, which would fall to
be issued by the Company upon the exercise of the
conversion rights attached to the First 2010 Convertible
Notes, would be issued.

128

NERBAER LR BHRK
BEBERAREEZESRE
A(TEEREAL) MR TMA
R ARl BLoyal Concept
Limited ([Loyal Concept]) K&
Kopola Investment Company
Limited ([Kopola |) <1RiZZREE
s E 2 A Loyal Concept
&Kopola HRABGGRHRE AR

%%ZKQE_WNETzuuﬁﬁb% ?é
ﬁz/%ﬁ%%é,ooo 0007T =
TEIHEERT Tﬁkm
E(E—#H_F— giTﬁk
ER) - A2EBORIREE
356,000,0007T /& #450,000,000
TR #150,000,0007T ([
&) °Loyal Concept BB FRE
FE M BKCSZ T A £ Bk 32 P 7
ZrmimBEEBEGR AR ([8
H]) 2 2 E K E A FloLoyal
Concept [ 57 80 IEZAN X 5] B8 3&
Az eKopola AR RIEIEEF
FEMTERAEH L ([fIk
£ RERRAIERLELEES
FrA50% @ BEMEZHEA
—+o

BERE R BEREBERET
DRANBEBEANIRERBEAR
PRIRZBREREHHETZ
75 #544,000,000T — T —ZFE|
HiE IR IR T B R = ik ([
BB EIE]) A& AES
#44,000,0007C ([FRE]) - F—
T -TFEARREEER
E AN 2 (KRR R o
EBEAG BRE A

WE— =TT F A RRE
BIRARRRAF SREES
¥:0.017T2 BRI IRRES
A& & #E0.447T (AT T REEFRE)
£ G Hﬁ%ﬁééi\
2,172,727, 2728831 & @A% - A
AIERE—# —ZT—FFa
% 32 425 T BT $R AR AR YR 1T (5 Bp B
TG



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

DL I E S S

w E & B A R 2 @

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M
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31. AIEAREEENSFE @

31. CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLES (Conrd)

(b)

(Contd)

Upon full conversion of the Placing Convertible Notes at
the initial conversion price of HK$0.44 per share (subject
to anti-dilutive adjustments), a total of 100,000,000 new
ordinary shares, which would fall to be issued by the
Company upon the exercise of the conversion rights
attached to the Placing Convertible Notes, would be issued.

The First 2010 Convertible Notes and the Placing
Convertible Notes, unless converted prior to their maturity
under the conditions specified in the relevant notes
documents, will be redeemed at 110% of their principal
amounts.

The Subscription and the Placing were completed on 11th
August, 2005. The total gross proceeds from the
Subscription and the Placing amounted to HK$956
million and HK$44 million, respectively. Therefore, the
total gross proceeds from the Subscription and the Placing
amounted to HK$1,000 million. After deducting related
expenses of approximately HK$11 million, approximately
HK$989 million would be used to finance the expansion
of the investment property portfolio of the Group.

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, HK$354 million
(2006: HK$21.5 million) and HK$40 million (2006:
HK$2.5 million) of the First 2010 Convertible Notes and
the Placing Convertible Notes were converted, respectively,
into 804,431,812 (2006: 48,863,636) and 90,909,090
(2006: 5,681,817) ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in
the capital of the Company at the conversion price of
HKS$0.44 as set out in note 37(2). The remaining
HK$580.5 million (2006: HK$934.5 million) and
HK$1.5 million (2006:HK$41.5 million) of the First 2010
Convertible Notes and Placing Convertible Notes were
outstanding at 31st March, 2007.
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31. TRKREBENE

31. CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLES (Conz4)

(©

On 8th June, 2006, the Company issued HK$60 million
unsecured zero coupon convertible notes due 2010 (the
“Second 2010 Convertible Notes”) at an initial conversion
price of HK$0.44 (subject to anti-dilutive adjustments)
for settlement of consideration on acquisition of Everight
as set out in note 39. The Second 2010 Convertible Notes
is non-interest bearing and will mature on 11th August,
2010. The holders of the convertible note payables have
the right to convert the Second 2010 Convertible Notes
into shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company at any time
during the period from 8th June, 2006 to 11th August,
2010.

Unless previously converted, the Company will redeem
the convertible note payables on the maturity date at the
redemption amount of 108.3% of the principal amount

of the convertible notes then outstanding.

Upon full conversion of the Second 2010 Convertible
Notes at the initial conversion price of HK$0.44 per
ordinary share of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the
Company (subject to anti-dilutive adjustments), a total
of 136,363,636 new ordinary shares, which would fall to
be issued by the Company upon the exercise of the
conversion rights attached to the Second 2010 Convertible

Notes, would be issued.

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, none of the

Second 2010 Convertible Notes were converted.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

31. CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLES (Conrd)

(d)

On 15th June, 2006, the Company issued HK$1,000
million unsecured 1% convertible notes due 2011 (the
“2011 Convertible Notes”) at an initial conversion price
of HK$0.70 (subject to anti-dilutive adjustments). The
2011 Convertible Notes bear interest at 1% per annum
and will mature on 19th June, 2011. The holders of the
convertible note payables have the right to convert the
2011 Convertible Notes into shares of HK$0.01 each of
the Company at any time during the period from 15th
June, 2006 to 19th June, 2011.

Unless previously converted, the Company will redeem
the convertible note payables on the maturity date at the
redemption amount of 110% of the principal amount of

the convertible notes then outstanding.

Upon full conversion of the 2011 Convertible Notes at
the initial conversion price of HK$0.70 per ordinary share
of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company
(subject to anti-dilutive adjustment), a total of
1,428,571,429 new ordinary shares, which would fall to
be issued by the Company upon the exercise of the
conversion rights attached to the 2011 Convertible Notes,

would be issued.

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, none of the

2011 Convertible Notes were converted.

The convertible note payables contain two components, liability

and equity elements. The equity element is presented in equity

under the heading of “convertible loan notes equity reserve”. The

effective interest rates of the convertible note payables are ranging
from 5.85% to 9.16% (2006: 4.18% to 5.85%) per annum.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)
31. CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLES (conz)  31. AR EEENTIE @)

The movement of the liability component of the convertible note AR BERNFEAESSFALE
payables for the year is set out below: U
2007 2006
—Z2ZtF ZEERF
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T ABETFIT
Liability component at the FozaEHms
beginning of the year 838,462 84,983
Issue of convertible notes BATARARERR 780,086 827,953
Conversion during the year FRHB (339,248) (106,590)
Interest charge (note 8) FERAXZ (HiaEs) 89,321 33,372
Interest paid BERFLE (221) (1,256)
Liability component at the end FIR 2 BEHD
of the year 1,368,400 838,462

Analysed for reporting purposes as: HEBRBAT A

Current liability ViEII=E= 7,945 221
Non-current liability EmEaE 1,360,455 838,241
1,368,400 838,462

SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES

The amount are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. %R IE AERIR - R B MBI EKEE

32. AMOUNTS DUE TO MINORITY 32. ESNW%/AEQ‘E&H&%%&
I
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33. BANK BORROWINGS 33. RITEE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HKS$’000 HK3$°000
BEF T BT T
Bank loans, secured BEIMRITER 93,902 30,125
Trust receipt and import loans, secured B # {5 FEUUIER K O E 5K 25,618 15,045
119,520 45,170

The maturity profile of the above FERREEZRHAWNT:

loans and borrowings is as follows:

Within one year or on demand R—FANIZEREER 111,439 45,170

More than one year, but not —FEERFA
exceeding two years 4,040 -

More than two years, but not MEAEB=FA
exceeding three years 2,021 =

More than three years but not =FNULEMFER
exceeding four years 2,020 =
119,520 45,170

Less: Amount due within one year HORBABET—FNA

shown under current liabilities B|H 2 F0E (111,439) (45,170)
Amount due after one year —F 1% 5| H 2 IR 8,081 -
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (Bz—FFE+F=HA=1—HIFFE)
33. BANK BORROWINGS (Conzd)

Bank borrowings comprise

RITEEEE

Variable-rate borrowings:
EEMEE:

HIBOR plus 2% secured HK$
bank loan (notes i and ii)
FRRITAFR L N2EH EIHF
BILRITER (Wi Kii)

HIBOR plus 1.75% secured HK$
bank loan (note i1)

BBRTRERFSNL7SE
BB TIRITER (Hatii)

HIBOR plus 0.75% secured HK$
bank loan (note ii)

BERRITRRFEM0.75E
BEBATLRITER (BfFi)

HIBOR plus 1% secured HK$
bank loan (note ii)

BARITREREME
BEMBTRITER (Hati)

Secured bank loan of RMB12,000,000
at prevailing market rate in the PRC
(notes ii and iii)

BHBERITTSHNETEZARE
12,000,007 ERRITER
(K azis Risi)

Secured bank loan of RMB18,000,000
at prevailing market rate in the PRC
(note i)

BHRBERTTSHNEGTEZARE
18,000,000 IR TER (Hf7tii)

Maturity date
A

10th December, 2006
“EERF+-ATH

31st July, 2007

“EELELASTR

11th May, 2007

“RRLERAT-R

Revolving
R

31st October, 2010

“F-FELA=-A

10th September, 2007
“ZEELFNATH
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33. SRITEE »

Carrying amount

Contractual
interest rate

BRRE

HIBOR + 2%
EBPITRE
HE2E

HIBOR + 1.75%
BERRITRZ
FEML7SE

HIBOR + 0.75%
BBRTRIZE
HEN0.75E

HIBOR + 1%
EBPITRE
HEE

Prevailing market
rate in the PRC
HBIIR TS F &

Prevailing market
rate in the PRC
BRI TS K

2007
—E2EtF
HK$°000
BT

24,500

3,787

5,009

12,121

18,182

63,599

SREE

2006
“EERF
HK$000
BEFT

5,625

24,500

30,125
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (Bz —FFE+F=HA=1—"HIFFE)
33. RITEE @

33. BANK BORROWINGS (Conz4d)

Bank borrowings comprise Maturity date
RITEERE Z®mA
Fixed-rate borrowings:
EEEE
6.696% secured bank loan of 13th September, 2007
RMB11,000,000 —TZHEAATZR
6.696/F 2 AR #11,000,0007T
BIEMIRETER
6.728% secured bank loan of 19th July, 2007
RMB13,000,000 —ZZHE+LATNAE
67282 2 AR #13,000,0007T
BHEMRTER
8.064% secured bank loan of 4th August, 2007
RMB6,000,000 —“ET+F\ANAE
8.064/F 2 A R #6,000,0007T
BERBITER
Notes:
(1) Repayable in three equal quarterly instalments of HK$1,875,000
each commencing on 10th June, 2006 through 10th December,
2006.
(i1) Interest will be repriced when HIBOR or prevailing market rate

in the PRC is changed.

(iii) Amounts of HK$4,040,000, HK$4,040,000, HK$2,021,000
and HK$2,020,000 will be repaid on 31st October, 2007, 31st
October, 2008, 31st October, 2009 and 31st October, 2010,
respectively.
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Carrying amount

EEE
2007 2006
S i “EEAE
HKS$°000 HK$000
BETT BETT
11,111 -
13,132 -
6,060 -
30,303 =
93,902 30,125

HAE-ZETNFEATHEBE-ZT
ERF+_ATBEZ=HEESTE
D HIEE B 1,875,0007T°

FIE RIS E B IRIT R IR B ueh
BRI R S BT E -

SR AEER4,040,0007T  BE
4,040,0007T  75%2,021,0007T K2 75 45
2,020,0007C D RIR —ZTZLF+
A=+—R-ZZZN\F+A=1—
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)

33.

34.

35.

BANK BORROWINGS (Conrd)

Secured trust receipts and import loans are repayable within one
year from the balance sheet date and carry interest at rates ranging
from HIBOR plus 1% per annum to HIBOR plus 1.75% per
annum (2006: from HIBOR plus 1% per annum to HIBOR plus

1.75% per annum). Interest is repricing monthly or quarterly.

The effective interest rates of bank borrowings are ranging from

4.48% to 6.38% (2006: 4.10% to 6.32%) per annum.

UNSECURED LOANS FROM MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Except for a loan of HK$3,535,000 which is unsecured, carries
interest at prevailing market rate of 6.14% in the PRC and is
repayable on demand, the remaining amount is unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on demand.

UNSECURED LOAN FROM A RELATED
COMPANY

The loan is borrowed from &= B AEKHE in which Mr. Lai,
an executive director of the Company, is the Chairman of this
association. The loan is unsecured, carries interest at 6% per

annum and is repayable on demand.
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36. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 36.
The following is the major deferred tax liabilities (asset) recognised
and movements thereon during the current and prior years:
Accelerated

NI RAFEMEEFRECERZER
BRERARE (BE) RERES:

Deferred

tax development

depreciation costs
m& EE  Tax losses Total
REHE RERA HEBR @zt
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
BEFTT BETT BETT BEFIT
At Ist April, 2005 RZELTRENA—H 2,533 353 (2,886) -
(Credit) charge to income for the year RERYA GIA) 10k (2,533) 187 2,346 -
At 31st March, 2006 R-ZEAF=RA=1—H 540 (540)
Charge (credit) to income for the year RERBANB GTA) 3,352 (465) 303 3,190
Effect of change in tax rate charged to iNHAB NI IES £
income for the year a7 7,275 = (744) 6,531
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries Wil B A RES
(note 39) (Hf7£39) 31,842 - (954) 30,888
At 31st March, 2007 R-ZBLF=A=1—H 42,469 75 (1,935) 40,609

At 31st March, 2007, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$702,486,000 (2006: HK$682,993,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of HK$8,554,000 (2006: HK$3,086,000) of such losses.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining unused tax losses of HK$693,932,000 (2006:
HK$679,907,000). The Hong Kong tax losses of
HK$667,840,000 (2006: HK$682,993,000) may be carried
forward indefinitely under current tax regulation in Hong Kong

and all other tax losses will expire from 2007 to 2011.

At 31st March, 2007, the Group has deductible temporary
differences associated with property, plant and equipment of
HK$11,622,000 (2006: HK$19,402,000). No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of such deductible temporary

differences due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)

37. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

At Ist April, 2005, 31st March, 2006
and 31st March, 2007, at
HK$0.01 each

Issued and fully paid:
At 1st April, 2005, at HK$0.01 each

Conversion of convertible notes
(Note 1)

At 31st March, 2006, at HK$0.01each

Conversion of convertible notes
(Note 2)

Placement of shares (Note 3)

Repurchase and cancellation of

shares (Note 4)

At 31st March, 2007, at HK$0.01each

37. BRZ&
Number
of shares Amount
R EE X}
HK$°000
BT
JETE
RZZEZERFMA—AH-
—EEXF=A=+—HK
—EEHFE=ZA=1+—8"
SR EEE¥0.017T 40,000,000,000 400,000
BETRHE
RZZETRFHA—AB-
FREEBK.01T 360,995,507 3,610
HRARRER (HaEl)
270,441,132 2,704
R-ETRF=A=+—H"
FREEBK.01T 631,436,639 6,314
HRARRER (HfaE2)
895,340,902 8,953
&R (HfaE3) 833,332,000 8,334
BEE KRG, (Mat4)
(47,795,000) (478)
R_ZEE+F=A=1+—H
FREEBK.01T 2,312,314,541 23,123
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)
37. SHARE CAPITAL (Conzd)

Notes:

(1)

In April 2005, November 2005, February 2006 and March 2006,
the HK$20,000,000, HK$6,623,000, HK$16,720,000 and
HK$46,657,000 2% convertible notes due 2008 were converted
into 47,619,046, 15,769,047, 39,809,523 and 112,698,063
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the capital of the Company
at conversion prices of HK$0.42, HK$0.42, HK$0.42 and
HK$0.414 per share, respectively. In February 2006 and March
2006, the HK$2,500,000 and HK$21,500,000 of the Placing
Convertible Notes and the First 2010 Convertible Notes,
respectively, were converted into 5,681,817 and 48,863,636
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the capital of the Company
at the conversion price of HK$0.44 per share. The new shares
rank pari passu with all other shares in issue in all respects.

In April 2006 and May 20006, the First 2010 Convertible Notes
and the Placing Convertible Notes with an aggregate principal
amount of HK$354,000,000 and HK$40,000,000 were
converted into 804,431,812 and 90,909,090 ordinary shares of
HKS$0.01 each, respectively, in the Company at the conversion
price of HK$0.44 per share. The new shares rank pari passu
with all the other shares in issue in all respects.

On 27th April, 2006, the Company entered into a share placing
agreement with a placing agent for a placing of 833,332,000
new ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company at an
issue price of HK$0.60 per share. The placement was approved
by shareholders in a special general meeting held on 8th June,
2006. The net proceeds of approximately HK$487 million would
be used to finance the expansion of the property portfolio and
the existing property development projects of the Group. The
new shares rank pari passu with all the other shares in issue in
all respects.

During the year, the Company repurchased a total of
47,795,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company
at an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$20 million,
all of these shares were cancelled upon repurchase. The nominal
value of the cancelled shares was credited to the capital
redemption reserve and the aggregate consideration was paid
out of the reserves of the Company.
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37. SHARE CAPITAL (Conzd)

During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares through

the Stock Exchange as follows:

No. of
ordinary
shares of

HK$0.01 each
Month of repurchase ~ SREEE%0.017T
WBE A5 EERHE
July 2006 4,505,000
—TETRFLA
August 2006 26,425,000
S YNCYAVE
September 2006 16,865,000
—ZETRFNA

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

37. B &)

FR ARAEEEHIABERELRY
Bt

Price per share Aggregate
BRROER consideration
Highest Lowest paid
REE RIKE ENRERRE
HK$ HKS$ HK3$°000
botid B BETT
0.490 0.350 2,011
0.465 0.390 11,795
0.405 0.345 6,287
20,093

None of the Company’s subsidiaries purchased, sold and redeemed

any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.
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3. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT 38. BB E
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TRANSACTIONS

Scheme adopted on 28th February, 1994 (the “1994
Scheme”)

The 1994 Scheme, having an original expiry date of 27th February,
2004, was adopted on 28th February, 1994 for the primary

purpose of providing incentives to directors and eligible employees.

Pursuant to a resolution passed on 26th August, 2002, the 1994
Scheme was early terminated. After the termination of 1994
Scheme, no more share options can be granted under the scheme
and the outstanding share options under it are remained exercisable

until they expire.

At 31st March, 2006 and 2007, no option under the 1994 Scheme

was outstanding.

Scheme adopted on 26th August, 2002 (the “2002
Scheme”)

Following the termination of the 1994 Scheme in August 2002,
the 2002 Scheme was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on
26th August, 2002 for the primary purpose of providing incentives
to eligible persons and will expire on 25th August, 2012. Under
the 2002 Scheme, the Directors of the Company may grant share
options to the following eligible persons to subscribe for shares in

the Company:

) employees including executive directors of the Company,
its subsidiaries and any companies in which the Company
holds any equity interest; or

(i)  non-executive directors of the Company, its subsidiaries
and any companies in which the Company holds any
equity interest; or

(iii)  suppliers or customers; or

(iv)  consultants, advisers or agents.
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38. SHARE-BASED

TRANSACTIONS (Conrd)

Scheme adopted on 26th August, 2002 (the “2002
Scheme”) (Contd)

Share options granted should be accepted within 28 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per each grant of share
options. The exercise price is determined at the highest of: (i) the
closing price of the shares on the date of grant of the share option;
or (ii) the average closing price of shares on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant or (iii) the nominal value

of shares on the date of grant.

There is no specific requirement that an option must be held for
any minimum period before it can be exercised but the Directors
are empowered to impose at their discretion any such minimum
period at the time of grant of any particular option. The period
during which an option may be exercised will be determined by
the Directors at their absolute discretion, save that no option may

be exercised more than 10 years from the date of grant.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options
under the 2002 Scheme may be granted when aggregated with
the maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under all the other schemes (the “Scheme Limit”) is
10% of shares in issue on the adoption date of the 2002 Scheme.
The Scheme Limit may be refreshed by a resolution in
shareholders’ meeting such that the total number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes shall not exceed 10% of
the shares in issue as at the date of such shareholders’ approval.
However, the Scheme Limit and any increase in the Scheme Limit
shall not result in the number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding share options granted under the 2002
Scheme and other schemes exceed 30% of the shares in issue from
time to time. No person shall be granted a share option, within
12-month period of the date of grant, exceeds 1% of the shares in

issue as at the date of grant.

At 31st March, 2006, no option under the 2002 Scheme was

granted or outstanding.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)

3. SHARE-BASED

TRANSACTIONS (Conrd)
Scheme adopted on 26th August, 2002 (the “2002

Scheme”) (Cont'd)

PAYMENT 38.

Details of options granted on 15th August, 2006 under the 2002

Scheme are as follows:
Share

option granted

EREERE

31,300,000

Date
of grant

R AH

15th August, 2006

—22AENATHR
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Vesting
proportion

BERH

50%

50%
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RBIARRZ @)

RZBE-FNA=+BE
2 st &l ([200251811) @)
M=ZENE N\ A+ABRE2002: 2
B AR SIS I T

Exercisable Exercise

period price

ATEHE THEE

(HKS$)

(B

15th August, 2006 to 0.50
14th August, 2008
ZEERFNATHAE
—EENFENATHEA

15th August, 2007 to 0.50
14th August, 2008
—EE+FN\ATHAE
—ZEEN\FNATHEA
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33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT 38. BRONRKE »
TRANSACTIONS (Conri)

The following table discloses details of the Company’s share TREBFES EE KA MBEEFE
options held by directors, employee and other participant, and BARRBEREAFERAFEBESF
movements in such holdings during the current and prior years: ERREE:

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 BE-Z2ELF=-A=1t—HLFE

Number of share options

BREZA
Outstanding Outstanding
Exercise at 1.4.2006 Granted  at 31.3.2007
price RZZBBXRF during RZTTLHF
Date of grant Exercisable period per share A—H theyear =A=+-H
b =p i AT REHA R BRTEE e RATBE FREHY i RATE
2002 Scheme HK$
20025t & B
Employee and other participant: EEREMBEE
15th August, 2006 15th August, 2006 0.50 = 1,900,000 1,900,000
“EEXENATRA to 14th August, 2008
—EERENATREZE
“EENENATEA
15th August, 2007 0.50 - 1,900,000 1,900,000
to 14th August, 2008
“EZ+FNA+RAZE
—EENENATEA
Directors: EE:
15th August, 2006 (Noze) 15th August, 2006 0.50 = 13,750,000 13,750,000
“EERENATRA (Hit) to 14th August, 2008
—EERENATREZE
“EENENATEA
15th August, 2007 0.50 - 13,750,000 13,750,000
to 14th August, 2008
“EZ+FNA+RAEZE
“EEN\FENATEA
~ 31,300,000 31,300,000
Note:  The share options included 4,000,000 options granted to two Miat: ERESENEEMBARRTHIT
executive directors of the Company before their appointment EERHIR T E 24,000,00007 BEAX
as executive directors. o
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33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT 38 BRONRXE @
TRANSACTIONS (Consd)

For the year ended 31st March, 2006 BE-—ZZAF=A=1+—HLEE

Number of share options

BRERA

Outstanding Cancelled/  Outstanding
Exercise ~ at 1.4.2005 lapsed during  at 31.3.2006
price RZBBRF theyear RZZEXRE

Date of grant Exercisable period per share A—H FRE#H,/ =ZA=1-8
RHAS {TREAE BRITHE e KA P e RITE
1994 Scheme HK$
19943181 B

Employees and other participants: EEREMBLEE :

19th June, 1997 19th June, 1997 21.84 4,800 (4,800) -
—ANEERATAR to 18th June, 2007
—NEEAATIEE
ZEELFAATNA
2nd February, 1998 2nd February, 1998 2.00 2,000 (2,000) =
—ANNEZA=H to 1st February, 2008
—AANE-A=HZ
—ZENEZA—H
17th November, 1999 17th November, 1999 2.34 10,500 (10,500) =
—ANNE+—RA++A to 16th November, 2009

—AAhE+—B+tRE
—EEAE+—A+AR

14th March, 2000 14th March, 2000 6.60 10,000 (10,000) -
“EETF=[+WH to 13th March, 2010
—“EFTE=A+MAZE
—FT-TF=AT=H
27,300 (27,300) -
There were no share options held by directors during the year B S F=A=+—HILFE"
ended 31st March, 2006. WHEE F5 5 B
The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before ARARBRHREZERERHBH =
15th August, 2006, the date of grant of the options, was ERENA+TREBRIZUTEEE
HK$0.445. The estimated fair value of the options granted during 0445 B E T F A =+—
the year ended 31st March, 2007 was approximately B FEEROBRE 2 At A FHER
HK$4,050,000 at the date of grant. B B4 &7 #4,050,0007T°

145



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R # F ESXE AR A A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)

38. SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (Conrd)

The fair values of the share options granted during the year ended
31st March, 2007 were calculated using the Binomial option

pricing model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

Weighted average share price HK$0.4400
Weighted average exercise price HK$0.5000
Expected life of options 2 years
Expected volatility 56.21%
Expected dividend yield Nil

Risk free rate 4.21%

Fair value per option HK$0.1294

The Binomial option pricing model has been used to estimate
the fair value of the options. The variables and assumptions used
in computing the fair value of the share options are based on the
management’ best estimate. The value of an option varies with
different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Expected
volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the
Company’s share price over five years. The expected life used in
the model has been estimated, based on management’s best
estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions

and behavioral considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$3,296,000 for
the year ended 31st March 2007 (2006: Nil) in relation to the
share options granted by the Company, of which HK$702,000
(2006: Nil) was related to options granted to the Group’s employee
which has been included in staff costs as set out in note 10, and
the remaining balance of HK$2,594,000 was related to options
granted to directors which has been included in directors’

remuneration as set out in note 11(A).
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)
39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended 31st March, 2007:

@

(b)

(0)

The Group acquired the entire equity interest in Everight
(the “First Acquisition”), a company engaged in the
development and operation of golf resort and hotel and
property management, for a consideration of
HK$141,993,000. Everight owned 63.03% interest in
Smart Sharp Investment Limited (“Smart Sharp”) which

owned 88.17% interest in Donson.

Everight acquired the remaining 11.83% interest in
Donson (International) Development Limited (“Donson”)
(“the Second Acquisition”) for a consideration of
HK$19,529,000. After the completion of the Second
Acquisition, the Group owned 67.40% effective interest

in Donson.

Everight acquired the remaining 36.97% interest of Smart
Sharp through the acquisition of the entire interest in
Braniff Developments Limited (“Braniff”) (the “Third
Acquisition”) for a consideration of HK$35,730,000. After
the completion of the Third Acquisition, the Group owns

the entire interest in Smart Sharp and Donson.

In September 2005 and October 2005, the Group acquired 100%

of the issued share capital of Macau Prime Finance Limited

(formerly known as China-HK International Finance Limited)
and 100% of the issued share capital of Well Cycle Limited for
cash consideration of HK$35,000 and HK$1,266,000,

respectively.

The transactions had been accounted for using the purchase

method accounting.
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ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Conz4) WS A R )
The net assets acquired in the acquisitions, and the discount on RUEERE A 2 BB FE R FTE A 2 WiE
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acquisition arising are as follows: e SN
2007 2006
“EELE ZERRE
Acquiree’s Acquirees
carrying carrying
amount before amount and
combination fair values
REstH Fair UGN
BUEAR Adjustments values ZREER
ZEEE il AYE NYE
HK$’000 HK$000 Notes HK$’000 HKS$ 000
BETT BETT Wi BETr BEFT
Net assets acquired: BAREE
Property, plant and equipment ERRVE 209,819 - 209,819 1,204
Prepaid lease payments of leasehold land HETHBAEETR 101,139 - 101,139 =
Premium on prepaid lease payments of HETHBERAENR
leasehold land LEE - 134,029 () 134,029 -
Inventories 7E 1,752 - 1,752 =
Properties held for sale HENE 213 - 213 -
Debtors, deposits and prepayments BRER #e RANFE 19,985 - 19,985 33
Tax recoverable REHE 258 - 258 -
Bank balances and cash BiTEBRRkAE 9,559 - 9,559
Creditors, deposits, and accrued charges BARN RERETER (55,640) - (55,640) =
Tax payable fEfiiiE (11,443) - (11,443) =
Amounts due to minority shareholders ERMBAR SRETE
of subsidiaries (1,377) - (1,377) -
Unsecured loans from minority HEARSARRELERER
shareholders of subsidiaries (34,901) - (34,901) =
Unsecured loans from related parties ERBEANTBERER (8,303) - (8,303) -
Unsecured loan from a director —FESEEAEN (16,427) - (16,427) =
Unsecured other borrowings BEREMES (17,382) - (17,382) -
Bank borrowings BITEE (45,507) - (45,507) -
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEaE (7,119) (23,769) (i)  (30,888) =
144,626 110,260 254,886 1,301
Minority interests SERRES (103,522) 51,800 (i) (51,632) -
Revaluation reserve SfhRE - (1,795) (1,795) =
41,104 160,355 201,459 1,301
Discount on acquisition Wi (4,207) -
197,252 1,301
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39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES o) 39. WEBHEB AT @

Notes:

(i)

(i)

Satisfied by:

Deposit and expenses paid for

The amount represents fair value adjustment on acquisition of
prepaid lease payments of leasehold land and the related deferred
tax liabilities.

The amount represents the fair values of net assets of
HK$100,812,000 acquired from minority shareholders in the
Second Acquisition and Third Acquisition, net of share of fair
value adjustment of HK$48,922,000 by minority shareholders
in relation to the premium on acquisition of prepaid lease

payments of leasechold land and the related deferred tax liabilities.

AR

acquisition of subsidiaries (Bt aE22())
(note 22(1))
Cash B

Issue of second 2010 Convertible Notes #1755 —#t — T —TF A2 EE
FRAWBHNBRARFMEEAZAY

Expenditure incurred for the

acquisition of subsidiaries

during the year

Other receivable (Noze)

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: W& 43R & it HIFHE

Cash consideration

Bank balances and cash acquired

Note:

HAt WK IR (BaE)

HAefRE
BARTHESKLEE S

The other receivable represents an amount due from the vendor
in respect of tax indemnity given by the vendor pursuant to the
sale and purchase agreement for acquisition of Everight. The
amount is included in other receivable as set out in note 27.
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ZEBERAABATRE T iE
NHEEREBREBECHEAER
B8RRI EEBATERARE
7B 1£48,922,0007T1& - 72 IR EE
REZRIEER VSRR EALE
FE 2 AFEHE100,812,0007T

2007 2006
—BBtE  TTAF
HK$’000 HK3$°000
BT T BETFT
12,099 =
128,233 1,301
73,000 -
1,641 -
197,252 1,301
(129,874) (1,301)
9,559 4
(120,315) (1,297)
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39.

40.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Conrd)

The subsidiaries acquired during the year ended 31st March, 2007
contributed HK$54,960,000 to the Group’s turnover and had a
loss of HK$5,727,000 included in the Group’s profit after taxation
for the period between the date of acquisition and 31st March,
2007. Had the acquisition had been completed on 1st April, 2006,
the Group’s turnover for the period would have been
HK$890,230,000, and profit for the year would have been
HK$68,267,000.

The pro forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of turnover and results of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1st April, 2006, nor is it intended to be a projection

of future results.

The subsidiaries acquired during the year ended 31st March, 2006
did not make any significant contributions to the turnover or the
results of the Group. Had the acquisitions been completed on 1st
April, 2005, the contributions to the turnover and the results of

the Group from these subsidiaries would also be insignificant.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At 31st March, 2007 and 2006, the Group had given an indemnity

to the purchaser relating to unrecorded taxation liabilities, if any,
and warranties relating to the affairs and businesses of a subsidiary
disposed of in the previous year. The maximum aggregate liability
of the Group in respect of all claims for breach of the warranties
shall, when taken together with the aggregate liability of the Group
in respect of all claims under the indemnity, not exceed the sum
of HK$60,000,000. All related claims may be brought against
the Group up to the expiry of 10 years from 31st March, 1998.

At 31st March, 2007, the financial guarantee given to a bank in

respect of banking facilities utilised by an associate amounted to
HK$250,000,000 (2006: Nil).
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (Bl 2 —ZF %

41. CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS 41. B4 H{thi&iE

Capital expenditure contracted for
but not provided in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of:
— acquisition of property, plant
and equipment
— acquisition of investment

properties (Noze 7)

Capital expenditure authorised but
not contracted for in respect of:
— acquisition of property, plant
and equipment

Other commitments:
— acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 1)
— acquisition of an associate (Note i1)
— acquisition of a land use right
(Note iii)
— loan to a subsidiary to be acquired
— loan to an associate to be acquired

(Note iz) IRIHER (Mfatii)

Notes: BifsE:

(1) Details of acquisition of investment properties are set out in (i)
note 23.

(ii) Details of the acquisitions of subsidiaries and associates are set (ii)
out in note 22.

(iii)  Details of acquisition of a land use right are set out in note 21. (iii)

AT ERZEATL

BARG AN BHRRREZ
AR
—BEME B
®f
— RER AR (1)

LA T SIRZ B RAEERETA

2 AR
—BEWE B
®fE

H

— W BB B A B (Mfatii)
— s — B & X R (fatii)
—WeRE b g (ffatiii)

— A T UHE 2 M A BRI E K
—[A# T UREZ — A QA
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The Group as lessee

Property rentals paid by the Group

during the year in respect of:

Minimum lease payments
Contingent rents

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

EEFEFLF=A=1— Eiﬁiﬁ)
42. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

AEBFARUATREXMNZ
MEMES

RIEHEE

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

which fall due as follows:

Within one year

In the second to fifth year inclusive

Over five years

—FA
F_EFHLF (BRERMF)
BeRE

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group

for certain of its office premises and outlets. Leases are negotiated

for an average term of three years and rentals are either fixed or,

in addition to the fixed rentals, determined based on a fixed

percentage of the monthly gross turnover of the outlets, for an

average term of three years.

The Group as lessor

The property rental income earned during the year was
HK$2,658,000 (2006: HK$2,198,000).

At 31st March, 2006 and 2007, the Group had no operating lease

commitment.
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43,

44.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st March, 2007, the Group’s bank borrowings and credit
facilities from financial institutions were secured by the following:

(a) bank deposits of HK$40,783,000 (2006: HK$3,000,000);

(b) legal charges over the Group’s properties held for sale with a
carrying value of HK$58,536,000 (2006: HK$58,536,000);

(c) prepaid lease payments of leasehold land of
HK$143,211,000 (2006: Nil); and

(d) investments held-for-trading of HK$29,599,000 (2006:
Nil) and available-for-sale investments of HK$75,970,000
(2006: Nil).

Other than the above, the Group’s bank borrowings at 3 1st March,
2006 were also secured by legal charges over the property, plant
and equipment of Jean-Marie Pharmacal Company Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company with a carrying value of
HK$2,902,000. The pledge was released during the year ended
31st March, 2007.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits
scheme for eligible employees. The assets of the scheme are
separately held in funds under the control of trustees.

The cost charged to the consolidated income statement represents
contributions payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the scheme. Where there are employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the amount
of forfeited contributions.

At the balance sheet dates, the Group had no significant forfeited
contributions, which arose upon employees leaving the retirement
benefits scheme and which are available to reduce the contributions
payable by the Group in future years.
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44, RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES (Conzd)

With effect from 1st December, 2000, the Group has also joined
a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for
employees in Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme is registered with
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance. The assets of the
MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in funds

under the control of an independent trustee.

Under the rule of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions to the scheme
at rate specified in the rules. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the MPF Scheme is to make the required
contributions under the scheme. The contributions to the MPF
Scheme charged to the consolidated income statement represent
contributions paid or payable to the funds by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the scheme. No forfeited contribution is

available to reduce the contribution payable in future years.

The employees of the subsidiaries in the PRC are members of
state-managed retirement benefits schemes operated by the PRC
government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain
percentage of their payroll to the retirement benefits schemes to
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefits schemes are to make the required

contributions under the schemes.
The total cost charged to consolidated income statement of

HK$4,019,000 (2006: HK$2,597,000) represents contributions
paid or payable to the schemes by the Group during the year.
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45. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 45. EREA TR Z R &6
BALANCES

(a)

During the year, the Group had the following transactions

with related parties:

Related parties

RHEAL
Notes
Fitat

Director:
EE:
Mr. Lai
FBEE

Minority shareholders of subsidiaries:
KB a] LERE -
Braniff (i)

BMmEBKEAAT (1)

—nBREEREERAR (i1)

Associates:
BELF
Orient Town
8

More Profit

Other related parties:

HMEFEA L -

Mr. Chang Rong Wu (ii1)
RERBEE

EESRRGE (iv)

L.F. Sam (HK) Ltd. (v)
et () BRAR

Nature of transactions

ReHE

Interest expense

MEFX

Interest expense
MEFX

Interest expense
MEFX
Management fee paid
BENEEE

Rental paid

EffE

Interest income
FMEUWA
Interest income

MEKA

Interest expense
FERX%
Interest expense
FERX%
Interest expense

FMERX
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)

45. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSAND 45. EEEA TR Z R
BALANCES (Contd) (&)

(a) During the year, the Group had the following transactions () FAAEEYEEHEATE]

with related parties: (Contd) SNATRS: (88)

Notes: Btat:

(1) Minority shareholders of Smart Sharp which become a (i) 2R (RZETLF A=
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company on 28th TNBRAERARZENE
February, 2007 as set out in (c) below. NaE) 2 LEBREEHNT

X(c)°
(i1) Minority shareholders of subsidiaries of Everight. (ii) Xz B AR D ERRE
(iii) A former director of a subsidiary of Everight. (iii) XEZ —EHBARATE
$ °

(iv)  Mr. Lai, an executive director of the Company is the (iv) RABITERBEEERZ
chairman of the association. HEEFE-

(v) Mr. Chan Jink Chou, Eric, a former director of a W) KEZ —HENBARRIES
subsidiary of Everight, is also a director and a shareholder FRIEF AN ABREAR]
of the related company. BEERBIR-

Details of the outstanding balances with related parties HEBERRZ HARBERER

are set out in the consolidated balance sheet and in notes HIBERGEEEABREW

20, 22, 32, 34 and 35. 7720223234 )35¢°

156



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

DL I E S S

w E & B A R 2 @

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR R AR M

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (B2 EF+F=HA=+—"HIFFE)
45. BEHEALIRF REER

45,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND

BALANCES (Contd)

(b)

As stated in the announcement on 28th April, 2006 and
circular dated 22nd May, 2006, the Company entered into
a total of seventeen conditional subscription agreements
on 27th April, 2006 with Hanny Holdings Limited
(“Hanny”), four fund subscribers who were funds managed
by Stark Investments (Hong Kong) Limited, an investment
manager of the fund subscribers (“Stark Funds”), ITC
Corporation Limited (“ITC”), and the eleven other note
subscribers which were funds managed by global asset
management firms. Pursuant to the subscription
agreements, Hanny, Stark Funds, ITC and the eleven other
note subscribers had in aggregate conditionally agreed to
subscribe for an aggregate of HK$1,000 million 1%
convertible notes due 2011 proposed to be issued by the
Company pursuant to the subscription agreements with
principal amount of HK$270 million, HK$123 million,
HK$30 million and HK$577 million, respectively. Hanny
and ITC are companies incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability and their shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange. The 2011 Convertible Notes had been issued
during the year as explained in note 31(d).

Hanny and Stark Funds hold 20.71% and 17.26% interest
in the total issued ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the
share capital of the Company, respectively, as at the date

of the note subscription agreements entered.
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45. BEEEAIR G RER

45.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND

BALANCES (Contd)

o

As stated in the announcement on 5th January, 2007,
Everight entered into an agreement with AIM Pacific
Limited (“"AIM”) which was owned as to 65% by Mr. Lai
and 35% by Mr. Chan Jink Chou, Eric. Pursuant to the
agreement, Everight agreed to acquire the entire interest
in Braniff which was owned as to 67% and 33% by AIM
and Mr. Chang Rong Wu, respectively, and aggregate
amount of shareholders” loans owing by Braniff to AIM
and Mr. Chang Rong Wu and the interests accrued thereon
up to the completion of the agreement for an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$98 million (the
“Braniff Acquisition”). The principal asset of Braniff was
its indirect holding of 36.97% effective interest in the
issued share capital of Donson and the guarantors of the
Braniff Acquisition were Mr. Lai and Mr. Chan Jink Chou,

Eric.

In addition, Everight should, immediately after the
completion of the Braniff Acquisition, repay on behalf of
Donson or procure Donson to repay loans due to Mr. Lai
and L.E Sam (HK) Ltd. of approximately HK$1.3 million
and HK$1.6 million, respectively, and interest accrued

thereon.

Mr. Lai, Mr. Chan Jink Chou, Eric and Mr. Chang Rong
W are directors of certain subsidiaries of the Company

and Mr. Lai is the executive director of the Company.
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45. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND
BALANCES (Contd)

(d)

As stated in the announcement on 20th April, 2005 and
the circular dated 23rd May, 2005, on 8th April, 2005,
the Company entered into seven subscription agreements
with seven subscribers. On 20th April, 2005, the Company
entered into another two subscription agreements and a
placing agreement with two subscribers and a placing
agent, respectively. The nine subscribers and the placing
agent agreed to subscribe for or place the HK$956 million
and HK$44 million unsecured zero coupon convertible
notes due 2010, respectively. Each of the subscription
agreements and the placing agreement were not inter-
conditional on each other. Kopola, one of the subscribers,
had subscribed HK$150 million of the notes. Kopola was
50% held by each of Mr. Ho and his brother, Mr. Ho
Hau Hay, Hamilton. Details are set out in note 31(b).

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, Kopola had
converted HK$100 million of the First 2010 Convertible
Notes into 227,272,727 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
in the capital of the Company at a conversion price of

HKS$0.44 per share.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 45. B @&

45.

BALANCES (Contd)

(e)

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors during the year was as
follows:

SRl
B R

Short-term benefits
Share-based payments

The remuneration of directors is determined by the
remuneration committee having regard to the performance
of individuals and market trends.

46. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Subsequent to 31st March, 2007, the Group has the following
significant post balance sheet events:

(a)

As stated in the announcement on 2nd March, 2007, on
27th February, 2007, Macau Prime (B.V.1.) Limited
(formerly known as Cheung Tai Hong (B.V.I.) Limited)
(“MPBVTI”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into an agreement (the “Disposal Agreement”) with
Master Journal Limited (the “Purchaser”), an investment
holding company incorporated in BVI with limited
liability and an independent third party to the Group,
whereby the MPBVI conditionally agreed to sell and assign,
and the Purchaser conditionally agreed to purchase 10,000
ordinary shares of US$1 each of TFH, representing the
entire issued share capital of TFH, and accept an
assignment of outstanding loan owing from TFH to
MPBVI as at completion of the disposal for a consideration
of HK$110,000,000, which would be settled by the
Purchaser as to HK$20,000,000 in cash and
HK$90,000,000 by way of issue of the loan note. The
transaction has not yet been completed at the date of this
report and is subject to shareholder’s approval after balance
sheet date.
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46. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (Con4)

(b)

(0)

As stated in the announcement on 9th May, 2007,
Smarteam Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement dated 9th May, 2007 with six individual Macau
residents in relation to the acquisition of properties
in Macau, for an aggregate consideration of
HK$118,593,000. An amount of HK$17,788,920 had
been paid as an initial deposit upon signing of the sale

and purchase agreement.

As stated in the announcement on 18th May, 2007, the
Company entered into a placing and subscription
agreement with Loyal Concept and Kingston Securities
Limited (“Kingston”), a placing agent. Pursuant to the
placing and subscription agreement, Loyal concept agreed
to place, through Kingston, an aggregate of 300,000,000
existing ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the share
capital of the Company, on a fully underwritten basis, at

a price of HK$0.56 per placing share.

In addition, pursuant to the placing and subscription
agreement, Loyal Concept conditionally agreed to
subscribe for an aggregate of 300,000,000 new ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the
Company at a price of HK$0.56 per share.
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (Bz—FFE+F=HA=1—HIFFE)
47. XPRIEEEER
ARBIR-_BEE+F=HA=+—H

47. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY
The balance sheet of the Company at 31st March, 2007 is as

follows:

Non-current asset

Current assets

Current liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liability

Capital and reserves
Share capital

Reserves

FRBEE

mBEE
mBAE

mBEEFE

mEERRBAE

FRBAE

LN
G
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NOTE

et

(a)

ZAERBERWT:
2007 2006
—ETLE  TEAA
HK$°000 HK3$°000
BT BB
1,189,481 -
1,657,490 1,241,594
8,676 1,603
1,648,814 1,239,991
2,838,295 1,239,991
1,360,455 838,241
1,477,840 401,750
23,123 6,314
1,454,717 395,436
1,477,840 401,750
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47. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 47. XAREEERER @

(Contd)
Note: Hiat:
(a) Reserves (a) &
Convertible Share-
Capital  loan notes based
redemption equity ~ payment
Share reserve reserve reserve  Contributed (Deficit)
premium R TRRREE  ROARK surplus surplus Total
KA EE BE G BRxGkE e BABH (B4 E& Foh
HK$°000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
(Note)
i)
THE COMPANY NG|
At 315t March, 2005 R_EZHE
=h=t-A 102,357 646 3,120 - 206177 (148412) 163,888
Recognition of equity ERMARTE
component of convertible pd 27
notes - = 160,914 = = = 160,914
Conversion of convertible RATAREE
notes 110,867 - (6,981) - - - 103,886
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - (33,252) (33,252)
At 315t March, 2006 i
=ZA=t-H 213,224 646 157,053 = 206,177 (181,664) 395,436
Recognition of equity R RRRE
component of convertible RS
notes = = 261,644 = = = 261,644
Conversion of convertible RATAREE
notes 393,688 - (63,393) - = - 330,295
Transfer ai - - = = (206,177) 206,177 -
Issue of shares BI1R{D 491,666 = = = = = 491,666
Expenses incurred in BORREEL
connection with issue 53
of shares (12,908) = = = = = (12,908)
Repurchase and cancellation &1 R 5k 17
of shares (19,615) 478 = = = (478) (19,615)
Recognition of equity-settled ~ HERRAEE
share-based payments BrGERE - - = 3,296 = = 3,296
Profit for the year FREF = = = = = 4,903 4,903
At 31st March, 2007 R-BEtE
=A=1-H 1,066,055 1,124 355,304 3,296 = 28,938 1,454,717
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47. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 47. KAREEEBR @

(Contd)
Note: (Contd)

(a) Reserves (Contd)

Note:  The contributed surplus of the Company represents:

(i)

(i)

the difference between the underlying net assets
of the subsidiaries acquired by the Company at
the date of the group reorganisation in 1994
less any dividends distributed from the pre-
reorganisation reserves and the nominal amount
of the Company’s share capital issued as
consideration for the acquisition; and

net balance from capital reduction, cancellation
of share premium and set-off against the deficit
pursuant to the capital reorganisation on 15th
April, 2003.

Pursuant to a resolution of the Directors passed on 29th
September, 2006, the amount of contributed surplus
was transferred to the deficit.
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48. SUBSIDIARIES 48. MIBAE
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st March, RRREZMBRATIN _ZETLF=H
2007 are as follows: =t+—BZFHBET:

Percentage of

Place of issued share/
incorporation Issued and registered
or registration/ fully paid share/ capital held
operations registered capital by the Company
AL ERTR NG
Name of subsidiary i, BRRGB/ ERTRHG/ Principal activities
HEARER K& &L HEMERZEAL TEER
Directly  Indirectly
=k M
% %
Advance Tech Limited Hong Kong HKS$1 - 100 Securities investment
FEERR A 0 ordinary share ERRE
BT L RR
Asia Progress Investments British Virgin US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Limited Islands ordinary share REEK
HERXES ERITLBR
Champion Palace Development ~ Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 Properties holding in
Limited 30 ordinary shares the PRC
BEEREBRAT BT L BR REMERSE
Cheung Tai Hong Holdings Hong Kong HK$10,000 = 100 Trading of motorcycles
(Motor Vehicle) Limited Bk ordinary shares and spare parts
HETEE (BRE) BARAF %10,0007 Z M EREREGEER
Donson (International) Hong Kong HK$85,297,692 = 100 Investment holding
Development Limited BB ordinary shares REEK
Rt (BIRR) BRARAA 785,297,692 AR
Dragon Rainbow Limited British Virgin US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Islands ordinary share REBER
RERAHES ELITERR
Everight Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$47,412,692 = 100 Investment holding
KEREBERAT BE ordinary shares BEER
47 412,692 L BIR
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Percentage of

Place of issued share/
incorporation Issued and registered
or registration/ fully paid share/ capital held
operations registered capital by the Company
AL ERTR NG
Name of subsidiary S,/ BERH/ ERITRG Principal activities
L) NEEE -3k &R dMERZEDL TEER
Directly  Indirectly
EE &
% %
Exalt Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Investment holding
EHREBARAA BB ordinary shares REER
710,000 SRR
Handsworth Investments British Virgin US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Limited Islands ordinary share REBER
RERERHES ER 1L AR
Hayton Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
ERBRRA BB ordinary share BEER
BRI RR
Jean-Marie Pharmacal Hong Kong HK$812,600 - 100 Manufacture and sale of
Company Limited 0 ordinary shares pharmaceutical products
EXERBRAR 812,600 & B BmEERRE
Jean-Marie Pharmacal Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 Investment holding
Management Limited BE ordinary shares REBER
FEEREEERAH BT L AR
Jumbo Ever Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 Investment holding
SREFRAA] BE ordinary shares REEK
BT RR
Macau Prime (B.V.I.) Limited ~ British Virgin US$50,000 100 = Investment holding
(formerly known as Islands ordinary shares REEK
Cheung Tai Hong EBREHE Z£50,000T LB
(B.V.I.) Limited)
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Percentage of

Place of issued share/
incorporation Issued and registered
or registration/ fully paid share/ capital held
operations registered capital by the Company
ML BRTR PN
Name of subsidiary i,/ BRRHB/ ERITRG,/ Principal activities
HELARER K& HEfEX EMERZEAL TEER
Directly  Indirectly
=k M
% %
Macau Prime Finance Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Money lending
BFERIBERAR BB ordinary shares EXN
(formerly known as BT L BR
China-HK International
Finance Limited)
(FiTEH BRI E AR A R])
Macau Prime Management Hong Kong HK$2,000 - 100 Securities investment and
Limited 35 ordinary shares investment holding
BFEREEARAR B #2,0007 BB EHRERREER
(formerly known as
Cheung Tai Hong, Limited) HK$500,000 = =
(AIEERTTERAR) non-voting
deferred shares
(Note 1)
75 8500,0007C
BRERELR
(Fft1)
Master Super Development Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Property holding and sale
Limited 35 ordinary shares MERANEE
FnBEERAR AEE100T SRR
Million Orient Limited Hong Kong HK$1 = 100 Investment holding
REARAA 35 ordinary share REBER
BEITLBR
New Smarten Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
MEFERAR B ordinary share REAER
BEITLBR
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48. SUBSIDIARIES (Conri) 48. ML F )
Percentage of
Place of issued share/
incorporation Issued and registered
or registration/ fully paid share/ capital held
operations registered capital by the Company
Rtz A BRTR b NG ):E S
Name of subsidiary S,/ BERH/ ERITRG Principal activities
HEARER R HEfEx EMERZEAL TEER
Directly  Indirectly
EE M
% %
Pacific Essence Limited British Virgin US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Islands ordinary share REEK
EBREHE ERITEBR
Pacific Wins Development British Virgin US$1,000 - 100 Investment holding
Lid. Islands ordinary shares REZR

RBEUHE X££1,0007T EER

Smart Sharp Investment Hong Kong HK$75,202,694 = 100 Investment holding
Limited BE ordinary shares REEKR

EHRREBRAT 875,202,694 T E B

Sound Advice Investments British Virgin US$100 = 100 Investment holding
Limited Islands ordinary shares REEK

RBRIHES E£100T LB

South Step Limited Hong Kong HKS$1 = 100 Property investment
EREEERAT BE ordinary share and development
BT LRk MERERER
Teamate Limited British Virgin US$1 = 100 Investment holding
Islands ordinary share REEK
RBEUHE XL 1T EBR
Top Century International British Virgin US$1 = 100 Investment holding
Limited Islands ordinary share REEK
RBRIHES E21TEBR
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Percentage of

Place of issued share/
incorporation Issued and registered
or registration/ fully paid share/ capital held
operations registered capital by the Company
ML BRTR NG
Name of subsidiary i,/ BRRB/ ERITRG,/ Principal activities
HELARER K& HEfEX HEMERZEAL TEER
Directly  Indirectly
B iF3
% %
Total Pacific Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
WARARAF BA ordinary shares REEK
BT EBR
Tung Fong Hung Investment British Virgin US$10,000 - 100 Investment holding
Limited Islands ordinary shares REZR
RERAES ££10,0007 Z AR
Tung Fong Hung Nominees British Virgin USs$2 - 100 Provision of nominee
Limited [slands ordinary shares services
RERAHES ERmERR AR AR
Tung Fong Hung (China) Hong Kong HK$2 = 100 Distribution of Chinese
Limited BB ordinary shares medicine and health
RV (PE) BRAA BETERR products
PSR R R ) 8
Tung Fong Hung Foods Hong Kong HK$2 = 100 Distribution of health food
Limited BB ordinary shares RERMDHE
RALRMBRAT B L RR
Tung Fong Hung Foods Canada CAD360 - 100 Retail of herbal products and
Company, B.C. Limited nex common shares dried seafood
3607 L B BEEQRBRETE
Tung Fong Hung Medicine British Virgin HK$0.2 - 100 Investment holding
(BVI) Limited Islands ordinary share RAEER
RERAHES BT EBR
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48. SUBSIDIARIES (Conri) 48. MIB2ARE @
Percentage of
Place of issued share/
incorporation Issued and registered
or registration/ fully paid share/ capital held
operations registered capital by the Company
Rtz A BRTR b NG ):E S
Name of subsidiary S,/ BERH/ ERITRG Principal activities
HEARER R HEfEx EMERZEAL TEER
Directly  Indirectly
EE M
% %
Tung Fong Hung Medicine Hong Kong HK$1,001 = 100 Retailing of Chinese
Company, Limited EN ordinary shares medicine and foodstuffs
RIHERERAR 1,00 E B RERRRTE
Tung Fong Hung Medicine Macau MOP100,000 - 100 Retailing of Chinese
Company (Macau) Limited pll quota capital medicine and foodstuffs
RIAEX (RF) ARAT JRF9%100,0007T M B PENRMTE
TFH Management Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of management
RAHERERAR BE ordinary shares services
ARk RUERRS
TFH Manufacturing Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Processing, packaging and
Company Limited EN ordinary shares distribution of Chinese
RAHREBRAR oL YW=l medicine and foodstuffs
FERRMNT - BERHH
TFH (China) Holdings Hong Kong HK$2 = 100 Investment holding
Limited BE ordinary shares REEK
FAL(RE) ERERAF BRI EBR
Universal Focus Limited British Virgin US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Islands ordinary share REEK
EBREHE ERITEBR
Well Cycle Limited Hong Kong HK$2 = 100 Letting of motor vehicles
SEBER R B ordinary shares REHE
BRI EBR
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48. SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Name of subsidiary

WEAREE

Vintage Hotel Limited
B EEER AR

“oDEERSRER
XL REBR AT

S U
BEEEARAA

EMNEBEELURBRIR

EREALY

BHTERRENE
ERERAH

EMPRT A REm
BRAT

AT R AR
BRRA

RITRAIEEES
BRRA

Place of
incorporation
or registration/
operations
ML
HEM/
-3

British Virgin
Islands
HBEIHS

PRC (Note 4)
B (fizt4)

PRC (Note 4)
B (fizt4)

PRC (Note 4)
R (fat4)

PRC (Note 4)
B (ffzt4)

PRC (Note 2)
B (ffet2)

PRC (Note 3)
hE (H17E3)

PRC (Note 4)
B (ffat4)

Issued and

fully paid share/
registered capital
BRTR
BrRRB/
HMER

HK$23,595,000
ordinary shares
78#$23,595,0007C
TimR

RMB35,000,000
AR #35,000,0007T

HK$30,000,000
7%%30,000,0007C

RMB46,000,000
AE#46,000,0007T

RMB500,000
AE#500,0007T

HK$2,500,000
512,500,0007C

RMB1,000,000
AE#1,000,0007T

RMB2,000,000
AE%2,000,0007T
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Percentage of
issued share/

registered
capital held
by the Company
LGS
ERTRHG/
AfMEXRZEDL
Directly  Indirectly
B Ef:3
% %
- 100
- 80
- 100
- 65
- 65
- 100
- 100
- 51
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48. MIBAT @)

Principal activities

FEXK

Development and operation
of hotel and golf resort
PRRCEAERDREKL

& A

Development and operation
of hotel and golf resort
PRRCEAERRREK

&

Development and operation
of hotel
BRERCERE

Development of golf resort
and property development

BERERRKERNK
MEERE

Property management

MEEE

Distribution of Chinese
medicine and health food

PEDRFERRDHE

Distribution of Chinese
medicine and health food

PEDRFERRDHE

Distribution of Chinese
medicine and health food

PELRBERGADH



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
R # F ESXE AR A A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R
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48. MIBA T @)

48. SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Place of
incorporation Issued and
or registration/ fully paid share/
operations registered capital
AR L BETR
Name of subsidiary i, BRRH
MELAR AR i HMER
RAL (R IL) R R mR PRC (Note 2) US$1,000,000
BRAR B (ffi2) %41,000,0007T
REISRERS PRC (Note 2) HK$14,000,000
BRAR HE (ffit2) #114,000,0007T
BEBRHGEE PRC (Note 3) RMB1,100,000
BRAT M (fii3) AR #1,100,0007C

Notes:

(1) The non-voting deferred shares, which are not held by the Group,
practically carry no rights to dividends or to receive notice of or
to attend or vote at any general meeting of the respective
companies nor to participate in any distribution on winding

up.
(2) The subsidiaries are wholly-owned foreign enterprises.
3) The subsidiaries are wholly-owned domestic enterprises.

(4) The subsidiaries were established in the PRC as a sino-foreign
equity joint venture companies.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at

the balance sheet date or at any time during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or
assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in

the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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Percentage of

issued share/

registered
capital held
by the Company
KARFTH
BRTRE/ Principal activities
ZMERZEAL FTEEK
Indirectly

Directly

EE
%

it

©)

()
3

4)

f
%

100 Processing and wholesaling
of health food
R MM RitE

100 Cultivation and sales of

potatoes

SREBHELIHE

100 Sales of potatoes seeds

BRERTHE

WIFAREERFE 2 B ERRTER
BE L WEM AR R IR R 3
BREMRRERREAG 28BS
HHFERRAS NG LIREHRN
BB ERE D K

TZEMB AR REINE R

2EMBARRERNE RS-

ok

ZEMNBARNTEKZAFING

REEE BN R M EA &K B
RAEMREAE A R EE 2 B E S

EREVNEZRREAKERGHEE
BEATEBZAREMBRR-EER
A R EME AR @S RIRER T
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)
49. SEGMENT INFORMATION 49, DEER

Business segments XKD

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into HERMS AEERKS A/NE (2

six (2006: four) operating divisions. These divisions are the basis TNE PO E) EEE PR F BT AR

on which the Group reports its primary segment information. SEREEEEDHER C EE-

Principal activities are as follows: FEEKIT:

Property —  property development and /S - PEBHRIKRE
investment

Golf and leisure — development and operation of SRAME — SRRREBRNK
golf resort and hotel SEE SRR EE

Securities investment  —  trading of securities FEHRE — BHEE

Motorcycles — trading of motorcycles and EEFEE - EREkEMER
spare parts

Finance — loan financing services Eﬂﬁ — EBEXEERS

Medicine and health -~ manufacture and trading of BEkiEE — BERERER®

products medicine and health products R SLENEER
During the year, the Group has two new business segments — golf FR AEBEMIBIMECEED I —5
and leisure and finance. MARIKNEF R E -

173



MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2006-2007 3R
R # F ESXE AR A A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R AR MY R
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49. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd) 49. DEER @
Business segments (Cont) EXKDE ®)
Segment information about these businesses is presented ZEXRB 2O MERZFIMT:
below:
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT mEBR%
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007 BE—ZEETtF=A=1+—HLFE

Medicine Total
Golf and and of all
leisure  Securities healthfood  segments Elimination/
Property  BRAK investment Motorcyles  Finance ~ BER Fi&  adjustments Consolidated
% RER R5RE BRE HE fERR A4 HE/EE e
HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
BRI BRTn ERTn BRTn BT BMTn BETn BRTn BRTx

TURNOVER -
External sales b 551 52367 39055 13125 8085 400,638 881,621 - 8816
Inter-segment sales’ P EEE - - - - 37,702 - 37,702 (37,702) =
Total e 5,251 52367 329,155 13,125 118,787 400,638 919,323 (37,702) 881,621
SEGMENT RESULTS B | 3,003 3,428 26,837 25 7,270 95) 40,658 72950 113,608
Unallocated corporate income APRLEMA 439
Unallocated corporate expenses ~ AARREER (41,540)
Discount on acquisition YEHELRE

of subsidiaries = 4,207 = = = = 4207 = 4207
Compensation for cancellation ShiseE -5

of call options for acquisition BELREIMES

of additional interest in TEMERE

an associate 23,370
Share of results of associates NG 40916 - - - - - 40916 - 40916
Finance costs ?'ﬁ s (98,844)
Profit before tasation Syl 84,156
Taxation e (10,055)
Profi for the year KEERT 74101
* Inter-segment sales were charged at terms determined and agreed * DEb2 E.2 HE T %% B2 ]

between group companies. ZIEIETEREEZ I HISE
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49. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Conzd)

Business segments (Cont)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 31ST MARCH, 2007
ASSETS EE
Segment assets AHEE

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilites

Unallocated corporate liabiliies

Consolidated total liabilities

THigs

==
=11
BN
T

=

>H
=>
=
=
Sie
=g
it

Property

nz
HKS$'000
ARTR

71,662
93,879

13,600

Golf and

leisure
RRAR
RHRA
HK$'000
AR

509,581

41,48

175

Securities
investment
25RE
HKS$'000
bt Ao

194,265

720

49.

Motorcycles

EiE
HKS 000
ARTR

1)859

50
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DEHEFR @)
E S 1))
HEEEREX
R-EE+F=F=+—H
Medicine Total
and of all
health food  segments Elimination/
Finance — HER Fi%&  adjustments Consolidated
HE RERR SPEH HE/HR &e
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BB BEFr AETn BRI A%Ta
1,518,647 164,145 2,460,159 - 2,460,159
- - 987 - 9587
828,002
3,382,100
1,318,822 94874 1,469,314 (1,318,822) 150,492
1,559,788
1,710,280
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)
49. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Conrd)

Business segments (Cont)

OTHER INFORMATION HfhER
Depreciation of property; UER UIE
plant and equipment i
Amortsacion of intangible aseets BV AZEH
Amortisation of prepaid lease BRHETEES

payments
Amordsacon of premiumon  RNEEFERE
prepaid lease payments B

Tncrease in fait value of financial ~— FAEEFIRIGIA
assets at fair value through BR/EREE

profit or loss AT
Write-off of intangible assets BEENS
Capital addicions AN
Development cost incurred FEEREUA
Allowance for inventories REEE

Property

ES
HKS$ 000
8T

Golf and
leisure
RRAR
LHR
HK$'000
BETR

10,390

1,953

2,502

47,373

Securities

investment
#5Re
HK$'000
AR

176

17,755

49, DEER @)

Motorcycles
21
HK$'000
BT

EKXDE (®)

Medicine
and

Total
of ll

healthfood  segments

Finance BaR

fig

BE RERE AB4F
HKS'000  HKS000  HKS 000
BRIn  ERTn BRTR

= 9,808 20,198
- 05 225
= 31 1,984
- - 2,502
- - 17,755
- 2,50 2,550
- 5609 252,982
- 19 19
- 10,870 10,870

Unallocated Consolidated

#7E
HES 000
BT

599

&R
HKS 000
AR

0,797
05

1,984

2,502

17,755
250
153,838
219
10,870
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49, SEGMENT INFORMATION (Consi) 49. DEEFR @
Business segments (Cont) EKDE &)
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT moERs

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2006 BE—ZEEXNF=A=1—HLEE

Medicine
and
Securities health food
Property  investment Motorcycles #22]% Consolidated
ES HHIE FEFEES BERM o)
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BT BEFIT BT BT BEFIT
TURNOVER 2| 2,198 503,502 11,756 324,800 842,256
SEGMENT RESULTS DEEE 1,545 (3,440) 471 (30,527) (31,951)
Unallocated corporate ADEEEKA
income 19,323
Unallocated corporate AOEELEER
expenses (20,984)
Share of results of FE(RBs N RIEE
associates = = = ) )
Finance costs 8% A (36,818)
Loss before taxation BRETRIES B (70,435)
Taxation T8 (2,657)
Loss for the year AEEER (73,092)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRRME

(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —_ZEF+F=H=+—HIFFE)

49. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Conrd)

Business segments (Cont)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 31ST MARCH, 2006
ASSETS BE
Segment assets DEEE

Unallocated corporate assets RO BLBFEE

Consolidated total assets BEBEE

LIABILITIES =L

Segment liabilities DEaE

Unallocated corporate Ao ¥EaE
liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities #FA 2 EE

Property

UES
HK$°000
BEFT

210,264

3,109

178

49.

Securities
investment
EHRE
HK$°000
BT

9,043

DHER @)
EBDE )
HEBEEREX
R-BEANF=FA=1+—H
Medicine
and
health food
Motorcycles
EfE  @FRERm
HK$000 HK$°000
BT BEFIT
1,750 144,202
312 61,789

Annual Report 2006-2007 4F 5

2% Consolidated

HKS$000
EEFT

365,259
1,035,955

1,401,214

65,210

890,171

955,381
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (2 —EFE+F=H=+—HIFFE)

49, SEGMENT INFORMATION (Conrd) 49, DEER @)
Business segments (Cont) EKXDE (®)
Medicine
and
Securities health food
Property  investment Motorcycles B#Y  Unallocated Consolidated

nE  E5RE ERE RERm ADE e
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
BETT  EETT  ERTT BT BAKTn BETn

OTHER INFORMATION Hitgs

Depreciation of property, ERRTES

plant and equipment e - - - 10,017 229 10,246
Amortisation of intangible assets  EF EEHZH - - - 171 - 171
Amortisation of prepaid lease BNHERE

payments B = = = 30 = 30
Impairment recognised in respect 5Lt 2 7]

of goodwill arising from FEEEE

acquisition of subsidiaries HERE = = = 21,885 = 21,885
Impairment loss of property, ERE T ES

plant and equipment AEER - - - 25,851 - 25,851
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BHR

plant and equipment BPA - - = 544 = 544
Decrease in fair value of financial A FEFIE Kt A

assets at fair value through BaemiE

profit or loss AHERD - 6,046 - - - 6,046
Wite-off of intangible assets B AREMH - - - 299 - 299
Capital additions B - - - 10,429 1,116 11,545
Development cost incurred FEE AR = = - 1,441 - 1,441
Reversal of amount due from Qe NG

an associate SRR = = = = 3) 3)
Allowance for inventories FERE - - - 5,964 - 5,964
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) (BHz—F
49.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cons4d)
Geographical segments

The Group’s operations are principally located in Macau, Hong
Kong, the PRC and other countries including Canada, Taiwan
and Singapore. The Group’s administrative functions are carried
out in Macau, Hong Kong and the PRC.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s sales by

geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the goods:

Hong Kong B
PRC A
Other countries HiFx

180
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F+tFA=1T—HIUFE)
49.

DEER )

iﬂj, uu/'\:‘z

REEZ FBEEZMUNRP - FE FE
REMBEZR BIEMEKR 5 KN
WA B 2 TTHERAETORFT T K
BT

TREHASERIET SN ZHE
DI (T B mARIRIE) -

Sales revenue by

geographical market
Rt ETHE D2
SHE W=

2007 2006
—EEF ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BETT
653,789 754,026
136,306 59,818
91,526 28,412
881,621 842,256
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(For the year ended 31st March, 2007) Bz —ZEZ+F=H=+—HIFFE)
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Conzd)

49,

Geographical segments (Contd)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment
assets and additions to property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets, analysed by the geographical area in which the

assets are located:

Segment assets
Macau
Hong Kong
PRC

Other countries

Other assets

HipEE

181
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DEER @)
WE D (&)

T AREEMEHBREIS 2 S EE
BEEELRRE W R R R
BB ST

Carrying amount of

Additions to property,

plant and equipment and

intangible assets

segment assets REYE BRKERE
PHEERTE DREFEE
2007 2006 2007 2006
“EZtE  ZTERF BTt —ZTRE
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BETTT BEFT BYETT BEFT
1,335,896 18,923 - -
646,703 108,380 4,954 5,898
565,284 225,079 248,904 6,091
6,155 12,877 199 997
2,554,038 365,259 254,057 12,896
828,062 1,035,955 - -
3,382,100 1,401,214 254,057 12,896
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 E & B B R 2 A

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

B E

Turnover

(Loss) profit before taxation
Taxation

(Loss) profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Total assets
Total liabilities

Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company
Minority interests

Note:

Accountants since 2004.

FRAEAT (B5HR) A
A

AEE (B1R) d A

TIIALRER:
AREEDRAA
DEBIRE R

REE

AR

ARBIESFAA
JEAR B
DEBIRE R
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Year ended 31st March,
BE=A=1t—HILEE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
—EE-F —TTNFE —TTHF —TTF ZBELE
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
BT BT BT EEFr  BY%TFx
(restated)
(&%)
41,276 63,514 379,396 842,256 881,621
(65,332) (37,791) 14,085 (70,435) 84,156
- - (1,823) (2,657)  (10,055)
(65,332) (37,791) 12,262 (73,092) 74,101
(51,556) (29,612) 12,262 (72,960) 79,091
(13,776) (8,179) - (132) (4,990)
(65,332) (37,791) 12,262 (73,092) 74,101
At 31st March,
R=HA=+—H
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
—EE-F —TTNFE —TTHF —TTF ZBELE
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
BT BT BT EEFr  BY%TFx
(restated)
(&%)

348,878 232,261 478,513 1,401,214 3,382,100
(193,078)  (102,085)  (229,709) (955,381) (1,710,280)
155,800 130,176 248,804 445,833 1,671,820
153,988 130,176 248,804 445,017 1,621,639

1,812 - - 816 50,181
155,800 130,176 248,804 445,833 1,671,820
Hiat: NE—ZSZRFRIZUBMBRERRAE

The above financial summary prior to 2005 has not been adjusted to
take into account the effect on the adoption of the new Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standard and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretation issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

182
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SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

ETEYFRHR

PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT AND/OR SALE

Location

I 2

First floor, Units 5A, 6B, 7A, 7B,
8B, 9B, 9C, 10B, 10C, 11B, 11C,
12B, 12C, 13B, 13C, 15B, 21A,
22B, 22C, 23C, 25B, 25C, 26B
and 27B

Talon Tower

38 Connaught Road West

Hong Kong

B

T B 385k

EERE

142+ 5A° 6B* 7A* 7B*
8B 9B~ 9C* 10B* 10C* 11B* 11C*
12B~ 12C: 13B* 13C" 15B" 21A"
22B* 22C~ 23C- 25B* 25C* 26B
R&27BERL

Guangzhou Lotus Hill Golf Resort
Panyu District

Guangzhou City

Guangdong Province

The PRC

a3

BRE

BN

%5

BEINEIE L= R REK

i3

Approximate area

BAER

Gross floor area of
approximately
20,843 sq. ft.

FREMEL
20,843 F 7R

Site area of
approximately
117,693 sq.m. and
gross floor area of
approximately
83,128 sq. m.

AR EEHEAEL)
117,693 75K
KR EE AL
83,128 F 75K

183

FEBRRK HEEWX

Stage of
Use Completion

Rz 5T AP BR

Completed
BIEK

Commercial and
residential

BEREE

Residential and hotel

FEMBEE

Development
plans approved
for gross

floor area of
approximately
23,000 sq. m.
for residential
development
EEEZFEER
FHEl 2 BEEEL
23,000 752K

Group’s
interest
rE
2R

100%

65%
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SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

-2/ e

PROPERTIES HELD FOR INVESTMENT

Location Lease

ih Bh HE

Guangzhou Lotus Hill Golf Resort Medium Term
Panyu District AR
Guangzhou City

Guangdong Province

The PRC

i

ERE

BN

=B

EMEEILSREIkE

Grand Waldo Hotel Complex Medium Term
Lot Al, Avenida Marginal AR EA

floor de Lotus close to

a Rotunda do Dique Oeste

Cotai, Macau

SEB ISR A KIE

SRPYRE K ETE B RS AIHBER

it #B PR (B it

184

RrEREME

Use
AE

Golf course, club and hotel

SRS GBS

Hotel/casino/
entertainment/car parks

HIE RS IREEE IS

Group’s
interest
rE
2R

65%

20%



{3 M b ESEEAERAA
] MACAU PRIME PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

29/F., Paul Y. Centre, 51 Hung To Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
s SRR R UG B 46 5 | R AR e 2 P 020t



	COVER
	CONTENTS
	CORPORATE INFORMATION
	CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
	BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
	DIRECTORS’ REPORT
	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
	CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
	CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
	CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
	NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	FINANCIAL SUMMARY
	SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES
	BACK COVER

